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MEMORANDUW FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Bruce L. Solie 7 v
I Chief, Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT: NAGELL, Richard Case
o6l 170

1. This memorandum identifies those Offlce of Securlty

‘ 'flles which were reviewed by House Select Committee on
" Assassinations (HSCA) staff members in conjunction with the

HSCA's investigation into the deaths of President John F
Kennedy and Dr. Martln Luther King, Jr.

2, Under procedures establlshed with the HSCA, certain
items of information were not reviewed by HSCA’ staff members.
These items were placed in envelopes, sealed, appropriately
identified, and put back into the security flle prior to
HSCA rev1ew Office of Security personnel reviewing these

- "files should maintain the integrity of each envelope below

so that interested parties may know what was and was not
rev1ewed by HSCA staff members. : :

3. 1In some instances, the above flles contaln ‘material

marked in the lower right- hand corner with a green circular

dot. This mark should alert Office of Security personnel to
the fact that this material was located and placed in“the™
file at the time of the HSCA review and was seen by an HSCA
staffer(s). ThlS mater1a1 should not be removed.from the

file. _

'4. Attached to thlS memorandum is a review sheet whlch
identifies the name of the HSCA rev1ewe1(s) ‘and the. date of

‘hls Teview.,

5. Questlons regarding the above procedure and/or the
HSCA'S Tev eg'EZould be directed to the. Security Analy51s
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, -Ms. Penelooe Grenoble, Edltor
- Los- Aneeles Free Press - -

5850 Hollywood Boulevard o
;Los Angeles, Calllornla 90028 o

:iDear MS,¢Grenoble:v

"Thls 1etter 1s in resnonse to the dlstortlons and outrlvht falsxtlesre-"

Lej~BANK ROBBER, ‘MANCHURIAN CANDIDATE® LINKED TO JFK ASSASSINATION DROBE,:e7
' ;wh1ch appeareo 1n the July 25 31 edltlon 01 the Los An”EIES Free Pressfzw

e'I request that the Free Press elther nrlnt a retractlon of such lles’“

17:Mr. Turner, who spent ten years as a Snec1al Azent of the FBI, 13 not ";
15-iiunfam111ar to me. He has authored similar articles, both durlng'myn;q [
C - ¢ imprisonment in the United States and while I was . -detained in the : ,
'Y_eGerman Democratic Renubllc.»ln which he knowingly and purposefully .|
... cited numerous lies about me. He has proved himself adent at puttlnvg"
. -words ‘in my mouth and misquoting his sources of information to lend . |-
';,credence to his major untruths, a2 skill he prooao Y develoned wnlle:#} B
.~ serving with the Bureau's intelligence-security division. ~His recent@j]'
"fwclalms cause me to wonder whether or not he ever 1eft the FBI. & ,a 1

'“fProfessor Rlchard H. Ponkln, from whom Nr. Turrer obv1ously collecte
~ .- much of his latest ‘baloney, is a character that I feel should exther A
-~ purchase a hearing aid or consult a psychiatrist. Each of my so= . SR
.-called discussions with him (all but one occurred over the telephone)
. - were duly tape-recorded by me, and if he did in fac
'j*g"Turner has attrlbuted to. hlm about me, then he’

‘#,rrI am llstlng the follow1ng facts 1n rebuttal
:g”';fables'.- - . . ,

o vdecorated hero of the Korean War," nor d1d the O S

about "a career in -Army 1nte111gence.".'hore to the point, tbe docu-fégéﬁ

. ments found in my possession and under my control (sore of which were: -

77 returned to me only last year by the FBI) ensured my incarceration %;»?f“

.- for a longer period than I had anticipated. ,“hev also guaranteed my -
~being held nractlcally incommunicado for manJ months (for eleven ,"ﬁ;ﬁy,

‘months I was not even permitted to read a newspaver), not to mentlon b

'"_'nor were they effected for the purpose of establlshlnv rapport.

'.“'After my. acqulttal (in 1968 not in 1967) I dld not "drop from 31ght ?i1f

LT e 1z, 1975

printed about me in the article written by William W. rnurner, titled -

and dlstortlons or publlsh thls 1etter.r

ras ert wnat Mr.

the curtallment of my most basic constltutlonal sazeguards._au

My contacts with Lee Harvey Oswald did not entall anv "frlendshlp. -
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/gF'i_as Nr.vTarner._+he FBI and the CIA ‘dann welA know.1[*'f'v"
I have never scated to anybody. either verbaily or in ertlnE. that o
°'4n 1963 I was an agent for the CIA, although- in 1974 I did state, = -
- under oath, that I thought I had been functlonlnc for the CIA durlng-{
ipart of 1963. Ir. Turner is also aware that less than two months B
..~ after President Kennedy's death FBI agents confronted me with their -
" -suspicion that I had "acted as:-an unreglstered agent .for a foreign = |
';power * inferring that I was a spy for one of the Cuban 1nte111gence§j,ff
. services (several . years later the CIA, through one of its “formerv .. |-
- case officers, accused me of having been a Soviet spy: . stlll 1ater,;j;,
'-*one FBI agent suzgested that I had worked for the Chlnese) ) '

,;"The reglsterpd 1etter that was dlspatched at my 1nst nce to FBI e
"~ Director J. Edgar Hoover in September 1963 (not necessarily on the SOy
H”13th) revealed sufficient detalls to warrant an immediate investiga- '
- tion (if not the arrest) of Lee Harvey Oswald and two: Cuban refugees. |
‘-.II certalnly “assumed" that some "actlon" would oe taken by the FBI.;;;ﬂ;V

R was not the least blt "frantlc" about anythlng ‘in Sentember 1963.,gﬁ
.1 did not set foot inside the Republic of Cuba during that month. L
Iy:.To my knowledge I have never talked to any "Castro aideés.” The main |

..distinction between some American intelligence officers that I knew . |
-~ 'and hired killers were the procedures utilized in murdering their . . .

_“vietims and/or the methods used to dlsassoc1ate themselves anﬁ the

I-QU. S. government from thelr crlmes.,_,f' : = : :

anfinI had no’ fear of belng 1mn11cated “1n the planned assa851nat10n" atigff:H
.~ -the tlme of my arrest or prlor thereto. x_w w T - i _.ﬁ

_fi{ﬂThe two letters “that I malled o James L. Rankln- General Coansel t° i
. the Warren Commission, were not sent through “private channels.“ They[w
'}jnwwere sent through proper Jall authorltyo;;gy=;,‘-= n ' .”””“"lrv

R o have never clalmed that I "squlrreled away a snanshot of (mvs lf)

" -with Lee Harvey Oswald taken in Jackson Saquare in New Orleans in 1963.
I have never stated that I am "willing to surface and tell (any). story'n,
.. to Congress" or to anybody. And I did not reveal any details about = |-

:*>Mr. Oswald to Professor Popkln that are_"new" or unknown to the FBI.

&1 éc/ew(' C ({{7

~i}g Rlchard C. Nagel
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. SAN DIEGO, (PNS) — On Sept.
- 20, 1963, a rangy man with a

- L. . e .

¢ o >‘, o Los Angeles Frea Pr-ess

Bank m@ber

ED NOTE: Recent exposuro of

. what many consider to be im-
proper CIA activity, both at

. hoeme and abroad, has
. reawakened interest in decade-
_ old challenges to official ver-

. sions of the assassinations of
* John Kennedy, Robert Kennedy
- and Martin Luther King. As new.
facts also begin to emearge,
- Congress faces growing
pressurs lo reinvestigate the

- -JFK assassination.

What follows are the strange

~ ‘stories, disciosed here for the
- first time, of two figures -

Richard Case Nagell and Luis

- Angel Castillo — long of interest:
- to assassination researchers.

WILLIAM W, TURNER

‘verfical scar on his forehead

. strade into the State National
- Bank in E! Paso, Tex., and re-
- quested $100 in travelers’
checks. Before the teller could
. . .comply, he whipped out a pistol
and fired two shots into the ceil--
“ing. Then he waited to be
E arrested ‘

Police qmck!y realized that

: the suspect, Richard Case

. Nagell, 32, was no ordinary
" * bank robber. Papers he carried
- --showed that he was a decorated
- . hero of the Korean War who had

gone on to a career in Army
‘Intelligence before being dis-

o charged with the rank of captain
© . in 1859 :

Why had he pulled the non-
robbery'?
Last week Dr R:chard H.

July 25.91, 1975 . a

Manchuﬂan Eand:dal_e
lm..&ed to jF { assassinaiion pmpe

Popkm a phuosophy professor

.at Washington University- in St..

Louis, stepped off a plane in the

- nation’s capital lugging a brief-
‘case containing documents il-
luminating the strange case of - .
the man who shot a bank. Also.
crammed into the briefcase was |

a thick sheaf of papers relating
to a bizarre “Manchurian Can-

didate™ episode in the Phlhp-, "

pines in 1967.

Both the El Paso and Mamla :
‘incidents, Popkin said in an in- -
terview before ‘leaving for
- ~Oswald in Mexico City and Tex- -
‘as. But the former intelligence - -
officer had been inacessible. He .
‘remained 'in prison for the Ei.-
- Paso caper until his conviction - -
‘was reversed for insufficient
evidence in 1967, after which he -

Washington, were linked to the

Dallas assassination of John F. -
Kennedy on Nov. 22, 1963. They -
would “crack -the case wude'
- open " he predicted.

The slight. bearded academi-
cian was

Select
Intelhgence Activities before go-

ing on to a conference of !earn-;'

ed philosophers. .
The Second Oswald

published The Second Oswald,
which chronicled several in-
‘'stances of someone imper-

sonating the man later accused
of slaying the president. At the
gained scant
attention, but recently it was dis-

time the book

closed that as early as June 3,
1960, FBIl Director J. Edgar

- Hoover himself .wrote an in-.
terdepartmental memorandum.
citing evidence of an- _Oswald e

stopping in-
"Washington to present his dis- -
coveries. to Attorney General
Edward Levi and the Senate -
Commmee on .

_Popkin is no stranger to the
"JFK investigation. In . 1966 -he .

»|mposter The FBI knew Oswa!d I
at that time as a defector to.-
Russia,-and, some conspiracy - -
theorists believe, as a possible
-ClA agent.

Popkin said he had been in -

him as saying he had met with: ;

dropped from sight.
- Nagell’s Version
‘Nevertheless.

In August 1963 Nagell works
ing as a ClA agent, learned of a

domestic plot to assassinate the-

- president, involving Oswald and
-anti-Castro Cubans., He 'in- .
- formed his CIA superior but
feared nothing would be done
-because he lacked details. On .
Sept. 13 he dispatched a letter -
warning J. Edgar Hoover of the .~
‘plot but again assumed no ac--;.,

tion would be taken.

- As Nagell understood. it,
Kennedy was to be shot.in.. =
- {please, turn to page 33) ..

touch with Richard Nagell, now .-~
‘living near San Diego, and had -
learned about Nagell’'s: - . .-
friendship with Lee Harvey - .-
‘Oswald. Nageli has fascinated - - |
- assassination researchers-ever -
since an FBI report filed with the . .
Warren Commission quoted.

, researchers. . -
were able to glean some picture -
" of Nagell's significance from his . -
defense pleadings and cngutlc o
- letters from prison.
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- no reply.

!NATION

.. Nagell's account. And Ng*  is .
- willing to surface amd te. als
- Washington about Sept. 26 (as .

{continued !rcm 8 4)

it turned out, JFK left Sept. 25 .
. are met.

* for a whirlwind tour of the West).

. - Frantic, Nagell flew to Havana
" on Sept. 19 to see if Casird-
. the Manila “Manchurian Can-
didate” case was connected to.

aildes could shed light on the
assassination plot, but the only

advice they could offer was to-

execute Oswald in the hope that -

-would stop the pian.

- But Nagell left Cuba decudmg .

“that he “was an intelligence

agent, not a killer." Flying to El

into the bank the next day for

" “the sole purpose of having

myseif arrested and detained by

assassination.

RO ANWEDE W WP Wk wme

it this photograph does exzst
it would lend credibility’ to

story to Congress, Popkin says,

provided protectwe condmons
“Manchurian Candldate"

Popkin is also convinced that

the JFK assassination. On

March 2, 1967, a man named
- Luls Ange! Castilio was detain-

‘ed by the Philippine National

. Bureau of investigation after he

“had contacted
" Paso via Mexico City, he walked

- tederal authorities” — ap-’
" parently- fearing that his
_ association with Oswald would
"implicate himself in the planned.

Nagell was In the EI Paso jall .

- when Kennedy was shot In
-Dallas two months later. Hesent

an offer to testify before the

- Warren Commission through

“private channels” but recelved

Ded.u:ated Lemst
In his recent discussions with
Popkin, Nagell has revealed

" new details about Oswald. He

first met Oswald, he said. in the
late fifties at the U.S. navai base
at Atsugl, Japan, where Oswalid

was a Marine Corps radar

.- specialist. They became friends
but didn’'t encounter one:

another again until August 1963

- when Nagell learned of the plot
- -against Kennedy.

‘Dlsputing claims that Oswald

had ties with the CIA, Nagell
- belleves that Oswald was a

‘was shaot,
assembled from components -

left-wing - Huk
guerrillas. Questioned under

truth serum and hypnosis,
Castillo blurted ocut a tale of hav- -

ing bean taken to a building in
Dallas, Tex., the day Kennedy
handed a rifle

hidden in a bowling bag and in-
structed to fire at a man in an

-open car sitting next to a iady.

The signal to fire would be given

by mirror flashes.
The story caused a brief sen-

sation at the time. The Manila

Times bannered: " *JFK Plotter’ -

in Manilal” Wire service dis-

" patches to. the United States
-said Castillo was a “Cuban--

trained Communist agent” who

“hadn’t shot because he heard -
_that a man named Joe “had :

already shot the man in the
‘open car.” The story was so im-
plausible that it quickly died.
Not long ago the hypnotist
who conducted the interroga-

- tion of Castllo for the Philipping
- authorities arrived in this coun-
- try under the name Vincente R.

dedicated leftist who was duped

.- by anti-Castro exiles involved in
"~ .the conspiracy. Posing as-
- Qastro G-2 intelligence agents, -

_the exiles wheedled Oswald into -
becoming a “fali guy” by playing.

Sanchez. When Popkin took a

fook at his reports his eyes

popped.
The reports termed Gastillo a
“*‘zombie’ — a hyp-

on his Castro sympathies, pain- .
ting Kennedy as anti-Castroand

promising that he would be
spirited to Havana after the

" assassination.

Nagell told Popkin he met

the anti-Castro movemaent.
“Nagell ¢claims he has squirrel-
ed away a snapshot of himself
with Lee Harvey Oswald taken
in Jackson Square in New
Orleans In 1963," Popkin as-

-serted. “In the picture are two
- other men, both anti-Castro

. with Oswalid both in Mexico City .
- and New Orleans, hotbeds of

‘Cubans, who were pretending -

noprogrammed robot.
Double-Agent Metwork
Sanchez extracted Castilio’s
-rambling story over a period of
weeks. Castilio, then 28, was in-
ducted .around 1980 into a
“Special QOperations Group”
which afforded him paramifitary
training. In 1961 he participated
in the Bay of Pigs invasion, as a
pilot for the CIA. Thereafter he
infiltrated a double-agent

‘network, posing as a Com--

munist in Venezuela and -
quidating a.Communist agentin
Mexico.

In talkmg about the JFK
assassination, Castillo —
despite some disjointed
phrases — was nevertheless

able to describe in some detail _

" Report,

woesuonsrn LREBNE B OLSWY 2013 AV IT}Y) Ul ﬁgcn( o~ qpmm s e

ordered, "They got him already.

Let's get out of here." After the
rifle was disassembled and . . -
- stuffed in the bowling bag, he
" was hustled into the car which -

had brought him to tne building. -

~ It stopped twice within blocks to - .

pick up other men.
in 1967,
Sanchez, Castillo 'was

programmed {0 assassinate

Philippine President - Ferdinand - o

Marcos after openly associating

" with the leftist Huks — which = .
- would implicate them in the -
assassination. Popkin points ~

out that this is a similar ploy to -

".the one Nagell attributed to the = .
anti-Castro Cubans use of_ S

Oswald.”

Untif recently, the Casmlc' U
episode might have seemed a - .
impossibility. But the
release of the Rockefeller . -
its revelations . -

"~ about secret ClA projects to in-

logcial
with

duce behavior modification in

unsuspecting subjects, make. =

the possibility of a “Manchurign

Candidate” more than mere
fantasy. {in the Robert Kennedy - .~

assassination, Dr. Bernard Dia-

mond, who examined Sirhan . - - -

Sirhan for the defense, testified”

that he believed Sirhan was . -
hypnotized at the tlme of the
-shooting.)

Anhough' _the
whereabouts of Castillo is un- -
known, the Sanchez reports

contain the names of six per- -

sons who suppaosedly ran his

network, including the “control .

officer” and a woman who hyp-

notized him. Popkin's own in-. - |
vestigations have shown that ... <¢
-these people do exist. . A

Through Popkin their stories™ . .
have now been passedontothse - .
-Attorney General and the - -
“Churchy Committee. o

William Turner's latast book T
The Cuba Project, the story of -

the CIA's secret war against
Castro, will be published this fail

by Houghton Mittin. - a..

according to .

‘current
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(When Filled In)

DATE

® 27 March 1969

LETTER

REPLY REQUESTED |

SPEED LETTER

NO.

YES NO

I3

T0 .=
ATTH:

FROM:
N. Scott Miler, CI/SIG

- not have come to your attention.

LA ]

Mr. Paul Gaynor, C/OS/SR%%@VLa

‘The attached telegram from American Embassy, Madrld may

It may be of some 51gn1f1cance
in connection with information about a Richard Case 'NAGELL with
akas your office sent to the FBI 7 April 1964 (Solie originated)
and Rlchard FECTEAU

SIGHATURE

" IDATE

REPLY

et F
T TJeone
/ﬁxzé {M 3\1/%_) |

- m' T;é;£;%?3i5Jﬁ;T
,//b&ﬂzw,4£f—1? Ar) T |
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/716227;*/ e+ Alo;Ziv {;} j%;dﬁzp e
/’we )//uﬂ Jaf ,

RETURN TO ORIGINATOR

a3l

N

- [ R
SIGHATURE o
|
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eif : o _ 18 Gaﬁaeey,1963

SUBJECT: NAGELL, Richard Case

ALLEGATION: : '~ CIA CONNECTION:
_ Richard Case NAGELL, “a . None; although; Subject was of
highly decorated infantry  interest to 0S in 196k and early
Captain in the Korean War", .. 1965 because of information
alleges that he became a : _ furnished to the Agency by the

- CIA agent. He said he - FBT that he had in his. possession
fired the gun in the bank at- the names of six CIA employees
El Paso, Texas because he at the time of his arrest for bank
wanted to be- in custody when robbery at El Paso, Texas on 20
the assassination of . _ . September 1963.

Pre51dent KENNEDY took
- place. NAGELL charged
that "the FBI illegally
seized from him evidence
_erucial to his defense,
 such as notebooks containing -
.- - the names of certain CIA
L employees, photographs, two
- "Mexican tourist cards (one
in the name of Joseph KRAMER,

. the other in the name of '
Albert HIDEL) and receipts for
registered mail, including the one
for the letter 'sent HOOVER
warning of the assassination.
NAGELL daimed he was in-
structed to "arrow" the , S
-patsy; that is kill him ' : .
~ (OSWALD) after the assassi= . -

' nation. He contended he
got cold feet and’ this was

L “his reason for the attempted

'~ . bank robbery, he would rather

' . be arrested than commit-

murder and treason.The
article alleges that while it
was suggested in court that
an airplane crash NAGELL -
survived mentally affected him,
he was given intelligence
training after the crash.
Also, NAGELL c« complains he has
been salted away because of
.what he knows.
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. SOURCE:

1968 RAMPARTS

.Artlcle by Wllllam

W. TURNER

0S INDICES RESULTS:

Subject became of interest to the Office of Security in March 196k

“when the FBI informed the Agency ‘that SubJject had in his possession at
“the time of his amest for bank robbery at ElL Paso, Texas on 20 September
‘1963 the name of Richard FECTEAU (an individual by this name was captured

by the Chinese Communists and is now in prison in China) and of six Agency
employees. Research failed to reveal any reason why NAGELL had these
names in his possession. It was concluded that while NAGELL is unqpestlonably

~ unbalanced, his story of being involved in espionage is not fully contradicted
by evidence. He could have heen contacted by a Soviet agent while in Washington,

D. C. in December 1962 or while hé was in Mexico City in September and October

. 1962. His file contains mostly FBI reports dated 1962 and 1964 and in these

are documented his history of mental instability and physical complaints
stemming froom the plare crash. .Attached is:a chronology dated 3 March 1965
made from the informstion contained in the FBI reports. At the time this
security research was conducted, it was recommended that NAGELL be personally
interviewed by a representative of OS in the hope that NAGELL might reveal
how he ceme into the posse351oq?§hese names but no further action is 1nd1cated
in his file and +this 1nterv1ew was not undertaken.

-DETAILS:.

Subjéct's file reflects no Agency interest in him prior to March l96h
when the names of CIA employees were found 1n “his posse551on when arrested
for bank robbery.

The RAMPARTS claim that he recelved intelligence training after the plane..
crash is true. The crash occurred 28 November 1954 and he graduated from
Army Intelligence School, Ft. Holabird, Maryland on 15 August 1955. He
served in Korea and Japan as a member of the U..S. Army Counterintelligence
Corps, termlnatlng about 1958, A Lt. Col. Ned W. GLENN who served with
NAGELL personally in Korea advised that NAGELL was not stable mentally and
that this 1nstab111ty was probably due to brain damage suffered in the sirplane
crash.

The-RAMPARTSoarticle‘s claim that NAGELL said he fired the gun in the

- ‘bank at El Paso, Texas because he wanted to be in custody when the assassination

took place is not completely in conflict with a statement NAGELL msde on

~ 1 Jenuary 1964 which was, however, after the assassination. (see page 4 of

chronology)

The EAMPARTS article’s allegation. that the FBI took from NAGELL a note=-

“book contalnlng the names of - CIA employees 1s true.

NAGELL‘s complalnt that he was "salted away" is open to speCukmion; A
ten year prison sentence does appear harsh, considering the documented brain
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(" demage he suffered in the B-25 plane crash while he was in the U. S. _
S _-Army. ‘ a o :
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15 Aug 1955:

b, v

LT 29 0ct 19598

' ‘27 June 1962

24 Aug 1962;

O saugises

28 Nov-1954:

14 Dec 1959: .
o T o of Sta.te of Callforma. as'a spec;al_;nve_et;,gato_r.

8 June 1962i . Suspended by ABC State of Cahforma |

17 Aug 1962

RJ.chardCaseNAGELL S

Chronologlcal Record of Act1v1t1es

3 Entered Army (18 years old)

~ "Brilliant Korean War Re.cc?rd" v

. "Many ‘Campaign’ AWards e

Sole surv:wor of plane crash Suffered fac1al dlsflgure
7 ment glven psychlatrlc exam - : T

aduated from Army Intelllgence School F t Holablr(
.ryland, "Serveéd.as advisor to ROK Army in Korea. ‘
, Concerned with intelligence act1v1t1es, served as a mer
of U.S, Army Cou.nter:.ntelhgence Corps in J apan, Sem
'a.nd Tokyo, termmatmg about 1958. . - -

o ALt Col. Ned W GLENN DeputyG 2 “U,S." Navy,
.Ta.pan, advised on 24 March:1964 that he' had served
: personally in. Korea with NAGELL. GLENN dVJ.sed

‘that NAGELL was not stable mentally and tlia.t thls in- "
stab:.hty was probably due to’ da.mage to bra:. ssues-
- suffered in: an a1rplane cra.sh dur1ng the Korean War.

i Honorable Dlscharge .- Capta1n, U. S Army

Employed by Departrnent of Alcohohc Beverage Contro

.. Dlsmlssed by A.BC |

16 July 1962 Shot in chest ”wh:.le makmg a meet" betWeen Mahbu and

. ‘Oxnard, Refused to identify as sailants or furmsh mfor
mation to ‘police, subsequently, filed Civil nghts com-
. plaint against pollce. Withdrew request for hearing so
he could get money from state of Cahform.a consisting «
‘retirement contributions and accumulated leave.

Issued tourist card at Los An‘geles , California.

- Ente‘red‘Mexico through-'Cludad, _'Juare:fl X

 orpReET w1 A
: 0 exctoted trom agleetftic
. ' 1 comngpset and -

Siflcation -
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" 28 Sept 1962:
o .. tense, nervous, agitated and antagomstlc._
-7 Inter alia- sta.ted he had been approached in Mex1co

B

_"Appeared volu.ntanly at Amencan Embassy, Mex1co C1ty, o

City for recrultmg, refused 'to say by: whom on. behalf of .

- ‘what country. Stated that one job of this somt would be
 in New York. He volunteered that he- fully realized that -
© . what he was saying could be used against him in any °
- - court.or prosecut:.on.. He stated that he was "'bitter, . N
. dlsgusted disillusioned and dlsa.ffected" Stated he knew

o _.the full s:.gm.ﬁcance of the terim- dlsan’:ﬁected -He .stated. -

- loet1962:

B . 28 OCt 1962: LeftMexico'-~Ci ; mnc0. =

16_.NOV'19627F3"' |

approached shortly before in Washlngton, D.C. s by S
" individual believed to be Worklng for Soviets. NAGELL -

- that if he did go to some other country, it would cost the

' United States millions. He stated that he was "through .

being a good citizen" and thought that he had gotten a'
- "dlrty deal all- a.round " ‘

o Agaln appeared at Amerlcan Embassy, Mexico Crty,
o wantmg to know what- had been done in regard to getting
~‘the state of Callforma to pay him-the money" due him., .

“Was sent 1:0 ‘protection section. Asked what sectlon of -

Adv1sed FBI Ain New York C1ty he Wanted to expose
g Departxnent of Alcohohc Beverage Control in Cahforxua

.- Embassy he should contact to renounce his Unitéd States '

c1tlzensb.1p. Was advised by collection section that they
could not intércede for him in- collectlng money from

- state of California, . Appeared in passport and mtxzenslup )
- section and asked what the Ppenalty would be for going to

anIron Curtain country and what effect it would have on’

‘his citizenship. Was advised that such actlon Would be :
v1olat10n of federal law. e ‘ Co

Adv1sed FBI in- Jacksonv111e, Flonda, that he had been .

at this time was noted to be in an mebnated cond1t10n -

_ va.gue in- answermg questlons. '

| R 20 Dec 1962 22 Jan 1963’ NAGELL at Bay’ P;Lnes, Florida VA Hospital,

Condltlon diagnosed as '"chronic brain syndrome associated
with brain trauma with behavioral reaction: cha:;actenzed
by passwe aggresswe and paran01d features"
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24 Jan 1963:

19 April1963:

. 4 June v'19_6‘;3:.

20 Sept 1963:

Asked FBI in M1am1 if his Cuban or Rus 51an sources

-gave him a plstol with silencer and microfilm: if-he

would be perm1tted to return same to his contact so g
he could be of further use to U.S. Government He

stated that in August or September 1962 he met a. man R

from Maryland. in Mexico City who 1ntroduced him to -

1nd1v1duals whom h"a,.beheved may have been Soviet Agent L G

Adv1sed FBI in Los .A.ngeles, Call.forma, that he had

" taken his former wife to’ court for fallure to comply w1th ,
’»court order. g1v1ng NAGELL v151tat10n r1ghts with' chlldren.

NAGELL appeared at.the Out Pafdent Chmc and was re-
ferred to the Neurologlcal ‘Clinic for treatment. His
_condltlon was d1agnosed as"depress:ton, tearful nervous,

o r1g1d“ ' Would only utter Words ”Got to see my kldé" '

—NAGELL arrested in El Paso, Texas, on. charge of at- ‘
tempting to rob State National Bank. Slashed wrlst night-
of 9/20/63. NAGELL con31stently denied he had tried ‘
to rob the ban.k ‘stated that the fact that he fir two shots ’

~ in the ceiling proved he had not been trying to hit anyone.
- He stated that he was certain that "all of my problems have .

been solved for a long t:.me,' and now I Won‘t have to go to
Cubal', ' :

A notebook whlch the SubJect had on his person When ar<-
rested made reference to Fair Play for Cuba Comm:.ttee,

- the names-of purported CIA ‘agents and other information.
~Cell'mate 4in jail reported that NAGELL disclosed to i
~ that NAGELL, during confused period after: dlscharge,
. decided everything against him in Los Angeles -and made
-arrangements with Communist Party in Los Angeles to -
" pick'up visa and passpoit from contact in E1 Paso and _
.'eventually end up in Czeckoslovakia, NAGELL :L'eportedl}r S
' _attempted su1c1de three tlrnes enroute to El Passo but .

lost nerve.. . S :

) (Noteworthy that State Departrnent records reflect issuance

of Passport to NAGELL on 7 ‘August 1962 at Los Angeles,

- California, and that on 9 July 1963 NAGELL signed affi-

davit that his_,pae'sport had been.lost or stolen. He was '~
issued a new passport on 6 August 1963.) =

-SECRET

LR RS
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4 Nov'1963: ° “El Paso Herald-Post article states that NAGELL told .
S U.S. District Court that he did not attempt to hold up
" the bank. U] had a motive for d01ng what I did'" NAGELL E
- told Judge , "but my motlve was-not to hold up the bank,
”I do not intend to dlsclose my motlve at th:Ls tlme "

L _ 19 Dec_- 1963: _ ¢ ‘Subsequent to President's assassmatlon, Sub_]ect clalrned
. . - . - acquaintance with OSWALD and wife. ‘Marina OSWALD
b - ron. 1/18/65 dlsclalrned any- k.nowledge of NAGELL

‘1. Jan 1964: ’ NAGELL furmshed a 51gned statement' : U
- ",,. In September 1962, -while I was in’ Mex1co Clty,a, .
o _ representatlve of a fore1gn government preposed to me
that I participate in an act; such act being a criminal
offense and inimical to the best interest of the United
States. “At that tlme, I refused such- proposal In May
© 1963, another representat:.ve of the same forelgn govern-
- ment made the same proposal to’ me. At that time, I
‘agreed to such a proposal." "
T September 1963, I was informed by an Amer1can, : ,
‘known to me as an Agent of the same forelgn government, '
that arrangements for my partlcz.patlon in the aforementioned
- act were completed At that tlme, I refused the a£oresa1d
.proposal. -
Approx:.mately one week later, I was mstructed 'by thls
‘same person to either participate as prewously agreed
“or derrogatory information: pertalnmg to me would be =
' ="‘~dlsclosed to the Federal Bureau of Invest1gat1on. _ There— L
‘upon, I agreed to follow the instructions-of-this" person, ‘
“although I did not intend to do so. . This existing situation
actuated my conduct of. Septemnber* 20, 1963, for whlch I
was arrested and am presently charged ;oo
I did not actually attempt to rob any bank. I thought that
- my arrest. would provide an immediate, though temporary,
LT - solution to the problem with which I was conironted
S v . ] am not gullty as charged it

'-, o . 24 Jan 1964 - NAGELL arraigned in connection vwit-h indictment for
o R "~ bank robbery and was committed for 30 days for the
’ purpose of psychiatric examlnat:.on.

9 June l964: ’ ' Sentenced in U. S Dlstrlct Court El Paso, Texas to
' ' " serve 10 years.

17 June ‘1'_9‘6,4: N N NAGELL swallowed several sleeping plllS wh1le lodged

at the El Paso Count¥ Jail.,

-4_'
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_Records Rev1ew Board

Securlty 8. securlty flle of subject

'FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY .
. 24 October 1997

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

N SUBJECT_ NAGELL, Rlchard c.

AIN 0:264 170

On 23" October 1997 the unders1gned met w1th Mr..
Gary Brennanmen, Hlstorlcal Rev1ew Group,

_Central
Intelllgence Agency and Ms.

"Msg Combs rev1ewed the Offlce of Personnel

Kathleen M Combs, Assa581natlon'”

. .. = Tops/dp/IMB"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY |




13-00000

;
et v

- 9189 WY

. 0933603 : . :

o e . .
2 & o

S SOANE
e




13-

'Meny Americans suspect that a few Im- .

o

o tor dpaclmglns and shi

00000

portant officials In Washington have
been having & grand old .time tossing out
firs on every concelvable toplc. If you're one
of these Americons, here ot fast Is your
chancaJo Joln In the fun.

Th( " temoving geme, Invented by two

angry\.,ufe..sors. permits you to uncover an

entertaining variety of bursaucratic untruths
an_d_:\yln your way to the Truth Vault.

What's In the box? Two sets of cards ~ a
Cltizens’® ploying deck and en Adminlstration
paek of Hles, 4 tiberty-bell countars, 90 truth
trophies; dice, rules and a colorful game
board richly sprinkied with amunlnu in-
seriptions.

Fieapantly competitive? Yes! Strategy? Of
eourse. Adult? Veryt — yet simple enough for
& ‘13-yenr old to enjoy ss well. Two, three
or four can play individually or ng teams.
Anvone can come from behind to win with
dramatic suddenness. Game time: 30 to 80
mlnutes :

Prlca. $5.95 Uncondmonally guarantead.
Srnl!e and chuckia over the gama for a week.
Than, if you can bear to part with 8, return
it and we'll send back all your money.

AMHERST GAME COMPANY
. Box 5, South Pleasant Stroet
’ Amherst, Mass. 01002

_Gentlamen: | enclose sbl 95
"8
TY GAP pame.

lua 55¢
ond fre

my CREDIBI
u i so desiro, I'll cond it back at the
end of & wook end receive prompt re-
fund In full.

) Address

Clty .
State - Zip -
{J GIFT IDEA: Enclosa $16.95 and we'll
send.*hiroe coples of Credibllity Gap —
“all” aing costs pold by us, You save
o ame rofund guarsntas,
el i

brought in' a rifie to havé a telescopic

- as late as November ; the man made him- .

‘1| would remembér hith if he ¢alled ba

}
|
|
|
i
i
|
- Name - S : : :
|
!
|
|
§
i
|

sight mounted; he produced 4 repair tag
in ‘that name as confirmation (Repdrt,
p. 315). Garland G. Slack ‘and other -
target shooters patronizing the Sports
Drome Riffe Range reported that.a man
resembling Oswald had practiced there

sclf obvious, at onc-iime -incurring
Slack’s displcasure by firing on his tar-
get (Report, pp. 318-319).

An incident at’ Downtown meoln-
Mercury . is: highly revealing. Immedi-
ately after ‘the assassination, salesman
Albert Guy Bogard reported to the FBI |
that a man giving the name Lee Oswald,
who closely resembled the accused as-.
sassin, came into the showroom on No-
vember 9. Remarking that in séveral
wecks he would have the money to make
the purchase, he test-drove an expensive
model on the Stemmons Freeway at 60
to 70 miles an hour. Both Bogard and

“buy a car” (Report, p. 320)

-Oswald supposedly could not operaté an

* evidently never considered the possibility -

'xmpﬂrsonator He stuck to his story in

going to have to g0 back o ’ussm

" Given a lic detector test by thc FBI
Bopard’s responses wcrc those “normally
expected of & person telling the truth,”
Nevertheless, the Warrén Commission
dismissed the incident by noting that

automobile and that on November 9 he
allegedly spent the day - drafting .a :
lengthy letier to the Soviet Embuassy, [t :

someone might be impersonating ‘QOs-
wald. But Bogard will never identify'the -

news interviews, and subsequently was
beaten to within an inch of his life by an
unknown assailant and arrested by the
Dallas police on scemingly trumpad-up
bad check charpes. He retreated to his. '
native Louisiana, where on 5t, Valen-
tine’s Day 1966, he was found dead of .
exhaust fumes in his automobile.

another snlesman, Oren Brown, wrote|®
down the name. Oswald so0_that the

A third salesman, Eugene M. Wilson,
recalled that when the man purporting

‘Richard Case Nagell, and paradoxically,

The mnin ingredients of the “patsy:
theor_y are wrappcd up. ina stmy that has
gradually filtered ‘out ‘of ‘Leavenworth
Penitentiary: The story is that of inmate

to be Oswald was told he would need a
credit rating, he snapped, “‘Maybe I'm

'PROTEST
BUTTONS_!

NAPA!.M MAhl ‘s MlLl IUNAIRI S e
CAUTION: : MILITARY SERVICE MAY
BE HAZARDOUS TO YOUR HEALTH .e
“WHAT ME WORRY?"” (photo LBJ grinning)
e SAVE LIVES NOT FACE ¢ "HAD
ENOUGH?” (photo Reagan smiling) .» .
COME BACK TRUMAN, ALL.IS FOR-
GIVEN » -MY GOD 1S ALIVE, SORRY :
AROUT YOURS + IS THERE INTELLI-
- GENT LIFE ON FARTH? < I'eace symbol
® peace dove' or \vreath’ N

SNOOPrY SNIFFS AEROPLANE GLUE ®
FLOWER - POWER® = . END POVERTY,
GIVE ME $10' ¢« WE LOVE YOU, CHARLIE
BROWN + KEEP AMERICA GREEN,
PLANT GRASS® ¢« EVEN 1 LIKE SEX « A
PILL [N TIME SAVES NINE e« LOVE® «
I'M NO. 3, I DON'T TRY AT ALL ¢ POT*
» CLEAN-AIR SMELLS FUNNY e« DAN
THE BRA e CHASTITY IS ITS OWN -
PUNISHMENT ¢ LSD: FLY UNITED®.
ZAP! YOU'RE STERILE® .
‘Button has-groovy artwork,

———-ﬂl—
Largest selecuon in'U.S., OVER 500 TITLES
@ 25¢ each, 5/51, 200/$25. FREE LIST1

POSTERS too! Rock groups, film stars,
psychqdelic. etc. ‘;tamp brinp'li;}. e
_ARIES

" Box 666!{” : Aptos, California 95003

" the most cogent confirmation for it is'the
_ to ten years in federal custody.
,.'captam in the Korean War who, he *
- agent. It is a matter of record that in

-erash in Cambodiu, which tends to sup-
" not exactly a tourist playground. On
_a bank in El Paso, Texas, fired & gun inta.

_ the cciling, and then sat outside waiting .
. to be arrested. He says he staped the!

* mits. But he had sent a registered letter:-
‘to J. Edgar Hoover warning him of the

‘was then scheduled for the latter part of
:..unﬂmwcrt.d . =

_ cember 19, 1963, Nagell advised; “For

LEE HARVEY OSWALD) was purely -

“City and in Texas™ (CD 197). Another

manner in whxch he wound up senteqced

"Nagell was a highly decorated mfantry :
claims, subscquently became a CIA.
1957 he was seriously injured in o plung
port his contention, since Combodin wns

September 20, 1963, Nagell wnlked into

affair because he wanted to be in custody. )
as an alibi when the assassination took
place. It was a desperate measure, he ad-

impending assassination, which he'says

September (probably the 26th in ‘Wash<
ington, D.C.), and thc Icucr hnd gonc

< Therc is an mcrcdxbly brxef FBI mtu‘-
view report stating, in part, that on De-’

the record he would like to say that his
association with OSWALD (meaning

social and that he had met him in Mexico -
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. # tnternatianal symbols of love and
WL\ pesce, handsomely cast eng nung
AN trom Imported leather thong

“BVNMBOLS

onee

IACE SYMBOL LITILE 2
‘PE4)—Inters Flowes 99"
tionally ARKH (8A-3)— {#FL-5) .
cognized - QOriental charm of Brithantly

‘myel of happiness. Under- enameled on 8
‘otherhood ground symbol of delicate, gold-

i lo« $2.50 | secret meaning.$1,90 fiifed chatn. $2.30

!!BEEHBBEEEEBEHHBIBEBBDEHBI

CUDIES MERRT SXOP ~

10512 15t Ave,, Inglewood, Callf. 90303

§ em onclosing $o for
| BPEA. 2AI__#LB-1__ 8182
A3 .sqacw;
-‘HWE} 5 & T

ADDRESS : i

ety STATE b {] -
xeu::sanunmﬂnnlnennaunnuauu

ARADIAN LOVE QrLLS
{&L8-1,2) Foairclod
in deitcatety hand.
carved flowers. -~ §1.50

.

" anti-Castiro el
anti-Castro group in New Orleans and |
1 not into the hands of his- would-be exe-
: cutioners, ,but into - the comparative

PQVQI"GTHCRAPV

Now available! A personal de-
“tailed "account’ of the first ex-
perimental NUDE PSYCHO-
THERAPY marathon, written by
a’ participant,  reveals the hap-
penings at a scientifically con-
ducted weckend session involv-
ing 3 nudists ;and 17 non-
nudists, Only $1‘ .

z@ ELYS!UM lnsmute

-~ 5436 FERNWOOD AVENUE DEPT. RAMB 1 '
-8 "ﬁ_ANGELB CAL. 90027

- m-g&&m:mgnm&sgmm;‘

RAMPARTS

S L

b

"“_ -+ repoi states that when the prisoner was *
" being led from court on’ January 24,
| 1964, tie “made w:ld dccusations to news-
1 paper reporters, accusing the FBI of not-
attempting to prevent the assassination .

of President Kennedy .. .” (CD 404).

. That the charges may not be so wild is:
,mdlcmcd Ly tha faet that the poverament -
threw the book at Nagell, o first offender
who says he expected to D¢ charged only -

with discharging a fircarm on govern-
ment-protected property. Since his sen-
tencing, he has been shuttled between
Leavenworth ‘and the federal medical
center (o euphemism for mental.institue

tion) at Springfield, Missouri. While the -

government has suggested in court that

his airplane crash mentally affected.
Nagell, ‘the fast remains :that he was
ining affer the crash.
What Nagell alleges’ is damning not only
“to the FBI, but to the CIA. In brief, |
he says that the motive for the assassinga-

given intelligence t

tion was Kennedy's move in the direction

of a rapprochement thh Castro, Wthh

nts.' As he puts it,

Mexico City, code name Bravo Club,

decided to give Kennedy a *Christmas.

present™ to be delivered September 26, &

date that was postponed. A party was ff
required. Two members of Bravo Club_ |
approached Oswald whilé he was worksy

ing at the Reily coilee firm in New Or-
leans in the summer of 1963, and ap—

pealed to his ego m setting him up as the s

patsy. When the: “dehvery site was
shifted to Dallas, Bravo Club enhsted

the nid of a Dallas "nubeldmry." Dcltu

Club,

field to ascertain whether they Were **for
real.” Nagell says he was one of the

verified that the plans were authentic,

that “gusanos [anti-Castroites] were
making the watch tick,” and that the
Al sum of the plot was right-wing in nature, |
ik, Nagell says that He was instructed to

“arrow" the patsy, that is kill him, after
the nssassination. At this point, he con-

_tends, he got cold feet and bailed out. 1 -
~would rather be arrested than commit

murder and treasosn,” he declared in a
self-prepared petition for habeas corpus.

In the petition, Magell asserts that he
used the pseudonyiiis Robert Nolan and

-Joseph Kramer in tbe U.S. and three -

" states that the files of the FBI and: ‘the

Hoover warning -of the assassination;

_“salted away” because. of what_ he

forelgn coumnes under the authorization
of the Defense Intelhgence Agency He

CIA contain information that: Oswald
was using the aliases Albert Hrdel and
Aleksei Hidel, He charges that the' FBI
illegally seized from him cvidence crucia
to his defense, such us notebooks cons
toining the names of certein CIA em.:
ployces, photographs, two. Mexican'’
tourist- cards (one in the name Joseph:-
Kramer, the other in the name Albert:
Hidel), and receipts for registered mail,
including the one for the letter scnt'-“

. When' Nagell complains he has been

knows, he just mlght be makmg the un-
derstatement of the year.

. cnough to utter his cry of intocénce, But

| safety of the Dallasjail. The denouement

-, concluded that Oswald ducked into his..
Oak Cliff rooming house to pick up the -
" .38 revolver, later confiscated from him
‘in the Texas Theater, it did not explain

| Book Depository that morning intend-
Meanwhile the CIA got wmd of the"

plans and sent several agcnts into the |
- That he made-a beeline to his roomipg -
_ housefor the sole purpose of getting the:
agents dispatched. Within & short time, *|*
he claims, he was pulled in. It had been
treacherous comrades rather than from
“the police. Notw_ithstandin‘g the mild re-

* thetime,

_noon: the evidence is persuasive that -
" someone other than the accused assassin -

'the Harlandale Street section headquar:

[THE EL!M]NATION OF A m-rsv]- o

a patsy,” Osw_ald shouted to-news-:
men while in ‘police custody. A _
marked patsy, contends Garrison—one
"'ho was.n, 't supposed to:have live dlong

]I DIDN'T KILL ANYIODY . . . I'm just *

somcthing had misfired, and.Oswald fell

presented a crisis that the conspirators -
could solve only by pressing pohce buff
Jack Ruby into service. v
“. Although the Warren Commnssxonl.—' =

why, if he had pone to work at the School

ing to kill the President and escape,’
he did not take the revolver with him.:.

revolver speaks of a man who desper-
ately wanted to protect himself from.

sistance he put up in his refuge in the
Texas Theater, Oswald’s demeanor .in ~
custody gave every indication that he
would resolve the grent nddlc-—gwen.

Oswald does not appenr to bc thc only :
double-cross victim of that bloody after--:

killed Officer J. D. Tippit, a friend of
Jack Ruby, whose patrol area included . -
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Oﬁi/m Memomndum "~ UNITED STATES GOVERN:MEN;’I"J._‘ .

'."7.- _ T° ’Chilenf Research Sectlon/CB/PSD | D"“ ‘18 April 1Q58

)~ GF=6-371, page 22

.. As matter of 1nformatlon you may be interested in know—
ing that the DDP initiated a request through the CIA Library
to obtain all newspaper clippings which pertain to the death -
of Subject, Miss Barbara Wnde (X 2457) advised on 18 April
- 1958 that the lerary has articles from-the Mashington Post on. .
.. March 14 & 16: Ney York:Times -on: March 16;- New York Mirror:on: *.
- March 17; and- Chrlstlan Science ani‘bor on March 15. '
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GIDeath Probe .

. TOKYCQ, March 15 (®_-The

- United States Army said today

. one of jts intelligence agents,

- . whose body was found floating

- in Tokye Bay, -

~.- may have been

" ‘poisoned after

. handing his in- -

-~ surance policy

"{o his wife and
'disn:}pxsxe.ﬁtring}é

- M/Sgt. - Em.

" met . Dugan, ;

39, of Cralton, i

Pa, left his

wif% ll("eb. 1;1 in :

& Tokyo hotel” )

Wwith the policy  Dugan

and personal papers, saying:

©r “If Idon’t return, you'll need

- : these.” .

-7 His body was found - last

Wednesday.. The Army - said

.~ there were indications he was

.. -dead before hitting the water
. more than two weeks ago. '

« 7 [“The possibility of poison is

. hat being overlooked,” the

Army ‘said, the United Press

reported. “Extensive pathologi-

cal tests will he conducted on

body samples.”] :

- Japancse newspaper specula-

- tion ranged from the possibility

- that Dupgan was murdered while

) investigating Chinese Com.

" Munisis in Japan, to a Japanese

police report that he had been

o RENCI SR Laﬂﬁ-—-;;__;.—

£ | wife, Maud, czme fo Tokyo Feb,

undergoing * psychisirie treats
ment, R -

As usual, the Army main-
tained silence on Dugan’s work
as an intelligance agent, But a
spokesman termed ~Dugan “g

infantry ,veteran had finished
Chinese language,training last

telligence unit for the first
time,- ’ e :
The Army said Dugan and his

4 by train from Camp. Zama
had a'pass to visit the capital.!
That night he left ‘his wife. She'
said they planned to borrow
money on the policy. o

Then, the Army $aid, Dugan
went to an Army- camp north;
of Tokyo, drew $40 in advance
pay-and sold his typewriter {o
a Japanese dealer for $22. He
stopped at the camp’s noncom.
missioned  officers’ club, lost
$39 playing slot machines and
vanished. -‘Thefe was no wallet

Dugan was first listed as
absent without leave but on
March 1 this was changed to

convineced he was absent
through no fault of his own,.
Mrs. Dugan, & formér, Red

has returned to Craffon.

fine soldier” and denied he had' -
any psycopathic' troubles. The|

year and was assigned to an in. -

on the bedy when it was found. _ :

missing because the Army was}

S "'"M‘;"""‘;,

'urnsto Poison”

: ',.?' near Yokohama. The sergeant!. . e

Cross worker he met in’ Karcad
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l‘Z HUNTED IN TOKYO g of . external Linjury, but there

- . WAS no.sea Watep in h(s.;lungs.‘;?_:,

g S 4 QF A € Ilas there "wauld- have ‘been ‘had’ -
i ”I DEATH OF A G’ I" he died of drowvning,

; é\‘H'o:h—l—l-r) The New Yark Times .|, Sergeant -Dugan’s wite . T

TOKYO, March 1 4,_,1,1“’_.;1_01‘},'o turned to the United States last

. Monday by military aireraft, An
" police are reported to be search- Army. spokesman sald he had

. Ing for an unidentified ‘Chincse/ne “definite™ “knowledge - that ’ v
. and a_ Caucaslan forcigner in ‘t‘?:veﬁfggant: z%isvi:;v"g:gt«tllmig
. : y ve ' :
; ‘connection with the suspecled of his death, He .could have L
", Murder of a United States Army been & victim of ‘robbery, he - - - o e
| sergeant assigned to Intelligence) added, - . - PR .

work, - ’ R PR e

A body In civiltan clothes
" found {loating -in Tokyo ' Bay
: ) Tl L Wednesday was identifled this »
P e T morning as that of M/Sgt.) ..

- s LT 0} Emmel B, Dugan, 39 years old.!
’ : 1A betn missing from his

Antebligence unit iy Yokohama,

twenty-five - .miles south of
" ‘Tokye, since Feb, 4, b

| 4An cxamination indicated the _
: jman had been dead two weeks,
- iAn autopsy conducted by United: - -
. |States Army surgeons yesters.

_|day sugested.he hag died before- S
o |he wag thrown into the Waler,, .. o
Except for a bruise on the Iore.-‘- T

“lhead,; his body bhore ne marks’ - .

i s ¢




13-00000.

R ORI

1Feb. 4, has been. found foat-
“Isaid today. The Army added

Tﬂkyo Bay Ylelds B@dy
Of GI Enteﬂhgence Aide

TOKYO March 14 (Friday)
P—The body of a 39-year-old
United States Army intelli-
gence agent,” missing . since

ing in Tokyo Bay, the Army

it was possible that the agent
had been murdered.

- _ tatively identified as that of
- % ia master tergeant attached to
* he Intclligence Support Cen-

. The body, fished out of the
‘Bay by a Japancse policeman
‘on Wednésday, had been ten-

ter -at-. Camp Zama. -near|’
hw&.v&ﬁ s) n e Veted

iy "Y qrw'

Tokyo, - The Center coordl-j
nates all Umted States Army
mte]llgence work in-Japan.

The name of the victim .
was not immediately released.

Japanese newspapers quoted .

police as- saying the sergeant
was mvesugatmg Communist
activilies in Japah at the time
of his disappearance, but the

Army declined 1o confirm thig. -

The. Army spokesman  said
a preliminary autopsy’: indid
cated the man.was dead. ‘b"
fore he entered the,wate
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. altered lhatr he announced himself
.. “Confrunist _He had made o

Toso Compitimy

in'b{l_ ~court fo be a

| o MARTIN
| - CLIAM R. MAR 7 |
o 1AM R, 3 ‘
wi Lv:'ounutwn'::;::‘"

':v;‘:.;::;;;, LOVIBIANA %

» .4 C. Nagell
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28_ Janusry 1970 [ R T

;5an 1ntelllgence asexgnment 1n Latln Amerlca, haa urged meif
Jifor _aome timo to make public _the facts dea11ng w1th my!s
f;xnvqlvement 1n a consplracy to murder the late Chlef 
EfExecutiVe, John Fe Kennedy, 1n 1963 _and the c1rcumstances:
T;_surroundlng my arreet and 1mprleonment in the. Unxted States{__ur-"
f:and East. Germany._ For reaaons that are more- personal thanj?ﬁﬁz’m
' €?adv1aab1e I can thlnk of llttle else that I would like to do?;
:”i'better.v Eﬂt thh the coplous amount of documentatlon andj
Jﬁ-background materlal on hand, that I feel should be ‘adduced
e_to in any valld treatlse of. the subgect,, it would requ1rec
;Eiwrltlng no- 1eaa than a tome, an undertakzng for whlch I amj
";j~hardly quallfled. Then, too,rthere is a grow1ng Bkept1018m ;;
'}; ¥; [on my part concernlng the kind of receptlon that g toplc of}é
f(lff'th1a sort. would ellclt from a soclety long a1nce» 1nured to -
ii‘;v1olence, corrupt1on and 1nJust1ce. ' Stlll, after over - alxﬂ5f” 'f 
kecifyears ‘of relative sxlence, I've declded that I must say};f“i;"_
mﬁ"eomething about all this, 1f only to answer the lies and i}je” ‘;
;;~d1atortaona concocted about me in the press.. Thus, I have = . -
Tf;comp1lod thls. amall booklet, 'a throwaway, whlch may be”}e

'iﬁeaslly dlscarded at the' wh1m of the reader. In 1t I've_;

:j the’ news medie, an ‘article prznted “ast ‘summer in the = ..
(ffOVERSEAS FAHILY, a weekly tab101d caterlng to U S. aerv1ce-.fi’&;}fi
vra: mon in Europe.. I have utllzzed thzs pertxcular artlcle as aeff;,  -
' bilvehzcle to tell 'y b1 '" '

"'*,f:addendum to 1t.'"'

Waahlngton, D Co

: An edltor of a trude Journal, whom I fzrst met. whlle on -

“taken the 11berty to aet forth a reproduct1on of one of the:iif

__least sanltlzed references to my case. ghat has appeared 1n3:effff5fﬂ

i '-fi'the etory by vrltlng an’ﬂf ;

“';{;RQ:CQ Nagellff{ef-:

ik ¥ > e S PPS I AMBCHEL L £ S AN S A SV G i S e e e ) e o | . - —_ -
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~ UUNCLE SAM has given Richard Case

Nageil three Purple Hearts.—— one-
earned on Christmas Day — and @ medal -

for heroism in combat.

But what this ox-Army counterspy and

alleged CIA undercoverman wants is that
Uncle keep a promise to locate his wifs

" and two small children. ‘
The 38-year-old former officer hasn't
. seen them since 1943. ‘

Officiols inside the Federal Govern.
ment — most likaly FBI and CIA agents
- know where they aré and deliberately

isolated him from his family, the toil, lean »

chain-smoker claims,

Nagell became separated from his
Joponese-born wife Mitsuko Takahashi
and their children, Teresa, now 9, #nd Ro-

bert, now 8, when he was arresied for.
robbing an El Paso, Tex, bonk in Sep-

tember 1963, : :
He sloged the robbery end immedi.

. otely surrendered o the- police; Nogell-
- claims, becouse he hod refused to

il
Kennedy-assassin Lee Harvey Oswald and

‘I want fte find T

Ei-Army spook V(hd fingered Oswald clalms Uncle Sam hides his family I.byfhdmni C.I.ucoz;7 ﬁ

was afrpid he_\;vould be k-ille-d himself, -

The ex-Army capfain was convicted of
the crime an

" about in national American magozines

for ¢

- Nagell ha
lew Orleans district oftorney Jim Gar.

.and has worked his way inside a politi-

cal ﬁris'on in Communist East Germany

e ClA, .
Two major magazines intimated that
been insane,

rison allegedly intetviewed Nogell three
times in his controversial probe of what

- he colled the plot to kill Kennedy,

However, despite all the publicity

about Naogell, no public mention has
been made of his charges that:
- & FBI special agents who guestioned
Mrs. Nagell about her husband while he
was in prison said they didn't krow
where ha was; - - .

> The CIA used the promise of reunit-

ing MNagell with his family as part of the

incentive for him fo undertake a one-man

sent to Leavenworth, but’
_Mrs, Nagell was never lold where he was,
Sinca then Nagell has bsen written

. States,

TR L G

CIA assignment inside East Germany.
Nagel?
1969 on o hunch that the path to his fom.

ilr started in West Berlin. In Zurich hewos .. .
8

dost killed, ke says. In Barcelona, he
was waiched. And in West Berlin he was

attucked in a side-sireet bar by two .

strangers —- one of whom had been fol-

lowing him for fwo days — and hit on ‘

the top of his head -s¢c hord o molar
cracked in half. -
Fearing that the next ottacker might

 murder him and reassured thot the Gov-

ernment would -finallﬁ-keep its promise
this time, Nagall flow home to the United

Now he's back .wﬁare he started in

1943 — when he tipped off the FBI that - »
-Oswald was planning to assassinate Pres-

ident Kennedy. .

. Working through a source with access

fo. documents on the Nagsll case, The

FAMILY has been oble fo reconstruct this - -

incredible story of the spy who couldn’t
come in from the cold. _ .

came to Europe in February -~

ICHARD CASE
Nagell first went

gust 1962.
*Some publications have

" fdentificd him as & CIA agent,”.

the FAMILY source sald. "But
Nagell never claimed to be a,

- ClA agent. For the year that

he worked off and on for the
ClA the first time, he was

. ‘never told what he wasz. But it
. was in the capacity of an in-

vestigator or Informant.”
‘Nagell had a good back-

- ground for Investigative and

undercover assignments,
In the Army, he was a CIC

. - eaplain who worked in field of-
- ficen in the United Stales and
* ... with the then super hush-hush

" Field Operations Intelligence in
. Japan and Korea.

He had meade caplain with e

-battlefleld commission during

- - the Korean War at the age of .

22 ~ possibly the youngest man

.. /lo earn that distinction, Nagell
" served iweo volunieer combat

tours as an infantryman in Ko- -

rea, signing up for the second

:29 soon as he returned to the
- States from the first. It was iIn

Korea that he won the Bronze

‘Star and three Purple Hearts.

» to work for the.
i \3 CIA @83 an in-
formant in Au-

During 8 subsequent four in -
.the Far East with the CIC and

FOI, Nagell met and married
his Japanese wife in the spring
of 1959. Being married to a
forelgn national meant an
autornatic removal from intel-
ligence work so Nagell decided
to leave the Army. - R

For two years he was a Cal

ifornia state special investiga-

tor, working on fraud cuses and
liquor violations.

_In the summer of 1962 he left

that job to work for the CIA.
His last assignment was fo

peneirate the Falr Play for-

Cuba Committee, where he met
Oswald. Nagell also briefly in=
vestigated Oswald’'s Russian-
born wife Marisa, . - o

. Nagell considered Oswald
intelligent, *but some right-
wingérs were using him by
feeding his ego. They made
him think he was & big man,
important. Oswald himself was
definitely a left-winger, lean-
ing toward Mao or maybe even
Castro. He wasn't pro-Moscow.

-He hated the Russlans,

“And when Oswald said he

" was golng to do something, you

knew he meant it.”
in September Oswald told

- Nagell, *We will kill him be- -

fore the month is out.”
The “we” according to Na-

-, gell, were Oswald and two Lat-.
‘ing’ = possibly Cubans— who
belonged to anti-Castro organs . .
fzatf in the United States.

Copyright 1969, Thomas C. .

Lucey. Reproduction in whole
or In part strictly prohibited-

without the prior writien pers

' : mission of the author,

o I e

“Him® wes President Kennedy.

Nagell reported the threat to
a mar known only as Bob, his
CIA contact. According to The
FAMILY s source, *Nagell's in-
structions were to take careof

‘Oswald, He told him he was an
intelligence man, not a killer, -

and he couldn't kill Oswald,

*Threats were made {o Na.

gell which indicated to him that
he had better do what he had

‘been Instructed to do. L
“Instead, he wrote about
.Oswald's assassination plans to

FBI director J. Edgar Hoover
in Washington. Hoover didn't

reply, but Negell didn't expect

be arrested, He expected to be
held briefly for discharging a .

firearm on Federally insured

property. By that time the as-.
sassination would be over and .
he'd be safe, ’ -
Apparently Nagell feit police
custody would keep him safe-

‘from the CIA and from the

assassins. He ‘feared the CIA
because he didn't “take care
of* Oswald. He feared the

" tentlery,” the source smiled.

“All you have to do s be
there.”
‘The source continued: |,
“In 1968 . Nagell's sister

- wrote that she had bad a

‘letter from his wife. She

- wanted to know where her

husband was and why hedn™t |

she heard from him.
.“Here is the sticky part] In

M. Negell's letter she a'nld

9, 1690

Richard Nagell: @ solf-doluded cranlt

i
'
i

or

him to. He wanted that let.ter

- &8 & matter of record.
T *“After Nagell's tip, the FBI

questioned Oswald and ge-
leased him a8 not
danger or a threat.”
Two months later Nagell

heard. the sssassination news . -

bulletin on the radio. “The FBI
serewed up!”® he explained.
“That was Oswald!” This was

before there was any public

mentlon of Oswald. .
“After the assassination the

‘FBI tried to clean their skirts,®

The FAMILY was told. "FBI

. agents insisted fo Nagell that
- he hadn’t told them this about
© Oswald or that

But he had.® Sbout Oswnk.l.

Leavenworth penitentlary,

" U0On Sept, 20, 1963, slx deys

befors what Nagell thought
wos to
date, he went into an El Paso

bank, shot one bullet into the. .

celling and waited outside to

assassins because he might be

being &
- .- 19684 and September. 1966, for

~ complained. -
. any atlorneys retalned by his

‘.. attorneys,”
. source sald. “In effect, this de-
. niled him counsel of his cholce - -
- ... -0ll during prison.” -
By this time Nagell was in
" gell was. allowed fo write o
only his, sister and a friend.
‘He couldn't get an explan-" |
be. the essassinetion

children, *They don't -explain

considered one of them. )
But the police held Nagell

longer than six days. - ..
He was tried twice, in May

attempted robbery with force

and viol and sent d to

the maximum of 10 years. .
*f was bum-rapped,” Nagell

“The court instructed that .
relatives would have to come
under the aupervision and -

control  of court-appointed
The - FAMILY's

. As prisoner A-83286-L, Na~ -

ation why he wasn't allowed
mail from or to his wife and

!p you in Lesvenworth peni-

" {he' FBI had questioned her a
© - few days before about her hus- -

band’s activities in the Army.

“The FBI knew where Nagell’
" was but didn't tell his wife.”

The letter had been sent

from & Hollywood post office ~

cessfully to irace it after he
got out of Leavenworth.
On April 29, 1968, alter s

to New York. .

. "We pulled a lot of strings
to get your f{reedom,” said a- -
- man who met Nagell when he

landed at Kennedy Alrport.
-The men and his nontalking

‘where this comes from,” the

unidentified man promlsed,

“We appreciate your €ooper-

_ation in prison.”

- box and Nagell tried unsuce

‘. years {n prison, Nagell was re~
© leased after he had won an
©.. sequitial on appeal end flew

. -partner gove Nageil §600 in .. 1
- $20 bills. “More will come

[}
f
.

“To this day,” the source

St

i

told The FAMILY, “Nagell . -

T

i
y
4
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still has not got the money
*. would be arrested.

promised him , for  his im-
prisonment [n the
States.”

In New York Nagell kep( an

. appolnlmcnt with a CIA offi-

cisl he knew only as Buchel,
The C1A officlal told Nagell he
had heard that his wife had di-

vorced him while he was in -
. Leavenworth,

"ll might be lrue." the source

Unucd-

Richord I;.ol_l

through East Gemapy and he

. “The main objective of his
imprisonment was
One concerned a US. naval
officer whe had allegediy de-
fected .and Nagell had to find
out f he ‘was there. But his
maln purpose was to get as

B l'l“.ldi information as possible -

g iy 6,

on ¢ of interrogati
and methods of trealrnent ot
4

. twofold; .

CAST OF

Nagsli clalms he fingered

" were - talking - about.:

" elvilian

. Kennedy assassin Llee Har.
*. voy Oswald while working

for the CIA, Nagell alze

- says U, g, chommcni offi-

cials lsolmod him from his
two d\lldnn after the as-

) uulnoﬂon.

fook him off the train because
he didn't have [ valld transit
. visa,

“They . drove to Erlurt {an .

East German city), where Na-

gell was held for three days in °

a safe house (a private home

- used a3 a cover for intelligence

purposes) There some men In
clothes - questio

CHARACTERS: -
- Richard Nagell was ques-
tloned by New Oreans : -
" D.A. 3im Garrlson bezouse

So they

fied - to him as Sandkmg-
bruecke.”

Whaiting to meet Nagell were,
according (o the source:

" @ Andor Klay, head of the-
Eastern Affalrs Section of the

U.S. Mission fn Berlin; -
@ Wolfgang Vogel, a well-
known East Berlin lawyer who

pariicipated on the Feb, 10,

Nagell.

- ghe ﬁcﬁm’ of dugggr-in-#he-ﬁwﬁk GIA ﬂacﬁcs'?

- {hing for him  to do,” -
-"source sald,

Berlin.

* noted, “but wouldn't it be nice

for Nagell to know for sure

He assumes his children are
8iill with his wife.” :

. Nagell- met Buehel io be

: brlc!ed for another CIA asslgn-

ment.
Why did he go buck to the
(o419

"u was the only practical .

*because of his
financial situation.”

Almost a. month {o the day
afier he arrived in New York

© Nagell. jetied to Zurich.

“During his last week of
discussions with Buehel and
another mon in New York.”
The  FAMILY's source said,
*{{ was Nagell's understanding
that he was to have himsel{
arresied by Ea:t German
‘authorities. All he had to do
was buy a {raln ticket {rom
Zurich, Switzerland, to East
'l'he train would go

the -

the MIS (East German Mlnlstry ’

for Staie Security).” .
Everything -went according

fo the CIA's plan —up to 8

point. -
in 2urlch Nagell reported to
his CIA contact in the Amerl-

can Consulate General. About.

the only thing the CIA agent

© seems to have sald to Nngell
was Lo ask him the train corn-
partmeni number on his resere -

vauon. Nagell told him, No. 48,

- Barly In the morning of -

June 10, 1968, around 12:30

. a.m, to 1:30 a.m., Nagell's train

stopped after erossing the East’
German border.

“He could hear people get
on the train and clomp down
the afsle, dlrecuy to his com-

. partment,” the source said..

" “There were two men in uni-
form and two men in civilian
clothes. They asked Nagell for
his passport--by name. Then

{hey asked for his transit viss,
He dida't know

what they

. ‘Néxt he was driven to an

East Berlin political prison for.

extensive interrogation. They

& him of i snd

said they were going to try

him.

- "Nagell had been |old that if -

he was in East Germany for

over three months, his release

. would be effected by the agen-
ey (CIA), but he was not lold

how. On his own he started to |
play " crazy because he was -
there over four and & half -
‘months and he began to think
there was another reason for -

his being there. He felt the
CIA had deserted him and
that, quite frankly, he had

been sent to Germany to get -

"bim out of sight or to get rld
of him.

*He was released on October
23. He didn't know he was go-
ing to be released until he was
taken out of prison and driven
to a Berlin d\eckpolm. ldentl-

862, exch of Soviet master

spy Col Rudolf Abel and A--
© .pnericen U2 pllot Francis Gary

Powers and other sples and
accused sples.

@ a weaithy
Wnshlngton Iawyer, supposed-
Iy "a representativenot =
member——of the CIA™;
~ ® Bruce A. Flatin, head of
the US. erfin - Mission's
public safety scetion, allegedly
“a longtime CIA member~-and
Flatin is not his real name";

® Dr. {Capt — now Maj)

" George Haymond Babineau, a
“Psychiatrist at the U.S. Army

hospital - in Berlin, who ap-

peared in civilien clothes, and
® An unidentified man.

Nagell was driven to. the

. U.S. Misslon at 170 Clay Aliee

and interviewed by Babincau.

_ Magell hed played crazy with
the East Germans,” the source
sald, .
Washington lawyer New was
" also present,
“Somebody brought Nagell
a cup of coffee,” the source
continued, “Nobody else had

. coffee. Nagell drank a small
portion of his coffee. It was
black but it tasted more bitter
" than erdinary coffee. Approxi-
mately five minules later he

Oswold and goar

. began
" thought he was under the in-

-examined by a civilian psychi-
. tion of his sanity.

.a8s Im concerned you're

‘Uniled ' States. “Theé' German

“That was probably because -

No.on.'o ‘ildron

feeling sleepy |end
fluence of a drug. He wept to
the bathroom and looked at
his eyes In a mirror. They were
almost pinpoints and he| was
feeling exceedingly lleepy

“Back in the room he asked,
‘Did anybody put something
in my collee?’

*Dr. Babineau sald no; hew
said ‘nothing. Nagell bezan [
feel so sleepy he had ld o
casionally stand up o stay a-
woke. Finally, he asked o be

atrist i there wag any dues

“‘No,' the doclor sald, ‘s far
free
{o po. i

“New spoke to the doclor In
a comer — the doclor ‘kept-
shaking his head no - and
then New told-Nagell, I think
you ought to leave for the

newspapers are going o pick
this thing up any moment and
might want to talk to you. I
don’t think you should talk to
titem.’

“Nagell sald he wanted to go -
back to Zurich first to plde up
his belongings — to be exact,
eeriain documents in & safe de-
posit box. Nagell keeps records,
plenty of them.”

. When Nagell was driven o
Tempelhol Alrport, New ac-
companied him and walted un-
tik he boarded the plane. Some
time during their talk New
asked Nagell about his disabll-
ity—Nagell was getling o 60
percent disability for service-

{Continued on Next Page)
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The Nagell Affan' ces
‘V@ua must get oul of Derlind’.

(Con(inucd From Puae IJ)

* connecled Injuries.— and New
‘ promised him help in getling & )

disability retirement.
*But,” the sourve added, New

‘ aiso told Nagell: *'Of course,

this (offer of help in getling &
disability retirement). is pred-
icated on your staying away
from the news media'” .

On the aflernoon flight to
Stutigart Nagell fell asleep,
convincing him that he had
béen given a drug or a bar-
bllurate.

Beecause of fog he didnt get
to Zurich unill 4 am. and “he
was feeling extremely sick,” the

source sald. “He rested for a
few hours and went fo the U.S.-
* Consulate General, New had
" told him to stay away from the
‘consulatc in Zurich because’
" ‘they will- question you and
~send it to Washington.! Nagell

couldn’t understand New's rea-
soning, but he went to the
jate to get a doctor, not to

.tell them about Berlin. He was
- drastically sick and wantled a

doctor: He thought he was dy-
ing.® -
" Referred to a civilian doctor,
Nagell was told “he had been
given an overdose of Seconal,
a most potent sleeping drug.”
Nagell was sick for about six
days.
Meanwhﬂe ‘he was slso wa!t-
ing to hear from New, who had
promised to phone him in two -

“Wire-wrag™
£onndc!

ong
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or three days. Nageu had tokl
_him he wanted the search for
his family to be agreed upon
before he relurned, to the
States.

Twice Nagell called New's
room at the Berlin Hilton. First
New was “unavallable,” then
he had checked out for the US.
(Later, batk in Washington,

. New allegedly explained i had

been “unadvisable” to go to Zu-

rich because the East Germans

might have tapped his phone
and he didn't want them (o

., know Nagell was there. Nagell .

didn't buy that.)
With New hot showlng up to
- diseuss the search for his fami-
iy, Nagell violated his instruc-
tions and went to the consulate
for help.

On his first visit Nagell found

“they had a classified file on
him and knew he had been in

.East Berlin,” the source con-

tinued. “But he refused to ane
swer questions about his im- -

prisonment and told them about .

New's promise, -

“The next time, he told the
consulate he was angry that he
had not heard from New and
that if he didn't get help he was
going to the news media. This
is when he was offered Siate
Depariment help in 1

ing his -

“another witnegs found In the
mail {of crank letiers, publicity
seckers and bogusd tips).., an

. inmste of-a Federal institution-
for the criminally insane in-

Springfleld, Miss, ... court
-records indicated that Nagell

‘had suffered brain damage in.

sn airplane crash in 1857.°

Nagell’s rebuttal:’

® He was sent to the U.S.
Medical Center for Federal
Prisoners in Springlield to
determine whether he could
gland trial and when he was
up for parole;

® On each occesion he ‘was
found mentally competent;

@ In 1854 (not in 1057) he
was the only survivor of a
B52 crash at Baltimore's
Friendship- Ailrport (not in
Cambodia, ‘as reported in Ram-
parts magezine by former FBI

" agent Willlam W. Turner); -

@ After hospitallzation he
returned to Army Intellipence
* School, received a {op éecret
clearance and was assigned to
"the CIC; :

® A June 17, 1986, psychiatric .

report " from the Springlield
Medical Center siated there
‘was no “evidence or finding
" suggestible of brain damage.”
All this runaround in
hingt convinced Nageill

family - predicated on his
early return to the United

States. Nagell agreed and flew -

back to New York.”
In New York, Nagell wailted
about two or three weeks to

hear from the State Dept. When

he didn't he contacted a State

Dept, agency in New York and

wasg allegedly told that a leiter
would be sent {6 Washington.
*That was the last time Na-
gell heard from them,” the
source said. “He never received

ton, as promised, and they were
always unavailable when he
called.” .

Meanwhile, Nagell was see-
fng New in Washington and
called in person at the State
Dept.

“They told him that the

the facllities to search for the
on account of the circumstances
surrounding the case and ‘be-
.cause one of our employes ap-
rich, they would conduct a

termine whether he was mar-
ried or divorced.

again, When he called they
were quote unavallabl

a copy of the letter o Washing- .

- State Department didn‘t have .

children,” the source sald, "but’

parently made a promise in Zu-
search for his children and de- -

“He never heard from them-

that no one in the States was
going to help him find his

family. He decided to Murn -

to Europe.’

wmmmmmmmmmumm
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On Feb. 21 of this yeer he
flew from Mexico City to
Zurlch, But the vice-consul who

had promised State Deptl. help .

- Gerrnan when he saw one

Kenneth Hill in the pnsspon
section.

“"A week or two later,”! the
source continued, *they finally
got confirmation from Washing-
ton that they had been unable
to locate Nagell's children so

. far but were conunuh\g thelr

efforis.

*So he ﬂnn"y agreed fo go
bade fo the Siates as long as
the State Department was cone-

tinuing their ctforts,”

Poinling out that he had

‘spent a great deal of his money

*running sround,” Nagell asked
for Government transportalion
home 'and was refused.

.On April 19 or 20 Nagell reale
ized he was under surveillance,

“Around 10:30 on the nu:hl
of April 22, Nagell was wali~
ing ‘down Kurluerslendn(:-
when he lost his tail” ghe
source continued. “They
disappeared. He dida't ¢
lose them.

“Nagell then went down a
stde street and inlo a small res-
taurant with a bar.

*He ordercd a beer and
standing at the bar, talking to
a guy on his right, when| he
saw the dnor open and {wo
men came divectly towaed him.

"Nagell was getting ready to
tell the men he didn't ”A.‘k

icke

to

" something out of his podiet

and swing at him. Nagell
turmned and was hit on the bpck
of the head.” |
Police took Nagell fo the
Albrecht Acdhilles Hospital.
When he told the Gérmans|he
thought he had been hit [by
the CIA, "they called [an
American from the CIiD,; a
British representative (4p-
parently the side street was in
the British Sector) and a mem-
ber of the Berlin political

.police,”

Around mldnlght Nagell
went to the U.S. Mission and

- asked for Hill in the passport

last fall was no longer there. .

Nagell asked for the man he
claimed to be the.ClA station
chief. He, too, was gone,

Sent to the consulate's politi-

cal section, Nagell told them .

of the promises he'd been

given and threatened to go to
Swiss newspapers about a
CIiA agent in Bem. the Swlss
capltal.

ber of the

(Y

asked Nagell to give them two -

ks and telexed Washing-

quote,”

Through & lawyer in New's
office, described as a luxurious
suite visited by Pentagon of-

physical with his clothes on,”
according to the source, "Two
hours later he was awarded a
-100 percent disabllity allow-

“Nagell went back to New

tag him (Nagell) with a nervous
condition to destiroy his credi-
bility.”

For good reason, Nagell wor-
ried that a nervous conditien
might be used to tag him as a
nut who didn't know what he
was talking about.

In July 1868, while Nagell
was In the Communist prison,
Edward Jay Epstein, author of
a book on the Warren Com-
mission, wrote an article in
the New Yorker magazine ate
tacking New Orleans District
Altorney Jim Gerrison's in-
vestigation of the Kennedy-as-
sassination,

Epstein described Neageil au

ficers in civilian clothes, Nagell -
got an appointment at the VA -
for “a-two-and-a-half-minute .

ance for '‘a nervous condition.”

and told him they wanted to -

- Ion. the source sald. “But then

“-one night there was an at-

tempt on Nagell’s life and he

left for Barcelona the next
day.

“There he contatted the U.S,
Consulate General and told
them why he had left Zurich
and asked that Zurich's reply

- from Washingion be sent to
Barcelona.
*Nagell was in Darcelona for
- two weeks, But then he real-
ized he was beilng watched and
left {o see an ex-Army intelli-
gence officer at the American
.Embassy in Madrid. .

“Again he stayed for two
. weeks, The embassy gave him
" no satisfaction, not even telling
him what Washinglon had
said, So he decided to go back
to: Berlin where this thing
started and made some prom-

. ises to himsell — one of them
being that {f he didn't {ind his
children he would go to the
news media.”

He was referred {o Andor
Klay and Bruce Flailn, two of
- the men who had met Nagell
when he came from East
Berlin, and eventually to a-

section. Instead, he got the
Army staff duty officer enq a
CIC agent.

-*He gave his bloody shlrl
and T-shirt in a bag to the
CIC agent,” the source sdid,
“and told him to give it to Bl
.“‘}f something happens|to
me,” he fold the agent, ‘the
resporisibility is golng to |be
pinned because I'm golng to
the papers.

“Back in his hotel, Naxel!
wasg worried thst he was going
to be killed.” [
In the morning he wentito
the Army hospilal and then {o
Hill in the consulate.

“Hill had the bloody cloth-
ing. ‘You must get out of
Berifn,’ he fold Nagell, *We
cannot give you protection

- here. The German police think

it's either mistaken {dentity or
the MIS."

= 'Last night I thought some-
body wanted to kill me,” Nagell
replied. Now i take lt ax {only)

- & warning” "

{Later, Hill told The FAMILY
he considered Nagell merely
“a private American cliizen
{raveling abroad.” He added:
*Ninety-nine end a half per-
cent of his story s fantasy.”
Hil] conlirmed that he had re-
ceived Nagell's bloody clothing

“end that Nagell had come to

him with a stiiched-up head
wound. But he would eonly
gay that the atlack *is his
story, not thet I have any

" other story about I8}

But shortly after that Negell
was placed on orders as sn

. ambulatory patient and sent on

the Berlin duty train to Frank-
furt. His orders also put him
on a military flight back to the
States.

That's where he apparenuy
is now.

But he stlll doesn't know {f
he's married or divorced and
the whereabouts of his Ail.
dren.
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vy Y UV LD LAS  Faddlll ar LlC.LG o i nave not BOUENL L0 I'€iuits or

'f'*confxnm aach and every assertion made by its author, Thomas C. Lucey. ur. Lucey, desplte

his cltlng a' substantial number of inaccuracies, has nonetheless depicted a vast ares of
what may be termed the fundamental truth. With tnls in mind, I have tried to set!the
record straxght only insofar as it  perteins. “those 1naccuracles - and omissions

- vh1ch in my oplnzon reflect adversely on the whole.

In order to view Mr. Lucey s account in a somewhat different perspec£1ve, I shall
beg1n by advising that I first went to work for the Central Intelligence Agency much
‘earlier than August 1962. It was during the winter of 1955-56, while assigned as a Caae

Review Officer with the Counter Intelligence Corps at Los Angeles, that I was 1n1t1&11y,
. recruited into the CIA's farflung network of informants and agents, one of a number| I
: . 'suppose, within the Defense Department's \1nte111gence community who helped the Agency '

keep an eye on its not always tame competitor. My recruitment waes handled by a Herbert

':Leibecher.-'an agent of the CIA's Los Angeles office, and a Joe DaVanon, later identified-
ito me through _photographs‘ as - en official from CIA headqutrters, then locsted on |"E*
"-istreet’ in  Washington, D.C. Motiveted by a degree of naivete and the  Agency's subtle

'remlnders that I owed a greater duty to my country than to the mllltary establlahmentll I
iserved as a- non-pald, confidential informant off and on until my resignation from the

“vArmy in October 1959. A complete description of the information I supplied to the Agency.
‘ _durlng my military career would only add to what must perforce become a lengthy addendum,

'may it suffice to say ¢chat it_did not always seem germane to intelligence affairs, Ibut

‘when it did it consisted mainly of an assortment of data that for so~called dlscretloneryh
reasons was seldom passed on to ‘the . Agency. (or for that matter, to our own hi her
T echelona)-throqgh reguler channels. A :

Mr. Lucey's statement, "Being married to a foreign national meant an automqtic

removal from intelligence work so Nagell decided to leave the Army," is mlsleadlnggand,

incorrect in. its entlrety.' The only military 1ntelllgence organizstion f{rom which an
individual is normelly removed subsequent to marrying a foreign national is the CIC -
prlmarxly a securlty type orgen - and this rule does not necesserily apply when the agent
is an enlisted man or warrant officer. . As a commissioned officer, I wss declared

'ilineligible for further duty with the CIC effective 14 April 1959, a. full year efter my -

morriage to a fOrelgn national. I was not barred from assignment to other, even more -
sensitive, MI organizations such as Field Operations’ Intelligence, then the. clandestzne,,

"eapionage department of military intelligence. - As for the reasons I left the Army, they’

were clearly if euphemlstlcally ‘explained in my second letter of resignestion, dated. -

P

5.eivilian. educations It is not possible for me: to pursue the curriculum: of which~ I am™
- desirous while on active duty. Also, comp3531onate reasons of a personal nuture ex1st :

for deezrzng to tender my resxgnetlon at this time."

81 August 1959, namelys < "I desire to tender my resignation because I wish to further my '

My patronage under the CIA -did not end with my. dlscharge from the Army and ensuing .-

g.employment in. December 1959 as an 1nvest1gator for-the State of California; in fact,
... héenceforth I was offered. remuneratlon for my services, - however nominal it rometimes was.
' 'What my new .tasks comprised - .of no real pertinence to this addendum or to leter
. developments, except perheps' mention that one of my contects said he worked out of

"Domestic Intellifence," poss1b1y the forerunner of the present-day Domestic Operations
Division, which illegally keeps tabs on & wide range of American civilian orgonizations

of. Callfbrnle "to work for the CIA, as implied by Mr. Lucey. I was dismissed, in June

: 1962, at my own option and in my opinion for doing my job. (The following month I wes
- ghot through the right chest during -an altercation with a person whose identity I have
“never disclosed « . o . not through the left chest by myaelf,_ my wife, an Alcoholic
'.Beverage Control 1napector ‘then under investigation or by a Los Angeles police officer -
- Pbecause . of communletlc ;mpllcatlons, as has been reportad at verious times by various

4.

,aourcea)

'Fer the next yesr, from. approximately the middle of August 1962 until my arrest in

“and activities. -I ~ should also point out that I did not quit my position with the State
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leaes on 20 September 19\ I was employed by ugency' in a8 cape01ty which can be
aécurately described as that of an egent, in every sense of the word. My esslgnménte'
verled and necessitated travel to three Latin American nations and. many states, 1nc1ud1ng
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.  They also necessitated my taking on cover employ'ent
. for one week in’' New York and for about ten weeks in. Los Angeles, though usually I posed
ias. a tourist, an investigator for" ‘the Immigration & Naturalization Service or gs a
- researcher for a private firm, the appropriate credentials being. furnished to0 me by |the
" CIA. . To sum it up briefly, I operated in Mexico City at the onset of the Cuban Mis 110_
‘Crisis in an effort aimed chiefly at. the Soviet government; I conducted inquiries
- relative to "dissident" members' of 'several ‘Cuban refugee .groups based in the United:
States; I checked out an’ alleged connection between a Miami resident named EladzolDeI.
- Velle and New Orleans CIA informant Sergio Arcacha=Smith; I 1nveet1geted an associate of
“the now deceased right-wing .extremist David W. Ferrie of New Orleans, as I did|the -
-activities of left-wlngers Vaughn L. Snipes  and his wife, Priscillas, near 'Venice,
‘California, and others; I conducted a surveillance on a man, said to have been an exWCIL :
,employee, observed talking to MRP leader uanuel Artime and former Cuban eenator/recketeer_”
‘ Rolando Masferrer; I . inquired "into an allegation that Marina Oswald intended. to dlvérce‘:
her husband and return to .thé U.5.S.R. (although I never stated that I met her pereonaqu,._
a8 was reported by the FBI and Secret Service); and I performed courier duties and acted
“ee a cut-out. At the +time of my arrest I was operetlng in an undercover role, hal1ng-,
"become - involved in a. domestic-inspired plot ~to assassinate Precident Kennedy and,
' 1eaetw1ae ostenslbly, other hlghly-placed government offlclals. S : o

MT. Lucey goes on to stete that my leet ase1gnment at - the time '"was to penetrate the:

Fe1r Play for Cuba Commlttee, ‘where he met Oswald.” Such statement is also 1ncorrect.'-1
‘was never a member,  bona=fide or otherw1ee, -of the FPCC. = And my conversations with FPCC
. functionaries 1like Steve ’Roberts, an .official of the Socialist Workers Party at [Los- .
Anyelee, could hairdly be construed as a ‘penetration. Furthermore, I had been introduced
to Mr. Oswald long. before the FPCC came . 1nto exlstence, albelt upder an assumed name. '

: As to the allue1on that I told "Bob” I was an 1ntelllgence man, not a klller,
‘therefore- I couldn't: kill 'Mr.- Oswald, while the reference is true its connotetlon is ..

deceptive. I had kxlled before ‘and I had. partlclpated in homicides under the auspices of -

_both MI and the CIA (one instance being the part I played in the February 1958 abductlon--}
1nterrogat10n-murder of an FOI agent, a U.S. soldier, MSGT Emmett E. Dugan, from. Crafton,
_Pa., suspected of having defected in place to the Chinese), under the guise that| an
jAmexfica_n variation: of the Sovieét “wet ‘affair® was the only alternat1ve, that it wea,*

“either essential . to some overall intelligence effort or in the best interests, of. our;;-
‘national security.’ ‘And it wes a similar-sounding argument, u1t1mately reduced to a ..
'threat, that was advanced to me by Robert Grehem.as an incentive .to dispose of Mr. Oevald,ir
~1n September 1963, . But my. ‘refusal to do 50 had absolutely no bearlng on ‘the reason for .

effectxng my erreet in the ‘manner I chose, .nor .did 1t engender in me fear of. reprxeal by
the CIA. - : :

- Pertalnxng to my arreet end cenfletxone at El Peeo, Texas, which the official -

.‘epekeemen and " the press have so neatly labeled as being for "bank robbery," let one of i

.the government's own epurloue records, the appelate court decision that finally yewned a_é

.Judgement of acquittal in my case, give its version: "The charge was then, and is now,;fi

"entering a'federally insured bank with 1ntent to rob.® What the record aptly ignores is .
the. fact that . two juries, 1nceneed by the prosecution's innuendoes in and out of the -

icourtroom (and by the ramifications of * perjured teetlmony and a false Bureau of Prisons f‘

report made availsble to the Jjury durlng its deliberations at the second’ trlal - though

never formally edmitted into ev1dence) that I was a Communist, no doubt a very red spy, .

‘twice convicted me of having ,"1ntended" to take by force and v1olence one hundred dollare
vorth of Travelere Chequea from a benk teller.

| ~shall “not hereln ettempt to - 1liat even generally the 1n3uetzcea to which I was
eubgected by a corrupt Judzcxel _syetem, nor shall I bother-to enumerate the cruelties

TUC R S et L
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Mdst of them are adequat Y detalled in my 1967 Memorandum in Support of Petition /for

“Writ df Habeas Corpus, sworn to and subscrlbed before William R. Martin (a former me beri'

of the CIA's Dlrty Tricks Division, who by his own admission is still in "the reserveﬂ")

But I shall opine that if President Kennedy had not met his demise when and where he did

I would not have been brought to tr1al on charges of comm1t1ng a felony. '

While my return to the fold of the CIA in May 1968 may have been the only practlcal :
“thing® for me to do, it definitely was not predicated on my financial situation, as a [few .
old bank account passbooks will substantiate (I am not quite the mercenary that Mr. Lucey
.has- portrayed) Nor was it because of any pecullar allegiance to those who had tossed me_§
on the scrap heap for the sake of - expedlency 4% years earlier, love of country, masochis~ '
‘tic tendencies or wont of further 1ntr1gue. . And while ‘it remains axiomatic in my mind -
“{.that the sole ‘requisite for one's use by the Agency is his qualification to fit into .-
whatever may happen to be . the scheme of things, even this did not apply in/my .
circumstance, not really. I agreed to go back out into the cold, so to speak, strictly -
. for peraonal reasons and I think the explanation is wisely left at that for now. .

i " My mission inside East Germany - 1f indeed 1t wes a mission - was nelther a8 well=:
i def1ned nor as elementary as Mr. Lucey has perceived. I em sure the CIA knows alllit -
; needs to kriow about American defectors in Berlin ‘and the modus’ operandi of the MfS. In
. fact, the mission was not directed against East Cermany, per se. . Preparations bore the .
. trademarks of an authentic, even typical, Agency project targeted in the main to anotber .
netion. That I was unable to comprehend the German language, that I had been a recent,.
- : unwilling guest of the U.S. Attorney General,_ branded a Communist in the public recorés,
i etc., merely served to strengthen an already plausible cover built up by chance rather
' than by design. Paradoxically, the chinks - 'in the armor were that the cover was not
. wholly untrue, “the MfS (unlike the FBI) not in the least irresponsible to the laws And -
i polioies of its government. In the past I had engeged in certain covert intelligence -
| activities hositle to other socialist states, to which - as an integral part of |my
. cover = I freely confessed. 0ddly enough,‘hoiever, my mentors from Langely had neglected . -
to tell me during the briefings that these previous activities constituted a violation|of
i the criminal statutes of the GDR, warrantlng a maximum penalty of death upon convictign. i
By inadvertence or by plun I found myself in a not altogether unfamiliar predicament. |[If
©'T had confeassed to my resl mission,: assuming that it was genulne,, without doubt I would -
‘i have been spared execution, probably even escaped long-term imprisonment. .. Instead, | I
i?solectod what I considered to be a better alternative « « « . and gained my freedom. . lAs
.I"for my treatment by the MfS, from begining to end it was far more gentle than that -
‘Vjexper1onced beneath the cudgel of the U Se Department of Just1ce. S g

¥ith regard to my marital status and my. ch11dren, the foremost area that MHr. Lucey‘gi-
‘ifappoara to have exploited, I have never claimed that "Uncle Sam hides my. femily" or
stated that FBI and CIA agenta dellberately isolated me from my wife and children; nor
havo I cleimed that the Agency used the prom1ae of reun1t1ng me with my famlly as part of
: tho incentive -for accepting the assignment in the GDR. My accusations in this respect
'icontered around my children and they were leveled at the State Department as the result |-
.u{of a promise made to me shortly after my release from the GDR. Since returning to the .
' Unztod States last spring a reliasble source has. informed me that my wife was granted a . -
. final decrse of divorce at some period during my 1mprlsonment in the USA and although I -
havo never been served with a copy of the decree or other notification of d1vorce (or Dol

notiee of a dxvorco hearlng) I 806 no cause to dispute the adv1sement.,

: Lastly, concernlng the aspor51ons cast on my sanlty, at this writing permit me to?[fﬂ
:}uay ‘only that I have never in my life been certified psychotic by any U.S. medzcal'fil

authority or adjudicated mentally-lncompetont in a court of law, notwlthstandxng the . -
-”contlzcting logal and medical opxnxone as to my mental condxtlon on the: day of my arrest

1n Texaa, over le years ago. ' : _
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13 December 1968 |

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: -
'SUBJECT: NAGELL, Richard Case - #26l170

- REF: ~ State Dept; Airgram No. A=903 from Berlin - Subject:’ Psychiatrist's
Report on Richard Case NAGELL, U. S. Citizen Released by GDR

Reference airgram furnishes background information on Subject and
£ills in gaps in the chronology of events in Subject®s life of interest
to the Agency. . Of particular note is the fact that Subject was acquitted
on 29 April 1968 after his. claim of temporary :Lnsanity at the time of
the crime found support in the expert testimony of a noted American
neurologist, Dr. Edwin WEINSTEIN. An article in the January 1968 issue
of RAMPARTS by William W. TURNER implied that NAGELL had been involved
in the assassination plot against President KENNEDY and that he had been
- "salted away". Subject denled any involvement in any comspiracy and denied.
thet he had any information of use to GARRISON. Subject alleged that his
fear that the CIA might try to "eliminate" him was planted in his mind by
Mr. GARRISON. - (See page 2 of interview report). On page 3 of the interview
report Subject states he no longer ‘believes that it is realistic to think that the
- CIA was trying ki1l him.

stt., MC, the psychiatrist at the U. S. Army Hospital, V
- Berlin vwho interviewed Subject, was granted a continuing liaison cleerance - .- ~=- =
on 17 October 1968 t the request. of DDP/E/G/IS. .

IRNUPRIT P S F—

Dr. Edwin 'ETI
through SECRET for ‘the Medical Staff on 13 July 1965. 'WEINSTEIN is with the
Walter Reed ArmyrMedical Center, Washington, D. C. ’

ce S. ; NAGFLL®'s attorney who was present during the

. interview, e Washington, D.- C. law firm of NEW, MACKEY and
GEORGE. Newspaper clippings from the WASHINGTON STAR for 17 March 1966 ,

. and the NEW YORK TIMES for 29 August 1965 reflect that NICEY has been -
‘associated with East Berlin attorney, Wolfgang VOGEL and West Berlin '
attorney, Juergen STANGE, in a number of cases involving the release
of Americans from East Germeny. According to an FBI report dated 3
February 1967 these releases usually involved the payment of specified . [
. sums of money snd VOGEL and STANGE were allegedly reaping large monetary - P

benefits for their services. o

- Sarah K. Hall o
SRs/0S - | 5
_——-—““—"——'—b—-’ .

,A-'bt. Ref. o SEBRH \El\ggi‘;:g&? E‘“Lg\‘g"\c\

A
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MEMORANDUM

SUBY: EGT: Garrison and the Kennedy Assassination:
: Richard Case Na.gell (201-746537)

. 1. Bubject was born 5 August 1930 at Greenwich, New York
City, N. Y. Hels a U. 8. citizenwith p‘asapart.? 543069 -

2. Subject u not nnmiateé with CIA and hss not been o
associited.

3. He ¢ntered the U.5. Army on 5 August 1948, his elghteenth
birthday. His military career wae distinguished., He was awarded
many military decorations for bis service in Korea. He was never
AWOL or conrt-martislied.

. 4. On 28 Novembey 1954 Subject was one of gix men ina
B«25 which crashed niar Friondship Alrport. Nagell was the sole
survivor. The plane was not found for 11 1/2 hours. Nagell suffered
severe injury to the head and faclal disfiguremeént. He was honarably ~
- discharged from the Army on 20 October 1959 with the rank of captain. :
.. In Pecember 1959 he was employed as a special tnvestigator by the . 0
Dapartment of Alcoholic Contrel, State of California. He was dismissed
from this position in June 1962. Jn July 1962 he was shot {n thy chest
but refused te provide the police with further information. In.August
1962 he went to Mexico City. In September and again in Octoher 1962.
“he appeared at the American Embassy in Mexico City. He asked for
help in collecting raoney from the State of California. He claimed that
!w had been appreached for esplonage recrultment while in Mexico
City but refused to provide any particulars. He said that he wanted to
renounce his U.5. citizenship. He left Mexico City on 28 October
1962. On 16 November and 15 December 1962 he wasg in touch with the
FBIin New York City and Jacksonville, Florida. During the latter
'meeting he said that he had been approached in Washington, D.C., by
' momeone whorn he coneidered to be working for the Soviets,

e T = 1
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5. In Docember 1962 and January 1963 Nogell wan examined
at the VA hospital st Bay Plses, Floride. The diagnosis was
"ehronie brain syndrome associeted with bradn trauma with behaviorsl
renction characterized by passive aggressive and parancid featares, ™

{An FBE memorandum of 12 June 1964 noted that Nugell was considered
- mentally disturbed by his mother, his brother, an ex-wife, anda
- friend. The mother, whe said that she had been under psychiatric care
. for several years, described Subject's brother, Louls, ae an almost

hepeleu alenheue. ) |
6. Qn 20 Semmhg: 1963 Subject was arrested in El Pase,

. Texas, on the charge of having tried to rob the State National Bask.
-ﬁ call mate concluded from Subject's remarks that he had become 8

munist Party member after hls discharge from the army, that he
erapted sulcide thres times sfter bla arrest, and that he had miade

-_atmgcménta with the CF in Los Angeha to pick up his passport in

El Paso so ﬂm e emsild go to Cmchoﬁiﬂv&!&a
7. In a letter of 6 Smw 1964 Nagell advised the FB! in

,-Ei Paso that in September of 1963 he had ba&n instrneted by an agent
- of 8 forelgn government to comply with an agres

 to participate in a criminal o
the FBL it was this threat, said Nagell, that jed him to try to hold up the

ment made i May 1963

wal offende againsttba 9.8, or be exposed to-

The reference sppears to be 1o the assassinstion of President

o ‘TYKeimedy. At any rate, sometime sfter the sasnssination Nagell- clﬂmé& S e

that he had known both Opwald and his wife. Pictures of Nagell were
shiown, to Marioa Oswald on 18 January 1964, &he sald that ahe ﬂ;d not.

.'knmhim

- B. At the time of his arrest ﬁubjact had in his possession s

‘ m:tgboqk_ which mﬁe !@femnt:e to. “Meﬁmal Ald to Cuba", tha “Fair

Siny. . ; ee, " tha e8 of six persons allaged to he
ClA agents, and other {nformat The: FB{ infermed the Office of
Seocurity on 12 March. 15964 that at- ﬂm time rest Nagell also had a

nst of s!x names, marked CIA. Tha names were ¥, Parker, Mri#.

- C. Churehill, J. Sloss, E. Leibacher, aud J. Davanon 3

was later determined that Richard Fectesu aleo appeared on this list,

where he was marked as “Lyon, Mass.", and "DAC (CIA)".
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a. OQur records show that Richard G. Fecteau was
 aboard an American plane shot down over Manghuria in
November 1952 and that he s gerving in Paiping a twenty
- year mentonce on Spy charges.  Fecteau, an OPG employee,
was quoted in the p:ess as saying that he worked for CIA.

b. F. Parker was not identified.  He may pasnbly be
John Floyd Pavker, an Agenqr employee in 1964 who was fn
Jup&n in 1962.

- There ia 1o pertlnenﬁ jdentifiable #nfarmﬁaa ahemt
Mra. !’nu Guthries. She. may be Frances Agaes Guthrle.
7 Agemy smployes in 1964.

4 c. Churchill was not identified. Ho may be Greighton
-charehm. who was in Japan in 1952,

&, J. Bloss may be Jehn luchud Sloss, an Agency
employee in 1964.

{. E. Leithacher could be identical with Ernst Leibaekar
who in 1964 was in the Los Angeles fleld office of the DCS.

g 3 I?amm mBy mfpr to Jmph Frances Bavwn, |
also in the I..as Angeies ﬁem affice at the ﬁmﬁ. o L

9. Jobn Floyd Fatkgr. Frances Guthrie, Erast Lsibacker,

" Joseph Frances Davanen, and John Richard Sloss all stated te the best

of thelr knowledge they had never met Nagell. It {s possible, however,
that. Nugell knew or knew of Parker, Churchill, and Guthrie through -

" thelr work in the Far Ezst. As for Leiba,cker and Davanon, Nagell

liveé in Los Angeleu in 1962,

10. ‘On 16 April 1964 Nagell sent to the FBI & letter claiming

thist in September 1963 he had sent to the Bureaun & regiatered lettex

signed "Jack Kramer". The 1964 lotter implied that the 1963 letter
had warned the FBI about the impending assuﬁimtieu. ‘rhe Fal,.-. of
course, did not receive such a letter. , "

I1. InJamuary 1968 Willlam T. Turner stated in an article in -

Ramparts, “The Garrison Commisaion on the Assassination of
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President Kennedy". p. 56, that Nagell was then stiil confined

at Leavenworth, that he had been & highly decorated infantry captain
in the Kerean War, and that he claimed to have become a CIA agent
thereaftar. Ramparts shifted the plane crash in which Nagell was
injured from 195¢ ard Maryland to 1957 and Cambodia. The article
repeated the allegation that he dtaged & phony boldup in order to be
under arrest when the aumaimﬁan uccurred

12, On 6 June 1968 the American Gmuiate in Zurich cabled
Washington to say that Richard Case Nagell, passport J 543069, had
appeared at the consulate on 4 June and had said that he was working
for & secret U.S. Government agency on & mission to Geneva, where
be was to meet some Japanese. He asked for money. He returned ta
the consulate the next dey, war incoherent, and seemed psyzeh&eic.
claimed that on 14-16 May 1968 he had been interviewed by District
Attorney Jim Garrison. He said that Garrison had warned him that he
was in danger efbﬁngkiuedmdthathammdto inform CIA that he
was in Zurich. ,

13. On 7T September 1968 ancther William Turner ‘piece was

printed by Ramparts under the heading * E a:naasinatim'?l':plteiu'

Garrison'. It referred to Nagell as 2 former U.5. intamgema agent
and repeated much the same story that it had teld in January. Turner
and namatts muy have been unaware that Nagell was out cl jaﬂ by then.

. 14. On25 October 1968 the Washington Post reported that a.iter
holding Nagell for four months, the East Germane had released himi
on 23 October at an East-West Bexlin t:ranaing-puint Nagell left.by
plane for the U.5. on 25 October, "Informed sources” said that Nagell
was taken off & train en route through East Germany to Berlin becanse
he made someé remarks which the Esst Germans consldered derogatory.

, 185. On 31 October 1968 State forw&rded the text of & report by a

U. 5. Army peychiatrist who examined Wagell on 23 October. MNagell

said that he was on active duty with the army from 1948 to 1959 and that
from 1953 to 1959 he was an officer in military intelligence. He also
provided accurate information about the 1954 plane crash and its results -~
among them, in his own words, his "unstable personality and immature

or {mpulsive behavicur". He said that he draws 64% disability pay. He
lost his job in Californis because one night in 1962, while drunk, he tried
to break down the door of the apartment of his estranged wife.

After his confused attempt in 1963 to rob the El Pago bank, he .
spent 4 1/2 yeare in prison. He was examined by Dr. Edwin Welnstein,
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o ! mud A.mertm nenrclugist, who found hie electroencephalograms

abn@rmal, and as & usult he was relaased Irom prlnan on 29 Aprﬂ 1968.

: ngaﬁ said that beeaua of the Ra.mggrta articla of Jaamry 1968 he
was pald & vielt by Jim Garrison. He told Garrison that he hid ne -
information of soy use to him. The interview left him, however, with

two fénrs: that Garrison might try to subpoens him and that CIA might

try to “sliminate™ him. {By the time he was providing this information

in Berlin Nagell was well aware that he was not involved in any conspiracy
ta anpassinate President Kennody.) He sald that ks fear af cmwn
'.""fﬂinbhminﬂbylv!r. Garriwn _

Aﬂer his rsima he went to New York, where a uiater Hves, He

 was slmost hit by & car driven without lights and decided to go to Europe

to ecaps being killed by CYA. In June he appearved in Zurich. He néxt
set out fos West mnnbumnkenaftthe train on 11 June 1968.

A :e’mr nwrai months he was repeatedly asked to admit that he was & BpY.

y he concluded that the only way to obtain his releass was to

- mteu& that he was mentally ill. He did so, was mmmed by a

' ;"‘tﬁm. Mma rﬂumcd.

“Kemlﬁ ox bel&amﬁtmnu realistic mthinkthatﬂx_e Gmwu
£yl tdkiﬂhim.“ ‘He termed bimself “ehronfcally paransid". The
Atmy psychia.uht cencluded “"Currently he i& not psyehaﬂe and ﬁeems
sompeient in. & hgﬁ&aﬂ 8 a_."fhia,t:&e WONEO 5 o 4 N

- Nageli'a ftaa.‘t m&rkms. “Wen. b1 tall you ond th!ng, -that's :
thi 1ast time X mr tske a train thrmgh East' Germany

S PV NN R
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Qﬁgimted by: DG/G!/R&A*DEPumdim

mctﬁbuﬁm
- Osig - pOP -
1< Office of General Gounul
_1-A/BCY
t = Offtce of Security -
1'-DES {Attm: George Musuun)
1 « FBI via C/CI/R&A
1 - CI/R&A chrone
1 « DP chrono

10 December 1968
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20 November 1968

 MEMORANDIDS FOR: DC/R8A -
a Btafe

BUBJECT s ambnmcasemm

Attached for your Memtien is W mewmorandum dated % Hiarch 1964

from Mr. Solie of this staff listing the rames of seven persons found in an

vaadresshaek bytha FBI anthe aecasiea of their arrest of Richaxd m

Ihawmteﬁmienglmmtheattachmtthems ofthose

 individuals on whom we have 8. record. The cﬂm-a are designated either
._uniaentifia'ble or m racord .

Certl C. Tighe
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Mr. R. J. Leonard o . 26 March 1964

Chief, Research Branch/SRS

NAGELL, Richard Case

1. Attached is a copy of a2 0ctober 1962 memora_ndum from

. the FBI in regard to Rxchard Case NAGELL.,

2. SA Alexander W. NEALE, Jr, of the Washington’ Field

_ Office, FBI, has informally advised the undersigned that NAGELL has
 been arrested on the West Coast for bank robbery, is going to be
tried in the near futare for the alleged crima, and that NAGELL had in

- his possessmn the £onomng information:

Richard cm'rmv - oS 'ruws'-&

{Lynn, Mass)

DAC {ClA)
ClA .
Mr. S. PARKER - T :
Mrs. GUTHRIES - N.R. \

. Mr, C.  CHURCHILL - \\ 5~
Mr. J. DAVANON - R .} ;
Mr. J, SLOSS — OS Noeal ; :
Mzr, E. LEIBACHER ~ oS heecn®

3. A check of SO Indices has revealed -no-teco;"-d of NAGELL, and

- an RI check only disclosed the attached FBI report. Please recheck SO

Indices on, the subject, have a file set up on an. e:med;te basis, and on an

o expedite basis identify the above individuals as to whether any have any
~ connection with this Agency. The above Richard FECTEAU may be
' identical to the individual whd was captured by the Chinese Communists .,

and is now in prison.

4. Also check with Mrs. THORN‘ of OOG/C to determine whether
OOIC has any record of NAGELL It is believed that very possibly some
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. “of the abqve individuals ma.y be conneeted with the Los Angelea or San
< Fraoeisco. eri& Office of OO/C, but at ‘the present moment limit the
- check with Mrs. THQRN to deiermi"_ > 4f shey have any record of
r%'--,.f,Richard Cue NA&ELL TR

Bruce L. Solie -
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29 November 1968

.MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD:

gisUBJECT, NBGELL, Richard Case - #26&170

' REF: State Telegrams No..258355 to U..S. Mission Berlin dtd 19 Oct '
' : 1968 and No..2538 from Berlin dtd 22 Oct 1968 :

2, Clipplng from WASHINGTON POST datd 25 Oct. 1968

Subject is one of the characters in the GARRISON case. . See summary
dtd 18 January 1968 in his file. He was arrested for bank robbery at El
‘Paso, Texas on 20 September 1963 and sen ed to lLeavenworth penitentiary. -

" In June 1968 CIA received & cable fr which NAGELL was qpoted as
telllng the . CONGEN he wanted them to ' 1nform Cla he in: Zurich".

The details of how and why NAGELL is in Europe, in particulsar East
Berlin, sre missing. .State Telegram No.. 2538 from Berlin states that
the charges. are still unknown. . "Ba51c documents w= are stlll in hand of State
;Securlty aur-orltles.

t_was released by East German authpnltles together with one
, An intensive review of JAMES' file (#266602) failed
. @l any. connection between JAMES and Sdbgect. State Department
reportgd both cases sxmultaneously because JAMES and ‘Subject are currently
in the same situation in East Berlin.  JAMES is also mentally unstaeble and
" 'has. cause embarrassment -abroad for the. State Depariment since l96h He was of
“Agency interest in 1965 because-he had in his ‘possession while in Switzerland
_the names of two Agency employees who were in a covert status. It was never
determined how. JAMES obtained these names.

S , o ' “Sarah K. Hall
SRS/0s

Gu

. RS .
. frommnr \;n 1 t
BNL gutemalis
cloded from !
gEﬁﬁ%EE } Buuramvf“

dcc!asshmm
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JAMES,LEON BURRIS = : A 0S 67 G363004-185
/A JAMES,LEQ PAUL

JAMES,LEON BURRIS

| o 0S5 64 M266602
/A NELSON,THOMAS GEORGE /B 23NOV44  CAL /T JR e
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SIRH AN MOTlVES

Unlike L'et',Harvc'_r'().\'w:.vld, Sirlmn Sirhan

has lived 10 108 of his mogivations—but he
has choson to remain silent. The only other
potential - source of infd¥mation is his

" family, which had not spoken 10 the press.

Muhmoud  Abdel-Hudl, an Egyptian
correspondent fur Akhbar Elyoum in

- Cairo, recently gained access to Sirhan's

Jamilv. Based upon informaiion supplied
Aim by the family, he has written exclusiv-

ely for Ramparts the following account
of Sirhan's motivations and t/te strategy

he plans for his trial.

Because of the /orrlu-ommg trial and.
the difficuity of dealing with this subject

without emotional involvement, the editors

of RAMPARTS have elected to present this
'mfarmar'wn of historic interest to our-

readers without display, and in as ob-

) jecuve a form as possible.

FCAUSE T AM AN ArAB 1 was able to
breuk through the burrier of sus-

picion that had stopped other
journalists cold and obtain the first in-
depth interviews the Sirhan family has
‘given since the assassination, From their
cominents and from what Sichan has said
to them, a picture of the man and his

" motives begins 10 emerge, replacing the
misleading portraits whlch haveswamped

the U.S. press.

The fact that Slrh(m has not publicly
discussed his trial is no accident. It is his
own strategy. - something he ‘developed

. after thinking about it for long hours in

his specially m wde jail cell. In fact, he
has confided to his Gamily that he will

T never make anv stitement unless special

provisions are made for the courtroom
proceedings, What Sithan wants s,

.. Quite . simply; publicity. He wants the
major television networks to be allowed

to broadcast the entire trial. If they do
this, he says, he will tell all. **And if they
refuse?” his brother Adel reu:mly asked

,hxm “Then I shall go 1o the gas chamber

—sllu\l “Nirhan replied.

To understnd why Sirhan-is indeed -
capable of such an act, one mast under- -

staad that beoe et and foremost an
Arab, Lo ame Padestiime and consamaed

with witerest in the Nuddig Bastern con-

thet. Ale s deeply connuitied o making

his trial a public-and pnlmml forum for

the Arab position. .
College educated, xll’llLuLllt_ and a

{;,,‘;i—«:{A_ssa'ss'iriati_c__)ns]='_—_—f_<..j'fﬁ'-v

voracious reader, Sirhan is confident

about his own ability to cope with his
predicament. His eldest brother, Shereif,

told me that Sirhan studies the intrica--

cies of his case as many as ten hours a

day in his cell, Shereif recalls that Sirhan -
. recently said to him, 1 do not need o

lawyer. I understand my case und know
how to defend myself.” But even so,
Attorney Russell Parsons is defending

- his client, and doing it on Sirhan's own
_ grounds. “The main issue,” Parsons told

me, *'is to answer this question: why, for

“what reason, did Sirhan kill Robert
‘Kennedy? There are 100 witnesses who

saw Sirhan shootmg Mr. Kennedy, but
no one seems to know why he did it.”

_: Sirban and his attorney hope that the

defense—presuming that the television

networks are allowed into. the .court-
. room-—will show that Sirhan did not
- have “malice aforethought™ in shoot-
.ing Kennedy because the act was a. polit-

ical gesture, and that Kennedy, to Sirhan
at least, was merely a symbol. His
brother -Adel notes that “if Sirhan was
just an assassin, he could have done it in
another way, just by having a gun with a
telescope. He went to the Ambassador

_Hotel expecting to get caught; that i§
_ why he left his notes at home. I belicve
that Sirhan wanred to get caught so that

he could say what ke beheves

HEN I FIRST 'mmn to meet w_ith '
T the -Sirhan family, T was re-
-fused. Security iS extremely

‘heavy around them, and they are under-

standably wary of new faces. Later, when
[ finully obtained an invitation to meet
with them, Mrs, Sirhan apologized, 1
believe for -having been.-inhospitable o
a feliow Arab. :

This family, which fled Jordan to seek
greater safety and security than it had

- known, is now living in terror. They are

somewhat at a loss to understand the
events which have suddenly catapulted
them into history. None of the four
brothers goes to hisjob; they all feel that

‘death follows them everywhere, and they
move carefully, with a heavy guard,

“Why don’t you just leave this country 7"
I ashed Shercil, “Where shall we go?”
he answered, “To. whom shall we leave
our brother? Our land is under Israel's
occupation.” Shereif clarified his state-
ment: “Our brother is in jail; we have to
stay.”

S R AMPARTS

I sensed not only the Sirhans' con- -
fusion, but also some bitterness. They .

. have not.received any aid from the Arab

countries, as they originally thought they
might. Parsons is also somewhat sur-
prised; he had hoped thit the various
local Arab cqnsulales wcmld help dcfruy
court costs, ;, :

Indeed, qu Angeles Jordaman con-
sul, who visited Sirhan in jail at Sirhan’s .
request, mdlcated to me that the accused

- assassin had|expected the Arab people
-to treat him hs a hero. However, except-
- for some Palesuman exiremists, his act
_has been universally repudiated by the
- Arab world.- One Arab newspaper has -

said editorially, “We don’t feel any

. -responsibility for this, It is the society -

that fed him with hostility, the society

" “that gave him the gun, that is responsi-
" bie.” Members of the Arab Students'

Association, ‘of which Sirhan was once

" anofficer, fesl that the killing of Kennedy
‘was # terrible mistake. One of them suid

to me, “What are we going to do with

" the rest of the Americin candidates? Kill

them all because “they. wum to hclp :

sracl?”

Still, the Sirhans™ friends are primarily -
Arab, and they live in an atmosphere
that is more: Arab than American. The
entire fumily spent a good deal of time :-
discussing the Arab-Israeli conflict. The -
mother says. that Sirhan was the most
sensitive and the most mvolved during_

‘these discussions. Adel says that Sirhan

once saw a television report of Robert
Kennedy addressing the mgmbers of the
Neveh Shatom Temple in Portland,

Ort.gon While in the synagogue, Ken-
nedy, wearing a-yarmulke, declared that
the United - States must help  Israel
against aggression from whatever source.
* *Unlike the South Vietnamese,” Ken-
nedy said, *“the Israelis have shown they

" are willing to fight for their own survival.
"Indeed, Israel is the very opposite of

Vietnam: the Israeli government is very

"democratic, effective and free of corrup-

tion. Its people are united in its support.”
The senator then urged the Johnson Ad-
ministeation {o proceed at once with the

. sule of 50 Phantom jot lighiers Lo the

tarnell A Foree nad (o cut ofl seonomic
wd 1o the Arab countoies. This whole
episode maude Sichan very sugry, Shereif
recalls. *He leit the room putting his
hands on hlS ears and almost weeping.”
Continued on page 8

e————
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- But all the Americans will know why.”

. was Muark Lane’s Rush to Judgment,
‘which convincingly demonstrated—us-

it alone, and drew the first dim outlines

" their authors have since gone different

Cnuscript

| S——

1 asked Sirhiun's mother why she
thought her son had shot Kennedy.
*“Everything in this country was helping
Sirhan,” she maintained. “It was push-
ing him to the danger point. Everything,
the propaganda of the Zionists, every-
thing, was against his coumry, against
his people.”

Adel described Sirhan’s current state
of mind: **He feels he has done a terrible
thing, but he feels now it is too late to be
sorry. Now he wants Americans to listen
to something they have never listened
~ And at their first meeting in the jail,
Sirhan's mother suid to him, “"Shame on
you. Why have you done such a thing?”
He replied, “It's too late 1o speak of it..

DI

[‘Assa‘ssinations]

EPSTEIN'S GARRISON

F WO SUMMERS AGO i tendem attack
E " on the Warren Report alt but rele-
puted that work to the fiction
section of your local library. The first

ing the Warren Commission’s own evi-
dence—that Oswald could not have done

of the - conspiracy theory. The second '
was. Edward Jay Epstein’s Inguest, which
exposed the rather shoddy inner work-
ings of the Conunission and laid bare the
tortured logic it ﬁnally employed to dls-
pel notions of a conspiracy. '
Both books became-best sellers, but

witys. Lane, who shuttered his lnw prac-
tice and struggled Tor years o get his
published in - the United
States (it was first published in Britain),
has stumped the country in support of
District Attorney Jun Garrison's theory
thut the assassinution was curricd out by

un anti-Castro paranmilitary team super-

W AR RN D"'

vised by persons with cia affiliations,

Epstein, whose book was & converted
Cornel Umversuy master’s thesis—the
subject was urged upon him by his men-

tor, Andrew Hacker—has emerged as

one of Garrison’s most fervid accusers.
His vehicle is The New Yorker: in the

issue of July 13, he delivered a 25,000-
word blast at Garrison, callmg the DA’s

investigation a fraud.

The New Yorker amcle had its genesis

over a year ago, when the author showed

up at Garrison's office i in New Orleans.

According to Chief Investigator Louis

Ivon, Epstein spent about 48 hours in-

town, some three hours at the office, and

.hasn’t been seen since. Much of what he

writes about has occurred since this
touch-and-go visit and is obviously heur-

" say on his part, yet he writes with the -

authoritative tone of & participant. Un-

doubtedly this technique is convincing

to his audience, which assumedly is un-
familiar with the intricacies of Garrison’s

_ investigation. But to those familiar with

the facts, the article is badly slanted.
For example, Philésophy Professor

Richard. Popkin of the University of
California at San Diego, author of the
‘book The Second Oswald (propounding -
the theory of an QOswald double) and

“Garrison’s Case” in The New York

Review of Books (September 14, 1967), .
“recently commented on the article:

“I found it a queer mix of facts, half-
facts, rumors and very dubious informa-
tion from people hostile to Gurrison.
Epstein has compressed all this o make
it look like everything's on the same

"level. 1 think it would take an awful lot

of work to disentangle what he’s saying
on almost any page as to how much of
it has a factual base, how much of it is

" rumor that he has heard from people,
how much of it are charges that have-

been made by people like [Wiiliam] Gur-

vich [who volunteered to work on the
- investigation without pay, passed him-

self off as the Chief Investigator, then
-turned on Garrison] against: Garnson,”-

which haven't been substantiated any-

where except by Gurvich’s statement of .
“them. And also that he tends to take
“facts and information and rumors and so

on, that occurred over a year and a half’s

period, and compress them all into
simultaneous events, so that a statement
made by Garrison at one time is
pounced upon on the basis of informa-
tion or statements he mude o year and 8

half later in a totally different context,

-ever,

existed.”
"~ An objective readmg of Andrews o B
_testimony, however,
told the Fai: ‘that Bertrand was* ‘approxi-
. mately six feet one mch to six feet two

g
SO SRR 1 e L ea

8o | think il'é u gulte unfuir presenia.

tion, which has some tactual base, but

which also has a lot of very dubious

elements in it.”"

One of the: dubxous elements is Ep- o
stein’s version, of the testimony of Dean -

Andrews Jr., fa col_orful attorney who-
numbers among his former clients Os-

“wald (who wanted his undesirable dis- -
charge from the Marine Corps rectified)

and the late David William Ferrie, a-
central figure in the Garrison investiga- -
tion. The day after the assassination,

Andrews told the Commission he re- -

ceived a phone call from a man he knew _

~ as Clay Bertrdnd, whom he described as .

a “‘lawyer without a briefcase™ for iocal
homosexuals.- Bertrand asked him to go
to Dallas and defend Oswald. Garrison’
contends Bertrand is Clay Shaw, whom

- he has charged with conspiracy.
Accordmg to Epstem Andrews ini-’ -

tially gave ‘the. Fa1 “‘several different de-
scriptions™ of Bertrand, and finally ad-
mitted that .Bertrand “was merely a
figment of his imagination.” Later, be-
fore the Commission, Andrews stated
that he had fecently seen Bertrand in a
bar and, Epstein says, described him as
“a boy” who was “five feet eight inches”

and had “sandy hair.” “No other clues

to Bertrand's identity turned up, how- -
* writes: Epstein, “and Wesley J.
Liebeler, a Commission lawyer who con-
ducted the in;vcstigdtion in this arca, said
he was convinced thal no Su¢.h person

revedls that he

inches in height, brown hair, and well *

dressed”—a' description that closely .-

matches the tall, aristocratic Shaw. As -
for Bertrand being a figment of his

_ imagination, Andrews dec!ared. “That's

what the Feebees [Fai] put on.” Here- -
counted that G-men had pestered him S
to the poml. where he told them, “Write

"what you want, that T am nuts. I-don’t
" carg.” As for his later remark to the -

Commission’s Mr. Liebeler that Ber-

trand was only five feet, eight mcha, s

Andrews explamed that *“this time I was

looking fo: the fellow, he was sxttmsu;'

down.” Nowhere does he refer (o Ber-
trand as a “boy.” Epstein was perhaps
confused by his exclamation: *1 don't
play Boy Scout and measure them."”
In his supuﬁuul examination of Gur-
P Continued on page 12

Qkateh by Mary Morhotf
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Continued from page 8
rison’s case, Epstein evidently failed to

check the police records prepared upon -

Shaw's arrest. Thoroughly shaken by the '
arrest. Shaw blurted out, according to

Patrolman Alovsius Habighorst, that he

had used the alias “Clay Bertrand.” The

alins was duly eitered on the fingerpring

card and booking \hm

- One of the most fascinating (h.lmc '
ters in the conspiracy drama is Richard

Case N
agent who cliims he encountered Oswald
in Mexico City ‘in 1963, and had been
-instructed by his spy superiors to deter-
mine if the rumors of an assassination
attempt had any foundation. Nagell says
he learned that the first attempt against
Kennedy was scheduled for September
26 in Washington, D.C., and that Oswald
{who crossed the border into Mexico the

.~ day - beforey. Wis 'to. be” set Wp ‘as  the 7|

“patsy” and shot in front of the Cuban

N - B ey
agell, g former ULS, Intelligence

‘on’ the® matter.-' ; >
cmsh but he was ngen Intellxgence

Embassy in Mexico City. When the anti- -

Castro paramilitary team could hot
penetrate the Presidential security in

Washington, Oswald got a reprieve. But_

Nagell, who says he was sure the attempt

would come off but failed to get the FBI-

to listen, faked a bank robbery in El

*aso on Septembér 20 50 that he would |
be arrested and in federal. custody when
the assassination‘occurred.

Epstein dlsmxsses Nagell ‘as bemg

mentally unbalanced, noting that “‘court

_records mdlcated that Nugell had suf-

fered brain damage in an airplane crash

:in 1957 and that following the bank -
episode, he was.*an inmate of a federal“'
institution for the criminally insane in

Springficld, Missouri.”” As he does so

frequently throughout the article, Ep- -
stein delivers’a version which if devel- -

oped fully would throw 8 dxﬁ'erem hght_

* training ajfer his recovery, mdlcaung »

that he had no permanent brain injury, -
Moreover, the fact that he stood trial
implies that he was legally sane. Re-
cently, he was released from Leaven- .
worth Penitentiary—he had - been at
‘Springfield only temporarily.

The publication of the Epstein article
came af an opportune (ime for Clay
Shaw. Obtaining advance copies, his at-
torneys entered it as evidence before a
three-judge federal pancl which was hear-
ing arguments that the DA was “con-
-ducting arrein of terror” and “perse-
cuting” the defendant. Apparently the
panel was unimpressed, for il unani-
mously rejected the defense’s argument
and ordered the case to trial. .

If Garrison does get his day in court—
a day Epstein has struggled to deny him

"+ —chances are his case will hold up better '

thar, The” New: Yorker's brief for' the "
defense. . | ~WILLIAM TURNER
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“HERI: COME DE JUDGE”

ONSIDER THE REVOLT ON THE LEFT

é , if the following occured:
: The President, on the eve of
his abdication, arranged to accept the
resignation of the chiel justice of the
United States Supreme Court in order
to replace him with the President's
former lawyer, then an associnte justice;
As u parlay, the President submitted -
1o the Senate the mme of his oldest hawd-,
holding crony to Ll the vacaney created
by the promotion of his former Giwyer:
The chiel justice, who had weitien
famous report designed to satisly the
people that the assassination of the

President’s predecessor was sans con- -

spiracy and the sole act of a demented
mind, conditioned his resignation on the
Senate’s approval of the appointments;

The President's ex-lawyer, when called
to testify before a Senate committee,

- conceded that during his three years on

the hgh court he had umlmmd {0 net
s the Presidents advisor

That pursuant Lo the mlu, e Huaned st

T on nuierons cabmet-level meetings,

but that he had merely “summarized™
the views of others for the benelit of the
President;

That as a justice he had dressed down
& prominent businessman who had criti-

9 QA\1F~WT

*’Lawj

——

cized war spendmg, though whcther his
call was made at the President’s request
he could not say and remain faithful to

the Separation of Powers;

That the businessthan had retracted

-his statement, though in the end it

proved to be accurate;

That the justice could not answer
questions concermng his judicial opin-
ions since the Constitution specifies that

members of Congress may not be ques- ‘

tioned about their acts in any pluce other
than in Congress;
‘That despite this asserted Constitu-

tionad bar, the justice pointed to his dis-

senling vote against extending the one-

man-one-vote principle to local govern- -

ment as prool of his devotion to State’s
rights; '

That although he had been at the
President’s disposal as advisor-summar-
izer, he had never been involved in dis-
cussions that could conceivably reach
the Court;

Thiat the issucs under dmcuxsmn at the
top-devel meetings hind ranged Trom the
Vietnum War (o riofs in the cities;

That the justice had voted to jail draft
card burners und had voted ugainst
taking up for consideration the legality
of the war;

That he voted to give the police sweep-
ing rights to stop-and-frisk suspects on

: susplcmn ulone;

“That within two munlhs of his pro-
posed elevation he had authored a book-
let, “Concerning Dissent and Disobedi-
ence,” which limited the moral right to
disobey laws'to those *“basically offensive
.to fundamental values of life or the Con-
stitution™ and held that cven in ‘such

cascs no legal défense could be. urged,. ...

‘Bul jailing must be willingly accepied;

That shortly after that book wus pub-
lished, the justice denouneed, i a rire
interview from Washmpton, the anctivitios
of some of the University
profestors as toladly inexcusuble from
the point of even primitive morality™:

That - during his first term on the
Court, he cast the deciding vote uphold-
ing the conviction and five-year sentence
of Ralph Ginzburg for “pandering” a
non-gbscene magazine; .

That during cach of his three terms he
nearly always voted for business inierests
and against cllorts o cut down the
{rusts: :

Tt
Conrt he wirs widely tnored 1o have
been one of the Presadent's miost hinwk ish

Colimnbin

theoughout fus years on the

ndvisors on the Victniom War,
Consider the revolt on the left if any-
thing like this happened in 1968.

~—SIDNEY E. ZION

———




13-00000

3

'

J——

PO R E P & L A, - -

OFFICIAL ROUTING SLI1F

v

FBI.

-

-«

person in Switzerland?

et

S M alee f
YA

,.-\”7‘ MY S

The attached report by Mrs.
‘based -on cable traffic re appearance of N
a Richard NAGELL in Zurich ralses question foj
Is NAGELL in GARRISON investigation
still in prison, or is he one and the same

TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIAw
1 C/SRs /2-68 /%
2 DC/SRS 3
- &, //,f
3
et S L 74V 78 4
V/ -~ BV
4
,43722f/,4aé§f;/‘
/7
5 4
6 TIGHE
ACTION i DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURREMNCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE
Remarks:

Hall

[a)

FOLD HERE TO RETUAN YO SENDER
F FROMAAM*IADDRESS AN#)'{NE NO DATE
N’
- Cecail 6/12/68
| UNCLASSIFIED) | / | CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET

- ;oél!'"‘“' 237 lise prevnou@d)ﬁgns

(40)
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12 June 1968

| _.;/¥1  SRR i.   | é7 L;L/
"~ MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief," LEOB/SRS {zﬂé§7? /

--;SUQJECT:‘ : ‘NAGELL, Richard Case - #26&170 Y 4 ‘
REF: o m Cable 25955 dtd 6 June 1968 fron

- OUT Cable 06625 dtd 7 June 1968 tol

578

_ Reference cables concern the claim of an individual -appearing at
. . the Consul General's office in Zurich, Sgdtzerland on b June 1968 that
_he is one Richaerd Case NAGELL. NAGELL wss sentenced to a 10 year term for .
-bank robbery on 9 JUne 196h and is supposedly in a federal prlson 1n Mlssourl.

GARRISON interv1ewed Subaect as a w1tness in his 1nvest1gat10n
according to a news cllpplng from the CHICAGO AMERICAN  dated .2 Jenuary
:,1968 The clipping-is marked in ‘Subject's file which is attached. This -
' file also contains a copy of the summary dated 18 Jhnuary 1968 preépared

in research-on the GARRISQN ‘CASE.

. It would be of interest for . documentation of Subgect's file to L
. ascertain from the FBI if Subject is still in- ‘préson. : ' :

- I 4id not receive reference IN.Cable 25955 intfially. Attached is
'a copy I obtained from- 05 -Cable Desk. However, the original copy was
- routed to SRS and it is posslble some one.else on the Staff is already
handllng the matter. o . .

~ . Att. as Stated
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ABLE &cnnmumissmmnon e 1EssAGE

CLASSIFI

sasqw.um*r NOTIFIED et
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héINTERVIEWED BY vxcz CGNSUL._
; f"waRKING FGR us GOVEERNMENT sacnsr AGENCY*”’"
conesu

TELD INCGHERENT STORY AB'OUT

‘ ”t£NEvA WHERE 10 MEET]JAPANESE"i: WANTED

 cowd NoT ASSIST..

'2.' SUBJ RETURNED

PAGE 2{

mmr— -

3. | ABOVE FYI. "coN"GEEN'Z‘-Rié_’;;G"?C.ITI-_NG% SEPARATE

2 SHE c R E T
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' RE OSWALD A R R S
IN 1963[ LNERGO FI E5 CONTA

.C/E/AS‘ i

: mlud-d"nummu}umk L AU‘I’HENTICM’ING
.downgeoding and - | - . omcn -

coénmmmno OFFId

lsl.nsmm - S E- C R E T
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.captaininthexmm%r,
allegen that he become &
CIA agent. BHe saild he

' ﬁmmwammm

mmm%mw .
Mbertm)mﬁmeeipmm

ved mall, facluding the one

Por the lettar sent HOOVER,
ussning of tbé assasainstion,

| RAGELY, daimed Be woS ine
‘strocted to "srrov” the

patey; het 4 BI1) him

—-(mzmmm
- patics. B conténded ha

- got evld fect ok this was
his reason for the sttespted

bank robbery, he sould vather

- be errosted thon cowmit

murder apd treasen.The -
wmmsesmwn
wie suggeeted in cgurt

en alrplens crash ‘
mﬁwﬁmmzyaﬂemm,
he vas given in
tminingamrthemsh
nm,memmamm
besn salied away becsuse of
ﬂhathem :

18 gutiobey 1968

mmmmaMsmmm
he pames of six CYA explayees

»t the time of Mg arrest for bamk

matmm,mmze
Beptagber 1963. -

v"f- mmr :md
¢ ‘éﬂdktsﬂ'l:a'tcn




13-00000

i SOURCE:

wéemmm
Artie]ebyﬁm
¢, TURRER
esmmwgz
_ mmmmwwmmmwmwmmm
- when the FAI informed the Agency thet Bubject had in his possession at
the time of his axest for benk rebbery st El Poso, Teams o 20 Septesber
1563 1de peme of Rlchard FECTEAY (en individusl Sy this mime wss captured
W%MWM&M&M&M)M@&W
mthmwﬁ. nmmmmmmmmmmw
unbelanced, his story of being invnived in espicssge is ot fully coatradicted
by evidenss. &mmmamwwamnmmaw,
D. €. in Deciber 1962 e whils he woas in Nexieo City leptesdar end Cetoher
196&. mmmmmmmwm&mwwuawe

datumtnted his hiatewy of mm inmmty and physion] complatuis
~a‘bem§.ns it is & chrooolegy dated 3 Morch 1965
.mmmwmmmmmm & the Yime thie
security vessuveh was canducted, it wis rectmended thet BAGELL de
_immﬁb;'ammuva osmmhmmgmwtm .
bow hie cmss 3nto ths ponsensiod’ Aheue nases but no further setios fs fndicated
mmmmmmmmmm :

- W’sﬂmmﬂa&mwmmmmmmw& .
:mmmﬁmwmmmmmmmmm

mmmmz»mmm&mmmmm
erash {5 tous. The erssh ecourred 28 Bovesdur 1954 ond he froia

. Army Intelligence Sehosl, Pt. Holebird, Marylsnd oo 15 August 1955, Ho
served fn ¥ores wnd Jipen As & mesdery of 4he W 8. Ammy Counbevintelligesce
ms,mmmsmwss. amm-mmmmmm& '
thnt ",.mmtymmxymwmmmmmmm

mm&mmwscmmmm4wﬁmmwmm

benk at El Paso, Texas bocsuse he vanted to be iu eusiody whes the sssasaination
- took plece 4z apnt completely io coufliet with o etetensnt FAGELL meds on
,1my§96hm&m.hmm,mﬁsaemm (mmkeﬂ?

| The RAMPARTS erticle’s sllegetics that the FBI took from BAGELL & note-
" book sconteiping the nemes of CIA employees is trye,

 EAGEL's oampleint that he was "salted away” is open to spscOdicn. A
ten year prison sentencs does sppesy hayeh, congiferipg the ddcussnted brain

g s’

ol ) ‘gv
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BY JACK MABLEY

: dent :.ennedy is- bemg reopened, It is. bemg -conducted by a . j -
'prosecutor with - the power of subpena and a grand Jury -
with © l- & ’

power to mdxct

R (3 would be better for the country
4 the foderal government were mak-
‘ing the mvestlgatxon rather .than a
“New Orleans -official who . has .been
accused ‘of bemg‘un able and of
.seeking heéadlines.

on carrying it thris,
1" ~~"A-humber. of writers ancl self-

tinue.to publish evidence to rébut the
Warren * commission conclusion that

“7 0 Jie GARRISON .
.Lee Haryey Oswald alone was mv,plved in the assassmanon

.. conclusion is Ra'nparts magazuz Ttns_xs a- hberal ‘no,"’ a
. : radizal publxcatxon which Tepresen e"vxewpomt of a small
.. minority. However, it has done Some .efféctive investigative

. "¢ reporiing, partlcularly in exposmg the CIA mfiltratxon mto

© .+ - college activities.-

- Ramparts assxgned A mveshgator Wﬂham W 'l‘urner,

ko they say is a’ former FBI_apgent, to spend 9. months
" looking into the New Orleans ev1dence P

“L have worked closely ‘with the D. A, r‘cmon] and his -
staff,”” Turner- reports.. “In my opinion, there is no questlon. ‘.

. that_ they have uncovered a. conspu‘acy »

" The gist of the New. Orleans case is: that Oswald was'

lnvolved with a- heterogeneous group-of- -adventurers, anti-

of the Mmutemen and American Nazis.
Their common cause was to encourage or mount a revolt

' i m Cuba against Castro, They also were strongly anti- .~

~mraunist.

Thare is no question this group emsted Garnson has -
++.zae2 that Oswald was part of it. Garrison’s investigators
: evidence that: ‘Oswald’s’ prwRussmn leanings actually : .~
3 front, or a dzsguxse to conceal lns real role as an -

| ommunist. - T

. However/ the federal’ government :
shows. 1o slgns of - wantmg to- reopen - |.
the matter, and the prosecutor,\ Jim )
Garrison, appears ‘to be qulte msxstent '

 appointed investigators also are dis-
satisfied- with conflicting - facts and
_-unanswered questlons, and they con- .

e reglstered letter -to- J:- Edgar Hoover warning him- of the

i to discredit. Garrison, .

& . Unless . Garrrson is kllled or removed frf*"- ﬂfflce m ;
"Castre Cubans, and radical righters who mcluded members o

LR
: GARRISON ELAMVES “THAT Osv'ald was schooled in
- eovert opera txons by the CIA while in the marine corps'
- at Atsug1 naval station -in Japan. Supperting - evidence is
. -Oswald’s profxcxency in'the Russian.lznguage, the source of
“which was never explained, the ease with which he entered !

w-,\ o a/"‘l f

Tt .

S - Russia, and- thelack. of censure by the government-on lus ik
INVESTIGATION INTO the assassmatlon of Presn-'

- . return, or by the marina'corps in his- discharge. = i §

o In effect, -Gafrisor. ieels Oswald was’ elther a CIA, aaent‘ ¢
- ‘or was involved with CIA~ activities. - - - 4
: The New Orleans group was angry at President Kennedy i
. lxecause of ‘the- failure ‘of the’ Bayof Pigs: operation .and ' !

" because. they thought Kennedy wasn't sufflc!ently anti-
communist. T - :

. bits and pleces into .the. puzzle,
3 chsmxssed .as unrehable, but collectwely they rmse many *
; observer Would hke to -see

- e ower ;f the federal govern-
ment ‘to disprove’ every one.of these witnesses’ stories, if.
: they Lan'be. drsproved ‘Presuiviably, the federal | government -
does_-fn_ot vvant_-_;tﬂo_,rlignrf_y_-(}ajrnsons allegauons thl:"formal ‘-"

IF THERE Is ANY substance to Gamson X} charges.
_'two, powerful agencies of the federal’ government stand- to be
. diseredited.”Garrison. has interviewed one w1tness, Richard
- Lass Nagell/ a highly: decorated Korean'wat vétiran who.
-.claims-to have been “a- CIA agent, who says he. $ent a-

- -assassination plot; If this is ‘true, Hoover and the FBI would
be guilty of dreadful’ derehctxon of duty. -
“The CIA and CIA fronts are deeply mvolved ‘in"the -
~ activities of the. men Gamson belxeves plotted the: Presr- g
= dent’s murder. - E
Turner the’ Ramparts mvestxgator beheves powerful
i government agencies - -are domg everythmg m *hexr power 1 A

2 Ten persons’ mvolved in’ the case have afed, most ot v

r'-;them v1olently since’ the assassination. 'All ~.t'~‘lt to their -

graves with mformatxon’Garrlson consi ders pe.
mvestxgatxon :

some Way, it"is diffieult to. see what can ste- im from_

|"airing these stories, “probably in a court of law. .., that the
| pubhc may Judge their vahdlty ' o

et s ans e [N AT

s

n. o lns ._',
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INFO 0CT #1,EUR ©8,SCA @1,PPT 02,CIAE 08, INK B7,NSAE 86,RSC @1,
- DODE 0@ TRSY 11 /035 R AR o

'.66665

'DRAFTED BY: SCA:SCS: HLUPPI/WRJOCHIMSEN

APPROVED BY:SCS:HOBART LUPPI '

’PPT tMR. RITCHIE (PHONE) ' S , :
mesmemmesiiscacioooe BT5118

R 0221427 MAY 69 B o

. FM SECSTATE wasnnc
 TO AMCONSUL FRANKFURT

. INFO AMEMBASSY PARIS
. AMEMBASSY ROME .

" AMEMBASSY MADRID

AMCONSUL ZURICH

USMISSION: BERLIN

CONFIDENTI AL STATE 869053
PARIS PASS USSS

' -_REF' BERLIN. ,754; STATE '62744 '- RICHARD NAGELL

1« 'IF NAGELL STILL FRANKFURT OR INQUIRES AT ADDRESSEE- POSTS
- HE MAY BE INFORMED' DEPARTMENT ATTEMPTED T0 TRACE WIFE BUT
VWAS UNABLE TO DO SO.

. it . O

2. A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE PASSPORT FILES DISCLOSED NO
RECORD ON MITSUKO TAKAKASHI NAGELL:

GP- 4. ROGERS '_f o o o E TR T

o e ...,-lf...“.v, ,-,_,- S ., A, | CONFI DENT IAL . _,.,:, i

HL
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CABLE SECRET ARIAT DISSEM By q .. PERS . . TOTAL COPIES: Z/Y T E L E G RAM

9'*.--_;‘5 34 Deju,rtment of Stdie

;'Cr/bdfzgf CDCVAaﬁ:?Z CﬁéyEit 0“h§§> (DfEb(Z,— JSEZQ,L)E:——

.;}Acrlem SCS @4 L ' o '
 INFO'EUR 17, SCA” ﬂl,VA ﬂl L 83, CIAE az DODE gz INR ﬂ7 NSAE aa P @4,

" FM” AMEMBASSY MADRID
'T0 USMISSION BERLIN

URITITO4Z APR 69 ZFF BERLIN ZURICH :EQ*R»""
'vi;AMCONSUL ZURICH

. "SECR E T MADRID 1429

":SUBJECT- wELFAR:f”
REF 3 BERLIN 668 " |
1. IN INTERVIEWS WITH CONSULAR. OFFICER ZURICH FEBRUARY 27

C*FBI AND CIA, AND PUBLICITY THREATS.

2. NAGELL SUBSEQUENTLY VISITED CONSULATE BARCELONA MARCH.

' 20  WHERE HE TALKED AT GREAT LENGTH WITH P&W OFFICERS, :

" DEFENSE ATTACHE, CHIEF CONSEC; AND MADE BUT DID NOT KEEP
- :APPOINTMENT WITH CULTURAL ATTACHE. - ,

IIPAGEIQI'IMADRipfﬂléﬁ, ;I,Ei,f"'

o UseeRer  oweenr

RSC B1,USIA 12,PPT. ez SY @5,FBI B1,/056 W
--------------- e———— 114417

INFO SECSTATE WASHDC 5522f
AMEMBASSY PARIS T
AMEMBASSY ROME .

_ICHARD CASE NAGELL

AND 28 NAGELL MADE USUAL COMPLAINTS AGAINST USG PARTICULAREY

18, AND MADE FIRST OF SEVERAL VISITS EMBASSY MADRID MARCH' o

3. ACCORDING CAS,; NAGELL 1S NOT AND HAS NEVER BEEN - (ﬁ

ASSOCIATED WITH CAS: INFO FROM .DEPT: NAGELL'S MENTAL AFFLIC-~,f.j-- (o
"TION ORIGINATED -IN BRAIN DAMAGE SUFFERED . AIR CRASH - - RN {
- NOVEMBER 1954. DIAGNOSIS DATED "4 FEB '1955% *PARANOID PERSONf»

ALITY, PASSIVE AGRESSIVE PERSONALITY REACTION. A _ﬁﬁ

ACTIVITIES IN MADRID. IN- INIERVIEW WITH THREE CONSULAR
OFFICERS NAGELL ' ACCUSED USG AGENCIES OF "LEANING ON HIM"
AND DEMAND OFFICERS PASS THE WORD AROUND TO "LAY OFF" OR- HEQ

SECRET
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S Department of State

-, CABLE SECRETARIAT DiSSEM By : ) PERS. . . _TOvAL COPIES: - TEL EGRAM

FILE, RF, -

R R . RPN
e : . : S

_ SECRET
PAGE . @2 MADRID P1a29 . 1812417 -

© WOULD BLOW UP. ALSO. ASSERTED DEPT" HAD BRGKEN PROMISE B
LOCATE WIFE AND. CHILDREN, REPEATED -THAT CHILDREN ONLY THING
IN"WORLD THAT MEANT -ANYTHING TO. HIM, THAT “IF -HE ‘COULD NOT

 FIND THEM HE.wOoULD TAKE LEAVE OF :THIS ‘WORLD AND WOULD .. -

.. TAKE SOMEBODY WITH HIM. IN LAST MEETING WITH CONSUL . APRIL 7
. CONSUL"'HAD TWO MARINE GUARDS PRESENT VIEW USAF’ PSYCHIATRIST'S
T ADVISE TO TAKE NO- CHANCES, WHATEVER. NAGELL UPSET BY GUARDS

_PRESENCE _AND. BY CONSUL"S REFUSAL PERMIT HIS TAPING RECORDING

" INTERVIEW. AND. TO ‘SHOW HIM REGULATIONS PROHIBITING .
RECORDING. NAGELL BELABORED PATIENT CONSUL FOR NEARLY TWO
- HOURS. CONSUL INFORMED: HIM:THAT DEPT HAD: ‘ENDEAVORED LOCATE
WIFE AND CHILDREN WITHOUT 'SUCCESS, AND’ PROMISED TO- QUERY -
v, .~ DEPT WHAT SPECIFIC STEPS: DEPT -HAD- TAKEN THIS MATTER. - NAGELL
" FINALLY SAID HE WOULD LEAVE SPAIN BECAUSE OF CONSUL'S °
- ACTION (USE OF GUARDS) AND REQUESTED THAT REPLY FROM . DEPT'
" "BE-FORWARDED 'PARIS WHERE HE WAS GOING. ALSO INFORMED CONSUL
" HE WOULD "GET HIM", BUT. THROUGH POCKETBOOK, BY SUING HIM
IN -US. IN THIS INTERVIEW NAGELL DENIED HAVING MADE THREATS -
OF PHYSICAL VIOLENCE, ONLY. "PROMISES™ OF PUBLICITY-AND OF.
~ "PLAYING FOOTSIE WITH: CERTAIN SOURCES" 'IF . DEPT DID - NOT: LUCATE
. CHILDREN. "PRIOR -DEPARTURE FROM MADRID NAGEL SENT' _CONSUL.
. POST CARD ‘WITH MESSAGE IN JAPANESE LANGUAGE AND - WRITING,
WHICH TRANSLATED ‘MEANS "WITHOUT EYES WE CANNOT SEE™ ,- AND
S%LUATION IN. SPANISH MEANING. "GOOD LUCK.. '

- S DEVELOPMENTS OF INTEREST IN LAST MADRID INTERVIEW' (@D

CONSUL: TOLD NAGELL GENTLY HE (NAGELL) NEVER "EMPLOYED :BY. CAS.:‘

'NAGELL 'INSISTED 'YES, HE COULD PROVE IT, BUT CONSUL DID
‘NOT PURSUE SUBJECT. (2) NAGELL SEVERELY CRITICIZED: STATE
"- DEPT FOR PERMITTING CAS AGENTS INTO. ITS MIDST IN.:FOREIGN
. - ESTABLISHMENTS, SAID HE KNEW OF AT LEAST TWO CAS AGENTS
. IN ZURICH AND THAT CAS NOT . RPT NOT ‘SUPPOSED TO HAVE AGENTS ~
IN SWITZERLAND. (3) NAGELL ‘HAD ANOTHER STORY WHICH COUEp////
BE OF INTEREST TO NEWS MEDIA: HE ALLEGED:THAT IN:1957,-
"IN TIME ‘OF PEACE"; ‘HE HAD BEEN COURIER. OF TREASURY: PLATES -

,T'FRom US TO JAPAN FOR CGUNTERFEITING NORTH 'KOREAN CURRENCY. leff“t"
“Pifs COPIES OF RELEVANT CORRESPGNDENCE FOLLOW BY POUCH.;, ‘fi*fV?'““*

-(gqufl. MCAULIFFE

vy
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. SCS - WRJOCHIMSEN
'DESIRED DISTRIBUTION" EUR/GER

66667 RS

-+ R 172201Z APR €S
.. FM.SECSTATE WASHDC -
. TO USMISSION.BERLIN
" INFO AMEMBASSY MADRID
_AMEMBASSY PARIS
. AMEMBASSY ROME -
AMCONSUL ZURICH

CcoNFI D E N T 1 by L STATE 059324 S
~ ROME FOR VA | “
REF: BERLIN 668 RICHARD NAGELL

7r;§1., FEBRUARY 27- 'AND 28, 1969 NAGELL CALLED CONGEN - ZURICH
‘STATING.HE HAD BEEN. ENTICED RETURN US IN 1968 WITH PROMISES

2. HIS WIFE AND CHILDREN WOULD BE LOCATED. ON MARCH-.18 NAGELL
| APPEARED CONGEN BARCELONA. REQUESTING INFO RE WIFE AND =
 CHILDREN. .

' 2. NAGELL APPEARED AT EMBASSY MADRID MARCH 21 WITHOUT FUNDS.-"
' IREQUESTED HIS SISTER, MRS. GAMBERT, BE ASKED SEND-  HIM DOLS
75 FROM- HIS BANK. ACCOUNT. FOR TRUST FUND YITH. DEPARTMENT AND
' THAT SISTER CASH HIS MONTHLY- CHECK: FOR: HIM AND CABLE THE
. MONEY TO HIM CARE AMEXCO' MADRID. APRIL 3/VISITED: EMBASSY.
Z. . - "AGAIN RE HIS VA CHECK AND REQUESTED ASSISTANCE ADNISSIQN o
-~ 7 'TORREJON AFBASE HOSPITAL FOR QUOTE NERVOUS CONDITION UMQUOTE.
.t ACCUSED DEPARTMENT -AGAIN OF BREAKING ITS PROMISE HELP HIM
AT LOCATE WIFE AND CHILDREN. LAST CALLED EMBASSY MADRID APRIL

CONFIDENTIAL
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ACTION SCS 94

‘_INFO EUR 17, SCA @1,VA 01,L 83,INR 07,CIAE 90, NSAE o4P 04, USIA 12,

o _DODE 08,PPT 02, /@51 W a
P R mmmmmem—e  B9BBAY
"R 161100Z APR 69 ‘ S
FM USMISSION BERLIN
TO SECSTATE WASHDC 4184
~ INFO AMEMBASSY MADRID.
AMEMBASSY PARIS @
. AMEMBASSY ROME
" AMCONSUL ZURICH

"CO'NFIDENTTI AL BERLIN 0668

ROME FOR VA ,
SUBJECT: WELFARE: RICHARD CASE NAGELL
“REF BERLIN 2567

‘1. NAGELL HAS RETURNED TO BERLIN. HE CALLED AT MISSION

APRIL 10 AND AGAIN APRIL 14. SINCE HE WA'S OBVIOUSLY IRRAT-
IONAL CONSULAR OFFICER URGED HIM TO CALL ON ARMY PSYCHIATRIST
IN BERLIN FAMILIAR WITH HIS CASE, WHICH HE DID APRIL 15.

. . .PSYCHIATRIST SAYS HE IS MENTALLY ILL AND. SHOULD BE HOSPITAL-
© . IZED. | |

26 NAGELL SAID HE RETURNED TO BERLIN BECAUSE HE HAD "CON- . .
NECTIONS™ WITH LOCAL PRESS WHO WOULD PUBLICIZE HIS "COMPLAINTS”
_AGAINST US GOVT (LACK OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL TREATMENT, LACK .
. OF ASSISTANCE IN LOCATING FAMILY IN US, ETRUE" ROLE OF WASH=

INGTON LAWYER RICEY NEw ETC.). o e e

"3 IN VIEW NAGELL S HISTORY OF IMPRISONMENT IN EAST GERMANY,

. FORMER INTELLIGENCE CONNECTIONS AND MENTAL CONDITION: (FOR :

. WHICH HE IS APPARENTLY ENTITLED TO FULL VA BENEFITS) WE CON-

- SIDER NAGELL'S PRESENCE IN BERLIN UNDESIRABLE (BOTH FOR HIMSELF
AND FOR US GOVT) AND HOPE WE CAN PERSUADE HIM LEAVE OF HIS —~ =
OWN ACCORD. ANY INFORMATION ON HIS ACTIVITIES SINCE LEAVING
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E:‘ﬁ;aELL,

c Reference is made to your memorandum
SR quest to locate Mrs. Mitsuko Takahasi

T ,negative results.

L ,; Attached for your xnfomatlon and retentmn is a c0py of an SY memorandum o
dated Séptember 2, 1969 which indicates that an indlvidual identified only

' _’_cc = Central Intelligence Agency\/

B scs';'Mr. Wallace Clarké' S

Attachmentz:

CONFIDENTIAL
% September 5,

SY/FrS - Keith O. Lynch

0l ’746;_

Richard Case.

7

7102%9/

VE//Aprﬂ. 25, 1969 concerning your ra-f' B
NAGELL, the wife of, Sub;ect.. B S
forts by the SY Los Angeles: Field Offu:e to Iocate Mitsuko Takahashi.
\GELL, aka Mrs. Richard Case NAGL‘LL, aka m.tsuko TAKAHASHL , met with

as £.C. NAGELL placed an advertisement in the East Village Other, a New - ,
York underground mewspaper, which mal.es obscenz reference to both the Central v
Inteuigence Agency and SY. : : ,

. As stated

United States Secret Service

. Federal Bureau of Investigation
Mr. Johnson - PPT

ACELL

CONFIDENTIAL
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“SUBJECT;

ever been granted clearance in this offlce. o

"~ A dheck in SY files reflected a record on Richard Case NAGELI. born

- : {

Director, 0/SY -
- Thrus

L.G, Marcell 0/SY/RSRSN

This past weekend, I visited a friend who had just returned from New .-
- York City, bringing back a copy of a New York undergronnd newspaper, C
the East Village Other dated August 20, 1969. ,

" “Card indices in SY/E reflect no-indication that anyone named R. C,’

.. authored the above item.
.7  NAGELL has been of interest to both the FBI end the Departmerrt :m
recent years,

contain somewhat of ‘an :lmolied threat,
v~ tion is forwarded for your consideration and for any action which may -
. ',be ‘considered necessary. .

: 'Attachment' :

Input to U‘S Defector

A

NERANS FVIWNVS UUVML\l\LVAAJ.l\ PO

M emomndum
M

- DATE: September 2,]_?69
Ch‘ief’ O/S.z./ﬁ C ’ . e

Itenn in East Village Ot)hér,”fllugust 20, 1969

Out of curiosity, I paged through the. paper and on page. 17, found a
so~called classified section, consisting generally of ads for male and
female artists models and offerings of books alleged to instruct one
in the art of synthesizing hallucinogenics. . _

n. the pa'eonal colurms of this section, ‘the i‘ollom.ng was noted,
verbatim transcrlpt of which is set forth:

7 "Caught In The Ac‘b. Notice to the CIA and all SY
g8hitheads who participated in Project Purple Shaft:
‘After that fiasco in the GIR you worms did your best |
to screw, blue and tattoo me. You even tried to have
my ass dusted in Berlin . o o you ﬁmkups. Now its
my turn to do a 1i'bt1e shafting. :

Gordially, Re C. NAGEI.L.

NAGELL or any veriation thereof, including NAGLE or I\K)GELL has

“.'1
("n

August 5, 1930, who apprently is identical with the ind:vidual who :
A cursory review of the file ;'eﬂect.s&.hat o

.r'\.

l»} .
GS

S

For this reason; the mi‘orma-

sY file on Rlchard Case NAGEI.L

Group 1

.. Excluded from Aufomatic Down-
o pany  grading and Declassification .
63 6677 | e
‘QONFIDENTIAL : ' o
Savings Bonds Rcmlarly on the Payroll .S'avmgr Plaﬂ

Mq C‘._ o _)

.'...

a5 -?—?.?. b"’\- iy

U.
Lo%if?rca 1"

744537

0/5Y/3:

e-'—.A‘-w—_--—— pe e

S ;:.f-"""7z// o -7 '
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| _ 'CONFIDENTIAL - HCM231 _—
0 PAGE. @1 MADRID 81169 2521472 f“
L 84 -s ‘ I B
G ACTION SCS 04 e s S o
i INFO SCA 81,EUR 08, FBI o1, sy 03 PPT 02,550 88, INR’ 97 CIAE @@ NSAE ea, R
T Lessmov [ P

- . --_-v-_--,'-'j_-'-'--:-"-_----..---f‘- lﬂSGﬁﬁ
"02518162 MAR- 69 : el '
Ci F¥ AMEMBASSY MADRID: ' o

e .10 SECSTATE WASHDC IM"IEDIATE 5385

CONFIDEN T 5e ‘A L MADRID 11@9

)f‘NSUBJ.,NAGELL RICHARD C. -

- 1. DOB POB" UNKNOWN. RICHARD. C._NAGELL PPT J543869, ISSUED". . -~ . . _ i |~
5/24/68, ADDRESS 8225 GRAND' AVENUE, ELM HURST, N.Y. 11373, = = = =~ ©]

~ VISITED. CONSULATE GENERAL IN BARCELONA ON MARCH 18, AND = o - . fii .
'VISITED THE EMBASSY ON MARCH 21. DURING CONVERSATIONS. WITH
-ROBERT S. DRISCOLL CONSUL OFFICER, NAGELL. REVEALED THE:.

G INFORMATI

2 IN THE SUMMER OF 1968;_NAGELL NAS-ARRESTED ON A TRAIN . . . - -
. ENROUTE TO BERLIN FROM FRANKFURT. HE WAS SUBSEQUENTLY PLACED s P
1IN CONFINEMENT IN EAST GERMANY AND HELD THERE AS A PRISONER R S
"~ UNTIL OCTOBER 1968. AFTER HE WAS RELEASED, HE -CROSSED INTO :
. 'WEST - BERLIN, WHERE HE WAS DEBRIEFED AT THE U.S. MISSION BY ,,-_,_..*
-STATE DEPARTMENT REPRESENTATIVES, ONE OF WHOM HE SUSPECTED TO - -
BE AN EMPLOYEE OF ANOTHER U. S..GOVERNMENT AGENCY.. HE ALLEGED .
“THAT HE WAS "WORKED OVER" BY HIS EAST. GERMAN CAPTORS, WHO . -~
" SUSPECTED THAT HE:WAS WORKING ‘FOR ANOTHER U.S. GOVERNMENT .
" 'AGENCY. NAGELL CLAIMED THAT AT TIME OF HIS ARREST HE WAS
.-TAKEN- FROM HIS TRAIN COMPARTMENT "BY NAME"' -

" 5. NAGELL CLAIMED THAT DURING DEBRIEFING HE NAS PROMISED o

: - ASSISTANCE IN LOCATING. HIS CHILDREN WHOM HE SAID WERE RESIDING \__g{ 1

WITH THEIR MOTHER SOMEWHERE IN THE UNITED STATES. ‘HE - ' T

~ .CLAIMED THE DEPARTMENT HAS NOT KEPT ITS PROMISE, AND: DEMANDED o L
o “THAT THE EMBASSY IN MADRID TAKE ACTION TO HELP LOCATE .

. HIS CHILDREN, WHOM Ht SAID ARE THE ONLY THINGS THAT MEAN. a"”

2 . ff - CONFIDENTIAL
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- INTELL IGENCE"“""AGE NCY.™

"fiijT WAS. A LONG STORY, HE SAID AND HE DID NOT WANT TO GIVE ME
"."ALL THE DETAILS, BUT INSTEAD WANTED "TO ASSURE ME THAT HE HAD

" _PAGE @2 MADRID 21189 2521472
" ANYTHING TO HIM. . o

fﬂ”T;APOLICE OR DEFECT TO EAST GERMANY IF HE DOESN'T RECEIVE = -
'*vJASSISTANCE FROM U.S. SOURCE. NAGELL CLAIMED THAT HE HAS LEET ;

. RANK OF. CAPTAIN. HE ALLEGED THAT HIS ARMY. SERIAL NUMBER"1S,

151959, AND THAT. HE 1S RECEIVING 1@0 PERCENT DISABILITY rRom**
.7 'THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION. . : : —

. BEEN ‘ARRESTED BY: THE FBI SHORTLY AFTER. PRESIDENT KENNEDY® S~~=
o ASSASSINATION IN . 1963, AND. THAT :HE: HAD BEEN IMPRISONED, -
. “UNJUSTLY IN HIS OPINION, IN THE FEDERAL PENITENTIARY,.
- LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, UNTIL EARLY 1968 AT WHICH TIME HE HAD
- “BEEN ACQUITTED AND RELEASED. HE SAID THAT THE REASON WHY "
" HE HAD BEEN ARRESTED IN THE FIRST PLACE WAS THAT HE ‘HAD.

‘. +;.ALSO STATED THAT HE HAD BEEN HELD IN. THE FEDERAL PENITENTIARY
": “FOR SUCH A LONG PERIOD BECAUSE HE REFUSED TO REVEAL TO THE .
“FBI ANY INFORMATION ABOUT HIS INTELLIGENCE ‘ACTIVITIES-~ .
~*AND THAT FURTHERMORE HE WAS VISITED BY CIA AGENTS WHILE IN.
- PRISON WHO CAUTIONED HIY TO KEEP HIS MOUTH SHUT ABOUT HIS: .
- TIES WITH OSWALD. = -~ ©. . o

. T« REQUEST- COPY OF OM FROM ZURICH TO DEPARTMENT PERTAINING,“
. 'T0O SUBJECT, AND REQUEST CHECK OF APPROPRIATE SOURCES IN NAME

.+ 1 OF SUBJECT. AND ADVISE OF RESULTS SOONEST. S 2
"*MCAULIFFE B ‘ :

CONFIDENTIAL

4. NAGELL THREATENED TO HAVE HIMSELF ARRESTED BY SPANISH

"VERY_£OMPROMISING" CLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS WITH "FRIENDS™
/IN SWJTZERLAND WHO WILL FORWARD THEM TO THE ."APPROPRIAIET

RAPER - REPRESENTATIVES, ONE OF WHOM HE SAID IS
’?HEIIDWHOM NAGELL CLAIMED IS DERSPIEGAL REPRESENTAT

':AGELL CLAIMED TO BE A FORMLR ARMY OFFICER WHO HELD THET;.'

‘6. NAGELL EXPLAINED, IN A RATHER ARTICULATE MANNER, THAT HE HAD

WORKED  WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD IN AN ASSIGNMENT WITH A "U S.Ia

BEEN IN THE "INTELLIGENCE GAME" FOR A LONG TIME. NAGELL

NOTE: LIMDIS CAPTION DELETED PER MR HARRIS S/~ o 3/25/59
CONFIDENTIAL ' E ’
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'qgummsEmeTmaunmgf fA detalled -statement: prvpdred by. ‘the: poychlatrlst of

a . A the U.S. Army Hospital in Berlin, dated October 23, -
B Q- 1968, has been received on the results of an
N i« examihation of Richard Case Nagell.’ -
8 S The full text of the psychlatrlst's flndlngg is
v transmltted in the enclosure.:

_POST BOUTING
A:‘(;:/ Action '.Info. Initials MORRIS
BO .

Y1V M
CCon | i
CONS men -
usis Lrnclosure [&\i\n (,' |
Text of psychiatrist'scl.
flndlngsn : :
FiLE . . 7 . . i .
Ao Fohem - Group U4 - Downgraded at three-year intervals,
’ Declassified 12 years after date of origin.
Date: . FORM CO ?JFIL) l‘.ll’l‘IAL ,Fg‘r ,l epathimeddt Use Ondy
tnittols; 110~ “DS -323 : . o N In LG O
~ Drafted by: ] Dralting Dote: Phone Ne.: {ontents ond Cloasiﬁﬁcoﬁon Approved by:
. LAS:AKlay:dh ' 10/28/68 LAS:ARKlay
Cleorances:
: MIN:DKlein ' ‘/(4- O
VAN : .
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. ' Background

. My initial contact with Mr, Nagell was when he was erpelled
; from the DDR by the East German officials who forcibly
L .propelled him toward us over ihe borderline into West Berlin,
(o As we 1n1t1ally escorted Mr, Nagell back to US Army lLospital
: ' Berlin in the US Mission vehicle, he seemed unsure of where
he was, and who we were, as well as being angry and Lelllgerent
about his treatment by the East Germans. In the course of
the two hour interview which was then conducted at the
‘hospital, Mr, Nagell gradually regained his composure and
gave a more cooperative and coherent hlstory. At his
insistance, the interview took place in the presence of the
attorney Mr._Ricey S, New, Jr,, who acted in an unofficial
capacity as a legally oriented "friend.,

The salient aspects of Mr, Nagell's hlstory are as follows,
He says he was on active military duty (Army) from 1948 untll
1959, For the first. three of these years he: was.an enlisted::
man, and* for- the: ‘last six he was an .officer, working in
‘military intelligenceé. In 1954 he was the sole survivor in
~a plane crash which resulted in a brain concussion, rnumerous
" physical injuries, and prolonged military hospitalizetion.
Mr. dagell now claims that he believes it was thils head
injury which resulted in his "unstable personality and
immature or impulsive behaviour," lle attributes to this
‘instability his marital difficulties and his decisicn to
resign his commission in 1959, something which he nov considers
. .. unwise, At the time of his leaving the service he was not’
Tt T awarded a disability pension, but he says that he was later
: able to successfully petition the VA for a "uk% disability,"
He claims that he had never seen a psychiatrist during his

. military ‘career, o U

CFrom 1959 to 1962 he says that he worked for the Ltate ol
California as. an lnvestlgator for various burcaus, ilis

RS ‘marital difficulties had increaseu and his wife lnHl‘LnU'Dn

e - separation, keeping with her their two chlldrcn.. flagell

P says that one night in 1962 he became intoxicated, and 111cd

_ to break down the door to her apartment. On this basis he -
. says he lost his job and says that for the next. year he '
- "just drifted," apparently without motivation to worl,

supporting himself on lhis disability penfion,dnd financial

aid from his: sister, lle is not certain about whether or not
the dlvorce from his - w1fe has ever been legally comp.eted,

o o o ' CONIIDENTIAL .
. sACKGROUND USE ONLY
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In September 1963 he was accused of committing an act which
he now says was bred out of his feeling of hopelessness
and desperation, lle claims that in a confused way he .
attempted while armed to rob a bank and was easily appre- . .-
hended. TFor the next 4 1/2 years followed a complicated
,,series of trials, appeals and retrials, In addition to
. pendlng these years in prison, he also had at least three
prison hospltallzatlons for psychiatric observation. His
appeals apparently hinged on his contention that he was
"temporarily insane" at the time of the crime., le was not
~-considered insane at any time during his imprisonment, and
*: his claim to temporary insanity found support in the expert
testimony of a noted American neurologist, Dr. bEdwin
Weinstein, Dr. Weinstein apparently interpreted llagell's
EEG's (electro-encephalograms) as being abnormal and argued
that Nagell had developed a "paranoid personallty, and
‘instability" on the basis of his brain injury. 7This conten=-
‘tion was apparently disputed by other expert witnesses, but .
in any case-Nagell wass offxcxally acquitted:- on*Aprll 29 ofin Al
this year, - ,

;Nagell says he then went to the New York area, where his
-7 sister (his closest relative) resides, but he claims an
- additional complication in his life had risen in that he
.“-had once been an- "acqualntance" of Lee liarvey Oswald, and
. . had been 1mpllcated in a possible plot to assassinate
 President Kennedy in an article in RAMPARTS magazine which
. appeared in January 1968. Mr, Nagell firmly denies that he

. was way with any such conspirac anc

. .in _fact imprisoned at the time of the assassination. On_
. 'the basis of this magazine article Nagell says that

- Mr., Garrison, the attorney general from New Orleans who is
- arguing that a conspiracy existed i1n the assassination,.

- came up to New York to interview him, Nagell says that he
denied that he had any information of use to Mr., Garrison,
- but that the interview left him with two fears, One fcar
. was_that Garrison might subpoena him to testify in the New
~ :Orleans oceedings, and the other fear was that the CIA
“- might tr "eliminate" him, a suspicion which he says
- was planted in his mind by Mr, Garrison., He says that soon
o v afterwards while walking down a street at night in New York —
w7 City he was almost run over by a car without lights., - lie =
‘ interpreted this as being an attempt at murder by the CIA.
~ahd in some haste left the country for a tour of Lurope, .

- BACKGROUND USE ONLY)
| - CONFIDENTIAL
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ln June, shortly thereafter, he dlscussed w1th an Amerlcan
consular official in Zurich his recurrent fear that the
 CIA was going to "hit" him. His next travel point was to
" West Berlin, and on June 11, 1968, while his train was
“traversing the DDR, he says .that he was taken off the
train ‘and illegally detained, le is not certain why he
‘was taken off the, train but admits to having talked freely
on the train to other’ passengers  about his life history,
and he was also carrying with him a heavy portfollo of all
of his Army and government records involved with his service
career, disability, and imprisonment, For several mcnths
Nagell claims that he was 1nterrogated by the Last Germans
- and repeatedly asked to confess his role as a spy or govern-
" ment agent. Lventually, Nagell says that he concluded the
- only way to be released would be to feign mental illressy
- which he says he proceeded to do, This was several weeks
. ago and he says he was soon examined by an bast German :
- psychlatrlst and events were set in motion which culminated .
- in his: release ‘today,. four and one-half months after:his
detentlon began. : :

Mr. Nagell's plans for the future center around returhin;
to the United States and beginning an appeal to the govern-
ment to grant him & psychiatric disability pensxon, as well

; _ as for his phjSlcal disability, on the basis of his head ' ",“
! - injury. He no longer believes that it is reallstlc 1o think '

i, that the CIA was trying to kill him.

Mental Status:ﬁxam‘

Hr, Nagell is a tall, 38 year old male who shows the evidence
i+ of a prior head injury in the form of extensive scars on
s ~ °~  the left side of his face, facial asymmetry due to. seventht
' ‘ nerve injury, reconstructive surgery on his left ear, ectc.
In addition he shows some healed incisions on his left wrist
S which he claims were superflclal lacerations self-inflicted
. - at the’ tlme of his first 1mpr1&onment in 1963 and azain a
oo ' few weeks ago in the DDR. le denies that in elthcr instance
‘he seriously intended to kill himself. He is of supearior:
407 - intelligence and shows' a remarkable memory for dates. and
4. - . -names. Imitially he was belligerent, angry,. and suspicious
17 of every effort made to help him. Over the span of two
-~ hours, he gradually became more cooperative and rational.
4., 7 He is in his own terms a "chronically paranoid person" Dby
_1;g ¢¢5;;~fwh1ch he means that he is always hichly suspicious and tend°
P T e to 1mpute 1ntentlons where none may“ex1st.' Despite his - ‘

CONTIDLNTIAL
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§3. '3’f} f:overall suspici6usness,‘and'his fears about the CIA, there
I I ‘i "“was no overt evidence of psychosis. His nutritional state
“and- general well- belng both appeared to be good, '

4 7l Summary
" In summary then we seem to be deallng with a. person who has

- had a personallty disorder for a number of years, manifested

" ... by emotional instability, impulsive behav1our, a tencency

 to be litigious, and a general suspicious or paranoic
'orlentatlon., It is difficult to know how much of whét he

© is saying is factual, but it may be that in June of this

- year he was becoming "borderline" or even delusional in his

- thinking about possible attempts on his life, and this
" probably explalns ‘his flight to Europe. Currently, he is

- not psychotic and seems competent in a legal and psy(hlatPlC_

.- sense to negotlate hlS own affalrs and: be a free citizen

- agaln. .

. His own: closing: words provide-.a lighter note to what othep-:

~+ wise has been a compllcated and serious mishap. "Well, I'll
- tell you one thing, that's the last tlme I ever take a traln
nthrough East: Germany'"‘

/s/ : ~

_George R, Babineau
CPT, MC '
Psychiatrist
- U,S« Army Hospital, Berlin

BACKGROUND USE ONLY
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4 TRED NAGELL GONDJITJON AS "ROT GOOD.AI-ALL.
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WITH: HIM WHEN HE 1§ DELIVERED BY AMBULANCE." VOGEL WILL'DEL1V
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John mmra 8L0SS

- #34490

Gls‘r' sm a staff employee since 1948, has vecently heen

' repolygraphed with inconclusive results, baving reacted to questions

regarding disclosure of clagsified information, assecistion with & com-
munist sympathiger, snd homosexnality., He has also been lnvolved

with cooperation in an extramarital sffelr which f2hirainated ln a black-

mail attempt on ene of tha parties. His mame is perhaps tdeuﬂeal with
2 name among 8ix names of Agency employees found on a memny dis-
turbed and disaffected former CIC intelligence officorwho alleges contact

with Russisn and Cuban Intem;enee sgents. Detalls of tkeeé qnesﬁmble
‘areas in regard to BLOBS are set forth below.. Recominend intensive and
‘thorough tnvesﬁgaﬁea of 51.088 iaclnmng mnlaaee of utlvitiea.

DETAILS: l. Mrp. John m.ehard 3L€$S. born 24 Sﬁptomber 1919

~at Cleveland, Ohl "Ohio, has been a staff employee of this Agency since 1948. .
. His parents are American born. He graduated from Yale Haivnu!ty in

Ritchie, Maryland, as an instructer, frem Jasuary 1943 to July 1945,

‘He attended Columbia University, School of International Affalrs and the

Ruseian Institute from 1946 to 1948. rocelving an M A, Degrse ln Inter- -

uatkmn Aftalﬂ:. .

2. SLOSS is cmea:ly a Specm lntelllgcuce Duy Officer in

| OCI, GS-14. During his assigament in Germany 1953-1955 and ou & TDY

to Genna.ny in 1958, he had been authorised io deal with foreign lutelli.
gence elements in the OCI oversesas Maigon program. SLOSS was polye

graphed in 1950 and 1953 with favorable results; in 1953 with unfaverable

results; and twice ia 1964 with inconclusive reeults regardiag giving CIA
documents or classified information to unautberized pereons, contact
with a possible communist’ sympathiger, and engaglng in homosexusl acti-
vities since working for CIA.. He was granted a "Q" Clearance in October

_ 1953. Hi- Top Secret Glearam:e was certified to the Wh.lto Heuae on 23

| N h ’C(ELL’ " : . SEGRH Ell:.’EdelE th?cz::-:ute.v:rratrc

dowmgrading and
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- SLOSS found on the person of Richard Con ,

" nection with a bank rebbery in El Pasb, Texas, on 20 Sept

.. notebook found 96 NAGELL mas
BT tes, the sddresses of Foreign Embasaies, the sames of pnxpw:ed CIA

Ao agenta m athar Mﬁmﬂan. Aithengh ms;m. ta amesﬂnmh&y mmt

SEERE

3. Tha name o!:aha SLQSS m beimm:al with.the,name J, : o
NAGELL when ' steain eajn-

o reference to Fair ﬂay for Cuba Go

E why the name 3. SLOSS 'asj well aa ﬁvn nﬁarummea éi ma wmmne&

_ - should have been in the possession of Richard Case NAGELL. . The weisrd

. ‘ i?éﬁ-wbé, had provided b apgr&meut a5 a place of sssigna _
 adulterons velatlomshpof . ., laas»xs iatﬂngmeof-
- 'iice, asuigud to OC) and Mza_ P.fa. forney ‘employee of the

N ,her lmabnnd the whale stary m1a£ameé1

o twe éolygraph examinations, th alidity of which, _heeausa of medicaﬁan _
o -lacluiing 8 trmumger type dmf aml alcohol in the wt's
: desmed to bs inconclusive. ST s

' to homesexual depives but stated that these had ne

. problem and had never resuited in his. patﬂeipaﬁm,; !_zamnaeml act.
' During the 24 April 1964 examination, the Subject sh
acﬁm o the homoae:mal quostion wh&ch indicatcﬁ;deceptim; Duzing

. story of NAGELLY is contained in a chrwclﬁglr.ai ﬁsting of bis aﬂivitlea
appentled to this mmeran&m

4, A:e%d&eMx&Wﬁemsm.@cWWMﬁm |

sl Intelligence Agoncy from I9 October 1953 until 26 3uly 195; The

L B !‘ehmry 1965 4in ﬂmeeﬁea with a mn to a P:esiﬂenﬂax :eioeaﬁm site,

5a It iﬂ tht’th? ‘h the 3]’4@581 o Lz;g;tet o

 that SLOSS has been involved in gooperating in an unlawiul and immoral
© . sectivity which, according to the divect teuﬂmay of one of the parties,
- {believed to be true becavse the report was sgalust her own mrm)
'.resulﬁed ina hb.ckmail attempt a,gainat hat in May 19&4. .

6. Qi pa:ﬁeu.hr mm shmld he the resulta of &e Iateat

: 7. Bnriag ﬂw 1955 pulygraph axamimti ubject admitted
used a personal

ed consistent ree | |




) mﬂher apeeiﬁ.c quesuening on ZZ May i%é cwaring :he vgrious homeseml

- areas however, there were no strong reactions to indicate that Subject might
- be practicing deception on the specific question regardtng angaging in homeo-
: vae:mal activities since worldng for ClA.,

o 8 In connection with the phape of qmza:im concerning conta{tt
‘with any possible communist eympathdzer, the Subject reflected overall
disturbance indicating that all the questions obviously bothered him and

that deception was being pracﬁced within that phase. The polygraph opara. 7 |
tor ncted that there were eutstmding maetiana to the following two qncstiem: |

20 b “Other than your eommenta ahou: FISHER, during your
undergradunte period st Yale did you have any contact
with any (:nmmunlst or cnmmmﬂst sympathizer?

: Aaswer: No, ®

20e 'Wlﬂs W CIA omployment, have you haﬁ any @mta:g
' }_ with any Communist er Gnmmnniﬂ‘t sympnthtser? :

e % Bis paa-ticuhrly nmwnrthvihat ém'iug his exnmiuaﬁqnan
i +3 my 1964 when asked nine questions as to whether be had been atguaint=
ed with certain jndividuals, Subject only reacted when be answered. "no®
‘to heving been scqualnted with Jerry SEVERN and lya WOLSTON. These
‘naraes had ’hmm submitted to Subject based upon pure eonjectuse that theve
possibly might have been some connection with these individuale at c‘.a.mp

Ritehie Military Intelligence meng Genter,  Since the fact that both -~ o e

Jerry BEVERN and llya WOLSTON have ‘covperated with Soviet Intcmgemr.e
‘should have been unknown to SLOSS #nd he declared he is not acquainted
‘with therm,. there should have been no reasen for him o reas
- The polygraph operitor states that SLOSS was not pressed turther ragarding

't to these names.

FISHER (whom be had characterisod 88 "left of center”) or his own possible | . -

knowledge of SEVERN or WOLSTAN since it was obviouns that SLOSS was.-
- beginning to fecl harassed on this matter and stated tha: he did not enjoy -
- being’ ulmd thase quasﬁm. : , .

- M0, During SLOSS‘ interview on 4 Apru 1964. SLGSS reﬂected
gonpistent reaﬁtinna on the quesﬁsnsx :

PSince woz?klng for CI_A.have ymi-glvei; ClA éecﬁmwts or
classified information to unauthorized persons?"

00000-¢lL
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. noted his flushed faee,. freqneut silly grins and lethargic movement
- gusﬁng that tha 5ubj¢:t sy bave been slightly intoxicated. The opamtor
cr alcohal pxier to the interview but recalled an incident whorein the Sub-

_he was & diabetic and had faken

“Have ynn ever deliberately glvan classiﬁed hformatioa on
documents tu any unanthorised persan?“ _

' - In explanation, Subject aaid ha wae bothered by ;his idea, but
tlpat ke bad no-knowledge of any particular situation wherein he had df-

‘valged Informaticn to anyone who was unauthorized to receive it or whoe

would have used it against the Agmy*s interest. On the test admlnhtaraé

- on 22 May 1964 to resolve any possible compromise to communist or foreign
intelligence organigations, it was determined that there were no azgnmeam

:reactimxs ta relemt quaatians in this area.

11. It shauld be especiany m& that zhe polygraph apcmtor.éuring
the 4 April 1964 interview, detected an odd smmell on Subja:t‘a hreath and
¥ 3“8" '

this interview whethér the Bubject had taken auy drug

ject when arrested for drunken driving in 1963 hud produced evidence that

‘medication prior to the fucident, - Conpew

quently, dnﬁag the second interview oa 22 May 1964, &ubjeﬂ was guestioned
AT s physical health. He replied that he had Btopped taking medi-

 cation for diabetes in November 1963, He saplafiied that he took three o
four diuretic pille. He specifically denied that he had taken any other drug;

narcotic oF alcohol. When this guestion was asked during interzogation,

 he refiected resction indicative of decoption and then admitted that fox

breakisst he had taken one glass of vodka with some oxange julce. He
stated that he drank vodka m: breakiast samaﬂmu whmver he wae tense
or nervm;s over anything

12 ’I!he polygraph operatm in his repevt :mluded thas the .
“validity of fina] test charts is held in question and there is no
. _strong evidence that the specific aress of concern have been
econclunively reésolved at this time. It s recommended that a
. further study be conducted on this case and that information
- resulting {rom such & study be sent to. IRD for possxbla rointes«
view of the subject and pelygmph rasohtﬁea" ‘

18, SLGSS bas indieated reactions. indica.tive of deceptiqn during
the polygraph examinations. In one specific question where these ve-

actions were present, he admitted to lying.. This was in the quastitm as
to whether or not he had taken any alcohol prior to the examination.

-4-

SECREF-
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- where one of the parties was subjected to a blackmall atte:

B or S e

N camcwsmm. |

_ . SL@SS han ned in his most recam polygraph examtaaﬁon and
bas evidenced lndications. of deception in aveas concerning divulging
-c).aniﬂed infermatian to mutharized individnds. apsogiation with a

' ] ' mopexusl inclinations. SLOSS! reaction
'rxy SEVERN and Ilya ‘WGLST@N has not beeu fully sx-
blygraph operator has recamended further investigat&on

.'aud £ t@eiygraph beuuse the rec:eaz mn are incanclusive. e

. 8. SL.BS hlm been hvalvaﬁhaa immam and megai axtra-
marital activity bétween a Staff employee and a former Staff employee

‘3. The name 5, SLOSS {pﬁsaibly idenﬁcal to Suhjent) appeared

 ena Bet of CIA employees found on the person of 2 self-designated "dis+

- -affected American® arrested by the FBI for bavk robbery in September
1963, This individual {mentally disturbed) with previous intelligence ex=
parime bas declored that he was approached by Soviet xmmgeme whﬁle o
- aund/or attex he was &a Mexicoe City in Sagtmher 1962. ‘

EN E is m:ggestetl that the extent nf tha sdverse socuity impn:a-

‘ tim concerning SLOSS is such, that if SL.0SS (s ever found to be & security
risk, the fallure at this time to purevs an aggressive investigation of all

his contadts and activities to resolve dall areas of doubt could posaibly lead

. to & ¢onclusion that we have been ramiu in our duttes. The mdexalgaed
recmmda ﬂ:e ianowiug action: | .

s. Tbat physieal and teehnical surveillance of at leest twe

weeks duration be made of S5LO55 to detexmine his ccﬁacta and
ut!vitias aftey wazking hﬁnrs. -

b. 'rhat mrent seven way mwem Agency Checks be made
on SLGSS ' _

- h f_mmrd B. FISHER, a friend of SLOSS', ;mac:exma
by him as ‘having been involved in radical and left of center fdeas

while én undergraduate at Yale,be fully identified, his present lo- o

cation be ascertained and the degree of his association with ss..ﬂss
be determined by a personal !nterview with FISHER.

d. That Richard Case NAGELL be mrnonally interv&ewed by
the undersigned in the hope that by & sympathetic approach he may .
reveal how be came into the possession of the name J, S5LOSS and
other employees of CIA. : ,

TG -
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Copy fo:

" Report of:

Date:

Field Office File Nlo'.': :

5

Character: o

-Synopsis:

= A @57 7&

UNlTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST!CE
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVE.STlGATION

_ THOKAS J. DOWLING - Office: Ne-vi York, .- New YOI‘k R
. '65723126 o . o " Bureau File No.:

ICHARD CASE NAGELL R -
IR 7 4we 37

G

?ESPIOKAGE,- X

: confidential informants familiar with certain _
prases of Cuban and/or Communist activities in

the NYC area, when contacted during Pebruary,
1964, advised 'that the subjeet'is unknown

. to them. Subject's sister, Mrs. ELEANORE GA!BERT,
. when interviewed on 28/6&

advised that subjeet
last stayed at her home durina the latter part
of 1962. She indicated that she knows of no
subversive astivity on the part of the subjeet,
and stated further that she wouid have nothing
‘to do with him if. she ever found out he had

 ever been involved: in. such. activi»ies. ‘She ..

‘advised subject maintains a metal-type foot

~locker at her residence, and has maintained it '

at her home for a number of yeaxs. She hoted
‘that she does not - know the eontents of this. -

_foot locker nor is she even aware of whether

it is opened or looked

neither T ond snolusions of the PBL xeumnmdmmxmuwummxnu B

) Ihwntmhmnotbbewm”ww

b 1 b 48 08 ¢ AL S B e h-i."ivx B4¥y

GR B 2 5 Bt e 34l ARG R ro bt BL R L o s 600 0 e oy 0 DRSS it bl b
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NY _6.5.-"2312‘6-._? 8

L Con 1dential 1nformants familiar with certain

‘,pnases of Cuban and/or Communist activ

- area, when ‘convacted dxrinu February,,
'the subjecv is unknown Lo nhem. Fo

ities in the NYC -

1964 advised that

T I ET

e St i s o it e S R R
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~ and Banjamin P. Gro '
her as Special Agents of "the Federal Bureau of mwat&ytlon.
She was told that the Special Agents wished to talk to her

about her brother, Richard Case Nagell; that she would not

- FD30zRev.12s%0) - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA™ SN

| S P —Aalm

bert._was eontacted at her home .
d Avenue, Queens, New York, on

» who identified themselves to

have to speak with the interviewing l.genta; that a.ng:hamg
she might say ecould be used in ocourt; and that sh

-~ a right to counsel before meking any statement, o
‘Gambert advised that she had no objution to being. mumm 'j_ JR

: and that sho uould oooperate 1n w ny poss.tble.

' She a.aviaed that her brothor. Richard case .
uagpll. 1ast resided with her in her home for a 5 or 6 ig
week period which ended just prior to Christmas, 1962,

While in New York, he was for the most parturemployed and

seeking a position. 8he noted that he did obtain a

. position as a store detective but that this lasted

for only several days when he decided that this was n"ot
the t;ype of 1nveatigat:lve ‘lbt‘k he nnted to do. e

T lmtm queatimed u t:o shether or not ahe knew .
of- any actiuty on the part of her brother whieh eould B

| have been of a subversive ‘nature, she stated that she -

knew of no such activity; that she did not believe her -
brother. capable of taking part in such aotivity; and
‘that if she ever became aware that he was engaging at -
any time in such a.ctivity she would have nothing to. do
‘with him.. At this point she noted that approximately
~a month prior to the interview she had received several
lettersthat were returned to her from El Paso, Texas,
which she had written to her brother, indieating that
‘he was no longer at the El Paso County Jall., She

' subsequently received a letter from her brother md:l.catmg

that he was at the mcal Center for Pederal’ ‘Prisoners,
Springneld. Missouri. 8he noted that she Smswered this

1etter mmtely, but hae not as yet -heu-d tron her - - .

y Special Agents Thomas J. Douling |

ﬁﬂ!.ﬂ‘ SEIRING ot T P s ih 8 R A L I £ et g g
1 . . ' . N .

& Uigatt
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brother. She stated that she expected to hear from her

brother: immediately after he received her letter and the
fact that she has not heard has made her uneasy. She

noted that she offered, if permitted, to visit him, and
-that she hoped to ascertalin as a result of this visit,
the reason he attempted to rob a bank in E1 Paso, Texas,

on September 20, 1963. She advised that she has had no
reason to believe that her brother is not responsible ror

' " his actions; . and she noted that in one letter he wrote.
to her that the bank robbery attempt was a pre-meditated

action on his part. She advised that her brother has

"-been in a depreased state of mind ever since he had been

accused of taking a bribe and fired from his position

with the California State Liquor Authority. She noted
that she believed, as her brother clainms, that this

" purported bribe was set up to remove her brother: from his

- position with the- California State Liquor Authority
. ‘because of his honesty and failure to handle investigations

BB 1neturoted by superiora.

When questioned as to uhether or not her brother,

Richard Case Nagell, maintaina any type of property at her
residenoe, she -advised that he does maintain a military
type metal foot locker, and that he has maintained it at

her residence: since his. discharge from the United

':Btates Army. She noted that as this foodp locker is

her brother's property, she 1s not aware of its cnntants,
although s ' N

. military Service, 1nclud1ng his medals and a complete -
‘She advised that she: does‘hot even know uhether or

~“uniform, 8 ad
: not the foot locker 18 open or locked, v
R ""J' oted that during ‘the coursd of the inter-
vieu of Elean “anmbert, her husband, Lcui Gambert o

MR

&

! m:uﬂmt;ﬂ-fw i b
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-'FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATION

“ V ] ‘ ' -
Thh dbcumcnt conmimmm«m\} ‘}f‘snm conclusions 0! the$ ?‘ha vrhp rty ot u:e_ F‘Bl and is loaned to your n:euey. lt lmd L

“{ Q.S LJ h{v “"ﬁ: ;,Mtenu are .not to be dis nbuted mmnde your ageney.

——Qd/ /—7//*4\ ’>7
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vn. Govprnment
: =¥ Adv1sed FBE ’ '
63jhe*had{taken iormef*wxfc to rourt on qame date for

’es. on 6/4/63 as "dnpressxonv toarful nervous;,
»Qu]d on!y utter wordq"Got LO spe my klds S

_ Sub3~
txmeq enroute to

1dct as’, he d1d “on. 9/20’6303 auhjcct orda*
uedlcal Cpntnr for Eedﬂral Prxqonerq, Sprxngfleld
;~bn 1/94/64 hy USDC, _EL Paso for30=day . period t
) ychlatrlc exam1nat1on, Alleged Connectlon with,

bvtcma. P
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he: ﬂprll.ﬁ 1960 odltion of “T ew York Tlmes"

7P1ay for Cuba Commxtteo (FPQC) ' Th1q advertlgement
‘vcod the forma&1on of the FPCC 1n New. York Cxty'i
] :eclared ihe FPCC intended to promulgat@ "the:
uth;abOut revo]utlonary Cuba" to noutrallze the
qtortcd Amﬂrioan press._?,,a ; Sl - :

;Vew York TJmes" edltxon of Jauuary 11 ]961.

;r“popted ‘that at a, hear1ng conducted before tho Un;ted

S¥ tes oenate Tnternal becur1ty aubcommlttee ‘on”
nUapy 10, 1961, Dr. CH&R&E% A. QANTquBUCH 1dent1f‘ed

:hl self- and ROBERT T&BER as organizers of ‘the FPCC,

,also test;fled ‘he and. TABER obtained funds from the-

}Cuban Povernment whxch ‘were applled toward the cost of;

fore-memtxonwd advertxﬂementn_g*

1av 16 1963]-3 source advxsod that durlnv the flrst'

;two years ‘of the " FPCC'’ ,'exlotence there was A struggle &

betwpen Pommunxﬁt Party- &CP) ‘and- Socxallst Workers
Party (SWP) nlenents to. exert their power w1th1n the

'FPCC and thovr%y 1nf1upnce FPQC- policy_° ‘However, during
~the’ pabt year: thle source observed theré has been a. ]'Qj
1$ucce=sfu1 effort by FPCC leadershlp to - minlmlze tha ﬁ;,r
role of: these and other: orgdnlzatxnns in th@ FPCC 50 N
flhat today thelr 1nf1uencﬁ isl negllglble ' ’
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}ay 20 19&3 ?hecond qourcn 1dv1»ud that thn
txonal Hoadquarters of the PPCC iq ]onated 1n Room 3°9
799,Broadway, New’ York Fxty.. Accordlny to ths source
_ositlon of National Ofince ﬁtrector was created 1n
“th ,fall of 1962 and was filled" bv VIWCENT "“ED“ LEE;,
o: now formulates FPCC pol1cy.;"Thiq source observed
LEE has. : followed a’ course of . entertalnxng and . acceptlng
fcooparatxon -of- many other organlzatmonb 1nclud1ng
e CP and the. SWP, wheén he, has felt it would be to his
onal ‘benefit as well as ‘the ¥PGL's.  However ,. LEE
_‘ndxcated to thxe source he has no 1ntent10n of
rmlttlng FPCC polxcy to be dstermlned by -any other
Lorgan1zat1on.w LEE- feels the FP(C should advocate resump
tjdlplomatlc re]atlons betweep (ubd and - Lhe :
tod” Stateq ‘and qupport the rlght of Cubans fo _
pjthelr revolutlon wzthout 1nt¢rf@rence from
ther natlons, but not - support the Cuban revolution

) ,P and the S%P‘have baen de%1gnated pursuant to
'ecutlve Order 10450 o : L

‘-‘CIHRO!\OLOGICAL, RECORD OF su mm‘.'s'-"aAcx.GRowb" :

.A rev1ow on October 14, 1963 of the Wlixtary .
acordq ‘on flle at. tho M111tary Peraonnﬂl Recordq
IOUlS -vlssourl ~indicated that RICHARD bASE
Lrlal Numbnr 19 115 891 enliefed 1n the Unltud
g~948 R - M

19;»4 to Apm.l s 1955 G

_'?On septemhnr 30 1@63 LP 71 furn1sbed tbor:ollow1ng
-1ou regaidm1 RICHARO CA“E ﬁAGELL ' »

.;The %uhgoct underwent trearment ax the “ﬂ]ter Reed
g“oqpntvlg “anh1n"10q, D Ci‘as a reqnlr of. an axrplano crash
on Noverber: 28 *1954,- in which the &ubjerx wmﬁ Jﬂvolved

;°‘The qubgect waq tho sole survivor. of thl« Grm‘h The - SUbJPCt:
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,fThe subgect WaS . suSpicxouq of.
“hen subJect was examlned on Aprxl 8

e %aid ‘he. 'maa-.. u-nble to evaluate
rubsequent to 1955 ln v*ew of tha

5, c'hia-atric tr@atm@mt. i;
hersubJect s &rtivitiar

_ Thn above Jnfommtlon dS furni@hed by ;P ‘T 1 can _
Vullﬂbl@ only uoon mhe 1s;uance of 2 subpopna ducea

,.En April l;ax,,,._ Capta\in \HA’RL,ES STANLEY Adm1nistrat1ve;
. tail, Lo: &ngelns Police Department Los Angeles. ~“[ﬁ1ﬁ_
‘\:llforn1a, advxsed tnat one BICHAPD C._N&GELL had quest1oned

,..‘t"
A I
N
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S bp e5-951

: ofii‘ars nt k. s rnvlmu;anl whi(h 1huy Weré
xn rogard to well hnown Oriﬂnlm] K&mblﬂ I Whﬂn
grq refu«od to anﬂmer hAGhLb s qnestionq NAGELL :

'f'f-}; twe o { '
?\hecktng

fﬁlrnvlﬁw on; Octohar 17.: 14639 of the milltary
T on 111 at the MLl1tary Pexaonnnl Records
I@uls, stsourx.‘lndxcated 1hat RTCHARD CASE

to accept
'11wd Stamma Army folcexq R@servp_
qLL was’ appo:r&vd anq commt%%1oned a. Sacond .
AugUQt 2. 3651 under sarlal mumber 02 0"8 3461

on .Ovember 1

“Qanv10e 1pcords_'ndlpated that NAGFLL svrved
he gVatlonq Summpr-ﬁall (ampalgn Ln Korga.3the
1Second Korean N1nter anpaign in Korea9 xhe horean Summer ,
'Eal] Campa1gn31n 1952, “"the: Thxrd Korean Wlnter Campa1gn in
_95a.land tha fﬂnited Stwtoa Summer-Fall Campa1gn in 19530_-
e was awardeu the hnrean bervxce "Medal with one Sleor Star,u
5o the! Rmtxnnal ﬁotvnqn 59rv1cn Mpda] ~the Unxtnd Nations. Serv1ce
¥ Medal, ihé Bronze Star ﬂedal the ?urple Hoart %ith two Oak
_eht F]ustnrs,,the Fxpnrt lnfantry deg@ "the. Parachute

LG lider Radqe. the Combat’ tnfantryman s Badge .and the Republldl
':oi Korp Prpﬁxdontxal Hn]t Cltatlon;“ o : o

v & # character and efflcipncy ratangs ranged from
»_'unkrnwv to. supvrlor and" there is no- record of courts-mart1a1- 
ti;or ahﬁence WIthout off1c1al leaveb- = w :
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,.adv ed Special
that he began

ZfOn qoptpmber 93 1963 FP T 2 made ava1lable the “
_i'the United: Stateq Vetnrans Adminiqtrat1on Hospital
el ?JCallfornia, which were found t0 contain the .
~'?, uon_that 1he qubgect was admltted to: the hospltml

avaxlable .only:
The identlt,”

flficatlon Record of RICHARD CASE

219 E, dated September 21 1963
'w_n:that th@ subject was arrested by
'.mrnia, Pollce Department on Mmy 31,

_ On'December 15 1962 the %ubgect ﬂdvised Spe01a
gen s of the FBI in, Jacksonville "Florida, ‘that in June :
962, ‘he- was accused -of taking a $20,000. bribe by the, atate

‘anerage Departmemt Los Angeles Californla, and was :
areleased from ‘his” employment on June'8, 1962 for refuqxng_
th anewer questions.t The subJect sald he’ talked to the FBI
An. Los Angeles regardlng the. pOSQiblllty of hlS dxqussa]
jbcxng a v1olat10n of his ¢1v1] r1ghts..u¢‘_ﬁu-rv~
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*Dn September 23 1963’;59 T-z made availabln the

0 *Jﬁiy-SO”“1962 thn qubaect &dvisad 5pec1a1 CAgeats

NAGELL qtated lhat on uav 30 1962 he “and hlS i
”qtlc argument and A result of thxs “the. pOllCQ
for belng drunk ; NAGELL

ij}ght 53 treatment and made some gﬂneral romplalnts
NﬂﬁELL stated

nﬁffﬂlrs he, would contact ‘them: at. a later date: to furnjsh 1hom
. mOTE detailed informat1on._]=-»l- .

_Jjand advxsed thom of what had happened As a result of a;l o
"L this, NAGELL stated he was placed on suspension on. Juune 8,
'Tf1962 on charges of creatlng a disturbance for hnnng drunk :
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presently}unemployed
8 Hevctatad that h

"1ng'of July 16 1962 he was returnlng from 0xnard
Cal fornia,l He nottced an autom@blle on - ‘two occa51onb
im., swd at ‘about 8: 0o PM stoppeﬂ hlq'car on the;
near Malibu, Ca]xfornxa.¢ Two men from the:car
‘oto his car, " They were dressed iv.business . qult%
'hought ‘at f1r§t they “were. polxce offzcers,- One of
askeduhlm where hzq gun was and he told the man

h adV1sed-thathhe%e mﬂn ﬁ ave h1m;to a medlra
LR Mﬁlxbu, Caleornxa,'ﬁnd left. hlm.h NXFLIL statcod:
. T'.hen drove himself back to Los' Ango}es Cal;iornla‘
and,endpd up at’ thp Voterans Hosg}tal ‘Sawtell Faleornld
vstated that he - 14 sure now . that. the mpn wnro not .
: »tficers., He stated that ho does not know whof'“
or -why he was shot.x;;?f*-v T bt :

As. a'reqult oi the shootlng, detoctzveq from:thu
k _,%;Pollce Department came 10 the hosplral to. ﬁ
questlon him: = He qtated that he ‘did- not ‘1ike: their attitude
refusod*to tell them. any details.  The xnvcstlgatlng offlccr
1mpounded h19 1957 Ford and a]so took all: of hxq personal
bnlonglngs ‘he’ had with him at the txme._lncludlng hxs drlxcr
'rcnnwe,75001a1 Securxty card and Selective: Swrv1ce o
" Registration. NAGELL stated: that on JSuly 25,1962, ‘he
‘"recelvnd a money order from a xelat1ve, and because he had
no 1dent1f1cat10n was unable to cash: 1t. Hn adv1sed that hn
hasia quxck tnmper ‘and’ that th\% sxtuatlon ‘made him "hot . -
Tver_xhe collar;" For thxs reason he conlacted the FB[, 
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e'FBl would contact the Los Angeles Pollce and
‘ate thc return of hxs property° Later, On the’ qam
y the_Pollce Department d1d return all

> Polxce Wepqrtment did have a tight to take the |
’tema in ‘line with- their: inveqtlgatlnn“= He statedgtha
,ould bP poss1ble, he would llke to rescxnd his

r. NAGELL decllned to furnlsh a-

’%,st hos Angeles'pollce today are xnvostlgatlng
je strange shooting of RICHAED C WAQELL 32 iorme

;”A few momentq 1ater, a socond call came 1n from a’
witness who qald that a man sufferlng from a bullet woun
had drlven up to hlm and asked for dlrectlons to 2 SR

fﬁAt the Veterans Hospital dffiééfs fo§ndﬁ}




»;througn a' frund nmed ARTRHR Gnswwew
;elgluma, whom he %aid he contacts every day

. Pssnas 4037 Leeward 4venue Los Angeleq Cal1f0rn1"
' ard ‘showed: that it had been issued at Los ‘Angeles on

: 'w'1962 and that hAGELL had enternd Mexzco through :
! The card also

fexh bxf ng Unlted ﬁtates Passport Numbnr (526729

= Fe ro]atnd Lhat he hnd formor]y bnon emplovcd
zby:thu Dcpmrtmpnt of Alcoholic Boverage Control of the
; “5tnto;of Callfornma:as a ﬂpeczal Tnve%txgator i He statpd
v that as. a rebult of ‘his 1nveqt1gat10n of some’ largo cafeq;J
g“[énd bars in the ‘Los Angeles area, one of wh1ch ‘he named as
”3;;the Mauna Loa and somp—controversy whloh he had had w1th
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Je_stated that he felt he nad beenr"le_ down

7“i_n'obtain1ng his: money from the’ Sta&
M.but were only intereated in %OllCltin_

,.,By way of fu”ther’ background “he claimed to ‘have:
N in the' Imited States: Army from August 5, 1948 (thnn
718 yearb olcl) unttl October 29,1959, and ha. jhrald thn rank
of f‘aptaln betv.een the: ages of 2:2 and. 29, e statnd that

h'é had recelved an honorable dischax‘gn and h&d been wounded

R
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- tli.f-g.fe

7§nd had bePn marr1ed to a Japanese woman, who he qaid wa

b,%tated that he had been to the Protectlon Sectlon and

mes in the Korean uar

_tated_that he made t

iyorcing h:m in Callfornla‘; He also complained 1n th1s

é“used agalnst h)m 1n any court or prosec
ated that he “had: almost made up . hls mind
that he would 1eave Mexico but that he would"
’:thp United Statesq “He ﬂlated that ‘he’ dxd
to- eturn:. to the Unlted States,¢ He stated that:
“"done’ nothlng 1nim1ca1 to ‘the: Unlted State'
tlhe was " complete]y‘"dlsaffectpdw f ,
ull signi LCance ‘of that term.  He: alqo qta
_ bxttnr, disgusted dlSJllusmoned and dlqaff
e«S%ld thPche could say was that 1f ‘he_ dxd“
other count y;_xt vould cost\the Unltﬂd State

o any problems 1n MGXLCO as ‘an - American c1t1zpn

would not go back to the Unxted States hp saxd that
hadzuthlng to go back for,_and that his dismlssal

' thﬂ Unltpd states.ﬁ He mentzoned thatthe Jnly JOb he
Vi ver‘worked at was- that.of an investigator

12 DR
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»Ho alsn mentlonéd;that_pho thernns'Affairs Altmrhe

._:haire 't he Emba 55!
”“:o_]ay my head

'1& was noted that he was veryhtcnse nervous,
and antagonlstic throughout thxs lntprvipwdf“-

?TOn Octoh@r 1 1962 thls same ind;vidual reappnaxed
_g,he ‘American Embassy and wmnted to know “hat had been’ dane
1n regard_to blS case. " When asked. what ‘he meant by this, %
‘Stated he meant in- regard to getting the State of . Caleornr
'to pay him the moneyidue hxm. He was told that at - hls '
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’ﬁctzon,could be of any{a551stancn.v At flrst he stated he

would not . visxt the Protection Sect:on agaln but on 1eav1ng

he'qtatﬁd he was g01ng there and also a%kad what sect1on"-
Embasqy hn should contact to renounce hls Unlted

A;ahort timﬂ later on October 1 1962 he did

the;purpoée of further;background,_xﬁ set out in its f
enf"rety’nq follows R - SR

1"”1 tn PerGOnnel Board
' 1F1p1t01 AyenueEﬁfuZ
*,nento, nallfornia

“Gontl nmPn FRRN
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“”fobY?Withdrﬁw;myfnppval ol tho punitlvrﬁf»”'

Beverage C
thlq matte

the most rpccnt daxe g:w&ﬁx
Also. E am., unabl@ o obta1n
’uSﬂAof“the stlgma achod 1o

ement for unu~ed leave be forwarded to mo'at the

'Yours truly,

,"/s/ RIPHARD C NAGFLL

,VRTCHARD CASE NAGELL. .
'RoX 76121, Sanford Station
f oS! Angploq's -Pallfornia

]96?

ANovomber 16

?'nn November: 16, 1962, the sibject advised Spncxalé
Agnnt> of’, the New.: York thy Offlcn of the EBI rhaf he ua%:

'];3})1'; :2}{57 {2f;jfi$;f ”
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and had been ‘ismlssed in Juno 1962 “for

;to answer questions pertaining to allegat)ods“r°

and he was w1111ng to furnish "court room'_
jhat would result in the prosecutxon of many

\&GELL advised: hﬂ had spoken thh SA~ _DICK" RICHARDS
of - _,‘Angeles Offlco ‘on three or four occ381Ons,_howev r
=he had givcn limlted 1nformat1on to h:m due to. personal -
’¢1rcumstances at “the t1me.f He requaqted ‘that apologles be;,.
‘conveyed:to SA. RICHARDS for- not "going all the-way" on -
evealJng all he knew- concernlng individuals in. whom SA i
;QTuHARDS expressed an 1nterest,,ru» s T :

f to thellnterv1ew1ng Speclal Agent on. two typﬂwrltten shents~i

Cae.

“,iTho follow1ng jnformatlon was presented by VAGELL gﬂi
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AR A e

n'As of the aforemention d: d@te, and pr;or thereto
rGonnsiple authorlties of thp Dppartmont of Alcoholic ;

Murray Choitmer
Paul" Angelillo
ﬁxghaelwflynnut

'Narry Weiésn,:-
‘a Mr. Hall - ,
‘Carl- Sturzenackerqg:
GoodwiniJ Knlght;'

'?ééthpwned busineeqes, partly oracompletely, whxch were .
;1ohnqed§(or which weré‘in;the process of bning 1lcﬂn59d)
fof"Augu%t 21 1962 : : '

. Morllq Bort ERTE Rudy Cleyo
: Mlc‘koy (‘nhs-n el ~ Sam- Cuda - v
Umrtxn Cua1mano 'f;f;ﬂfpg$_- Louzs Dragna- o
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'Oqcar Wakefield

Esther‘%r;ghtf

Mauna-hoai
ylplace '

J?vAG[:LL-___,(-.nee TAKAHASHI) ‘an- interlocutory divorce dncrne on
‘November 19, 1962, of wnxch he - ‘nad‘]u«.t recelved nOtJ.C“ E
’"\IAGFLL claimcd that he 'was_ aware’ of
1n fact d1d appear durlng prel-i'minary hearingq and »
ct,m.l] 'f'entered a croqs-—complamt but it was his understandlng
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;that tbe actuél trlalvwould not take placejuntil Decembe.

He stated that he left Caleornia 1n August, 1962
]962

}ight to be heard and to have 2 Jury trxml,* HP stated that

Vhe 1q consult;ng the Legal Ald Society and the V9terans

nec@‘mbex? 15 1962 E

CHAKAO ?UJERA“H a profnqsor of Polltxcal §c1ence at Tokyd
‘ nn; Unxverﬂify ‘He:said. this- pergon was-a - ‘member o
binet:- Research OffJCe (CRO),_a r:ghtlst organlzatlon;"__
;th1q person 1% prcscntly in: 1hp Unltnd Statns. plac
unkndw nnd deems hlm dctr1m9nta] to thp qafpty oI thebln erna
security, of the" Unlted ‘States. He ‘said’in ‘either 1958 o
dlrected an anonymouq letter to the FBl 1n Wash1ngton~
, C“'re]atlve ‘to the above information’ ‘concérning FUJISAWIW
He stated be waq d1q0harg9d honorably from the . S. Arm o
October 29, 1959 ~and’ subsequently became. employed on Decpﬂber_
1959 by the State Beverago Department in Los Angeles, Callfornl
He sald 1n June, 1962 “he waS accused of tak1ng a $20° 001

abrlbe by tbe State everage Departm@nt and was reloased fro
‘his. employment on . Tune 8, 1962 for refusxng to answer-
”questlons . He " qtated he talked to the FBL in' Los Angelps
Frogmrdlng tbp poq91b111ty of his dldmissal belng a- v1olation
cofhis. c1v1l r1ghts S T S R i
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1962 he was 1nv1ted” ‘
- He 'could not.

¥ refer thls 1nformat10

bar ‘And wear. a" red sweater, where he" wobuld1
elativesto,an asqxgnment,g'r : L
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vNAGl:. L staavd ho 1s prpsently rosldxng at the 3
nn,‘Jacksonville Plor1da, and would be there for
"f;m‘ dayq. He satd he. 15 present]y driving ‘a 1959,

hlch beam C‘al 1forn1a ]tcense MYT 890 He said- he has
_ng relatlveq except hls former wifeg who r051des at

1962 cﬂfomﬁ were madﬂ to locate
:n; was_detemxned that _,he

G_ Novnmber 25 1‘363 EP ‘I‘—2 made avatlable cllnica

ORY" ._OF PRESENT anL.NE"‘b.V ”l"hls 3‘2 year old white mal_l
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e w'days.- This accidenL left’h‘f"' _ ]
paralysiq and some difficulty 1nghis memorym, Since two

4 ﬁﬂYﬁtCAIgEAAMIN%TION°' Revealed a we]l nour:shed well
devo 'ped patjent ‘with per1ods of depregsion dur1ng whlcn he
i nd somet ines’ ﬂdld that he wishes he were deadnh Othe

he lonks angry amd mnxj@us,  H@ xq well oriented.
' n@eds to look 1n a small

.w::*nlood pressur@ 120/80 pu]se 68 hexght 61" "'d
Sgpounds. Pupils are equal and normal reaction to

 gNo edema, Abdomen is - flat,

; m“SS@S and organs mot palpable.f_ﬂeurologlcal

g_ tion 15 nurmal except a left facia] para1y51s nnd
tag Optic fundt ‘was

'BOR%TOﬂﬁ AVO X~RAY F1MDKNG§°' Skull and cheq* x-ray-
ally‘negntlveob ERG normal. Ehﬁ w;thout a deflnlte
L1  {Th@ spxnal fluld show% a total protein of’
3 ‘ymph, and’ o
_ PreRsure was 80 mm of ‘water. Routlne_
vtory qtudy normal A psychologi@al evaluatxon done- - -
7Mart1n reports some defect Ln thp lntellectual sphere

jtnpvduring the time he'is aqleep,. Most of the
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;Behavq'xal reactlon passive aggresxve | -
’ ‘th paranoid traitsoﬁffy; v Untreated,i

| of his host mty and erltability thatt, he. should bef
laced on the Psychiatric ward for further observatlon“ﬁaﬂé

shouldfhave and that he wasn t gettlng the prlvacy
- e, a]soﬁ,hought he should have, On his: 1n1t1a1 1nterv1ew
e;re uséd to d1qcuss vhy he was Jn the hospltal saylnggﬁha_
e had- been through all this before., ‘He  relates. that he.di

;not want to attend the group psvchiatrlc conferences becaus

he.d1d not want anyone &o know about his prlvata bumness°

 ntnr—Perqona1 relat1onship One of his chief compla1nts R

while- being on ‘this ward was ‘his ‘headaches and he related th

”ho QWere gntting worse.u ‘He. staﬂbd 'Noth1ng that they give
*'“doing any good '-’After several days of listenlng
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EP 65-95

He alﬂo sald the reason for him mshing to - leave
‘he had a JOb in mind and was go1ng for an interview

it was felt

nd al'i:h"'ixgh no pqychotic behavior' was noted

4
i
A
2
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-Tf@ated._w_ Uncnang@@.

Q;Precipitmtimg treq8°;;ﬂnkmowne SR R
Qr@d1onqition, woderate,.by history of
requent: h@spitalizatlon% -and: interv;ews
for. his present’ type of behavior.‘ : o
Psycnlatricjlacapacity°- Minimal ; Ratient“
S competent' at; this t;lme T e

However, if he so desifed
' k*further NP care when 1nd1cated‘

t Northeast F;rst Avenue and Fifth Street Miami
ftime he stated that h1s name was JQE KRAMERo He
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o L &ubioct was very reluctant to fucnish any 1nforma-
ﬂtlo__b t*identifled nimself as. RECHARD CASE NAGELL,_ former
;Spncxal Agent for the Liquor Gontrol Offlce. State of -
JCalifornla, Los Angeles Otfice,,and A former Captain 1n
”he United Stat@q Army wlth expev;ance 1n intelligence'f
w‘rk’with the CJC.:.e : : S n

J*Subgect;stated he wished to be adv;qed if he'was

;given & pistol thh a silencer and- possibly some mlcrofllm

fby sourcnb_-vrnhan, Ru531an or both = from . Mextco City through-
: xCuban an diami. - if he would be - permxt&ed to. return these i
;itnms tn hir contact $0.he could ‘be of. iurther use to the

d States Government.: Suhaest stated he did not want, t'

:cnopcrate ful]y ‘with the United Stateq Government or anyone

-He gave th@ imprewsion tnat he: was ‘better at

-dntermxning what thﬁ enemy 15 up to tnan &he ggenciesvfegula 1
,Jandldng ‘these mattersg except the FRI. “He stated the FBI

efonly agency thatﬁhas:treat@d hLm well

'Subj@ct S ed witnxn the uext few days thp
4 '-wou]d contact him and he would
.mmedxately contact Lhe PBI9 prov1dsd the- gun could be.

jrsturned to him- in. tlme to make the d@livery to whomever ;.
’ eahad to deliver it When pressed for details subgect wa

were made Ko the‘subject and thp S

iesp_‘nage sta&utes mud ‘the registratlon act together: with ;
_other laws wpre explained to ‘him and he acknowledged he.was=
fully” aware of thelr prov151onso_'=_

Je } statod be was dlscharged from the Liquor
Control authorxty 1n Caleornia under false charges of-

;acceptxng br;bes, Tmmediately thsreaft@r, ‘he:left for.. e
‘Mexico because he was disgusted with the United States._r

,?n \ugust or. September, 1962 _he met 8 man . from Maryland in’ L
*Mexxco City who introduced h1m to indlviduals ‘whom he bellevedf’

may - have bnen soviet agents.f He . refused ‘to:give d@script1ons,;

‘ffgnames or: other detnils.g When questioned on, specif1c pOints**
ﬁughe became mysterlously evasive el

V 26¢ - co "
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‘fqubjﬂrt clalmed he had tha names of ml] Americans
Jdn actxvitieq agninht the UnitOQHRtntes in A safe ;

:oi possible microfilm he mxght dnlxver, he stated that
:e there would not be any mlcrofllmv and that wa@ a

,mhé piStbl,_ Ha alqo stated ne d:d not know what the gun
would?hajpﬁrd"01 but 81mce ho was not stuptd ‘he thought it

ﬁSubJecL furnlqhed hib drxver ’ ]xrenﬁo whlch gave'

: Iate in the lntervlew subgect reluctantly fdrnl%hp
\s temporary address in Mlaml mhlch ns Room 303 Hol1day Inn
' '“kell Avenue. : PR SR M =

. _.?Subgect qtated he is constamtly under surve111ance,
ithat he has. not been undpr the care of.a pqychiatrlct and ‘
7fhat he might return to Mexico City._ e

'ﬁpi"l'l"-f 1 9.

v:z**. HOn Apr11 19 1963 the subJect contacted ‘the LOS'T
;,_fﬂAngeles,,CaleornJa Oitiee'of ‘the FBI and furnished the
-’fﬁfollowxng 1nformatlon to. a Spec;al Agent of that Otflce.;.,

AT 2
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1he subgpct stated that he and hlq w1fe obtained
_ocutory decrpe of dlvorce in Los - Ange]eq County on
; 6 He' said that one of the terms of: this
5decree was that he was to have reasonable v1sitat10n ‘
;rlghts with hlS two small chlldren‘ Ho sa1d ‘that hls wife

”. ]963 'and a f@male Judge ‘nane not known,,
'to 1ne matter thh subgect actlng as his own- attorney
hht the Judge intevrupted hlm amd 1nstructed him to
glawyer before. the proc@edlnge would contxnue. M’
‘dv1aed that he argued with the Judge to no’ avail

Sub;ect said tha; he jq unemployed and has-no,fUnds
0-hire’ an attorney._ He sald that ‘he’ went 10 the Legal A1d

: - point mn the interv1ewg,the qubgoct became
emotxonal_andrqulte rude,' He saxd that the Judge cannot order

e wés wélJ aware of 1hP law and demand@d that the FBF

ommnntjabout the matter, He ment:oned as he’ WASK leav1ng that
fﬂhp did not .get a Job in. the near future,he waS goxng to -
'blow the 11d off"cnncerninz Los Angeles Police Departmﬂnt

“ P J It is noted that subgect at flrst refuqed to 81V€1=,,y,
h1§ address,, He then stated that he had 11ved in Mexico: City,;jf
__D b‘ until about 30 davs ago.; ‘He then gava his ‘Los Amgeles

g_-

e e T e
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;addxoss-aﬁ Poqt Offlce:Box 75801 Sanford Stmtion, ﬁoq Angeleq
fe then said he lived_at 610" South Oxford Str@ﬂt Los Angele§

une 4 »1963 and Auguqt;14a;1963 fi

:medlcalfrécords Veterans Admlnlstratlon (VA) Outpatient
iCllnic, 1031 South Broadway,:hos Angelps Palifornia,

Revords 1ndLeate the iollowing sorv:ce—connected
ave been entered on NAGELL 'S’ record5° ' BEN

Mult:ple scars, left face and head

Reconstructﬂd left ear ‘canal - EERE S
Paresia’ (paralybiq)y partial, left facial nerve.,_
*Laqophthalmos --left. (defective hearing bilateral)
‘Multiple’ scars, left forearm,,left buttocks ,right
. leg, -and right knee,.»*"- Sl SR
Tracheotomy s ' SR e
Fracsureq, rlght and left.mandibles (Jaw)

‘Rrain concussion S e , .

leght hypertropla

: nformation can be made available only

] he iceuance of ,Subpoena ‘duces tecum., Thejdentlty off'
the person to be: subpop"naed is Mrs.. MARGUERITE COFFEE,
Chief of ‘Medical Records; VA Outpatient Clinic,, 1031 South
'Broadway, Loq Angoles, California._i;__lh S e

T SR S S TR A e
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‘ fdllow1qg me.v‘ He stated that he was an excellent shot and o

;On August 23 31963 ;Assxstant'0n1ted States Attorne
THOMAS R, SHERIDAN Los Angeles Caliiornia, advised that
one- RICHARD C NAGELL ‘had - been. employed as a taxi cab driver
in’ Beverly Hills; California ‘during recent weeks and claime
”o'h ve" formerly been an offlcer in the clc Div1qion of . the
Unxt' States Army. Mr SHERTDAN sa1d NAGELL bad clalmed '
recently to Specmal Agents of ‘the Intellignmce D1v1sion,ﬁg
rpal Revenue Service, and. 'to Mr. SHERIDAN: that he, WAGELL,
i_arried me@ ages to varlous perqons in the anerly H1lls '
_ nclud1ng JOBN BFBER ‘of. Brand Motors9 and ‘others i
qnnected with the Friar's Club in Beverly Hills, Mr,_SHERIDf
indicated “that" much of the 1nformation NﬁGLLL had furnished
,ould '190 be found. in mewspapers and other publications,
exceptjlnformatlon whxch could not be: proved or. disproved;
such as?NAGELL 5 carrying of messages., Mr. SHERID&N indlcated
: at he waa skeptlcal of the reliability of NAGELL Do

ATTEMPTEDVBANK ROBBERY ANU AETERWATH

was adv1qed that he was %unp@(&@d of a felnny cr1me
 he anestlgative Jurisdjctlon of the FBIL, that he
- have = - that any statement he
' vaw agalnqt him _and tha‘

fNAGELL requested permission to telephon1cally 7
contactvan'attorney in Los.’ Angelps Caleornia, at about-?
5:00.PM.: This requeﬂt was - immediately granted uponv;';",“

hxch NAGELL stated ‘"No,;[ don't want:to call that ‘shyster."
He' then' aﬁked the txme on. the wost coast and ‘on the Past coas_

&]though refus;ng to directly dlscuss th@ attempted_

-'r‘x'. B R
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_&He“adv1sed thm:he had been assigned Lnlxsted Army
; umber RA 1?115891 Offlcers' Ser1al Numbers: 02028346’
=and 01438346 ‘He' stated that the 1ast qerial number had of:
‘ass1qned to him when he had been assigned to counter- . .
;ntellxgence.r He advxsed that ne had . been trained in theﬂ.g
rmy: Counterintelligence School He' said that he had been'"
551gned ‘to Field . Operations Intel]igence and had taught
ihterrogation.;g,?: D R _ . i

In add1t1on, NAGELL stated that he had been wounded
on three:separate occa51ons 1n connect1on with his serv1ce
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*On ?epxember 21 1963 Assxstant Umtted btates

, : FREDERTCK e MORTON was furnlshed the facts of th'
ase 1nvolv1ng the attempted robbery of the- State Nationa
Bank of El Paso on September 20, 1963 and Mr.. MORTON
then authorized the fllxng ' fﬁa complaxnt charging the
“with bank robbery.g . S ; :

fOn September 21 1963 a compla:nt was flled before
_United Stgtes Comm\beoner HENRY C CthTDN El Pauo,

iCofporatmon' organlzed and operated under the lawa of" the
Unlted otates, and make a fnlonioub'[ attempt by force an‘-

i ,t:waived hearzng and stated fhat hezdid
Comm1€sxone

whxm were: read to. him by the Unlted States Commissioner
hpch time he waq advlsed of his rlght to counael

{VAGELL was agaln advxsed as to the identity of the
.SPec1a]eAgents of the FBU who were des1rous of 1nterv1ew1ng
_h1m and- was. told that he did not have to make ‘any statement
and ‘that: any statement he made could be. used: against him.' -
in a. court of: law., He was also adv1qed that he had the ”"_,

‘Lr1ght t0- consult an attorney and that no . threats or promlsesV
fﬂwou‘d be-made to hxm to iaduce him to make ‘a’ statemento,*vsif
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e In the presnnce of El.Paso Polico Department
tive THOMAS F. MC CONNELL, ‘JR. and his partner, .
stated t,hat he desired to: talk to Special Agents
_,HvLFBI.; He stated ‘that he did not desire to talk
"?presenoe of anyoueveise“and*Detec&1ve MC CONNELL{

He advised




13-00000

MrWam—Ln 2 s s HEEY

e 65-951

that Dnc&or EDWIN A WEFNSTEFN, a civilian doctor a951gned t
he: Néuropsychiatric ‘Center at: %alt@r Reed: Hospltal ‘had
treated him and: had: a consxderable amount of Jniormation“\
5 "hxg mental condit,mn° Continuingy he advised that he
did not thxnk that.he was crazy, hut that' he feltfthmt he-.
;npeded pqychtatrxc,nttention and’ advice bacause’oﬁ,the fact
'that he waﬂ-hlghlv emotional and ‘at: times he could, not_remember
what he’ wanqayxng or wh@re ne was for short perlodsa,fHe B
ctated thmt'he had. requeq&ed admisqiom to the psyvhiatric
{ward at 1hcpvﬂterans' Mospital Bventwood - Los Ang@les,
’Oalenrnla,jhowevpr,_ne was not granted’ admission and he-
slated Lhat’to the best. of hiq recollaction he mad@ tnis
reque@t in May or- June ‘of. ]953., He- pointod out tha& all o
“his medical rﬁoords cnuld be'" obtained at the Vet@rans
'Admjn1bfTATi0n Rngional Offlce, 1380 qouth Sepulvwda Boulevm

floq Angﬂleﬁ9 Callfornla.

,fHe further adv1sed that:heﬁhad been ha%pxtalxze
Hospital Bay Ptnes Fl@rhda frOm nncember 20

"Nﬁh}hh was' highlv pmomiomal wRs. g;vnn?to Spel
;‘nnj stated that he had not. h@@n able - 1o get h1s”fee_
,on the ground sxnce th diﬁcharg@ from the unxtod ﬁ&mtes Arm

in: 1“59.9 I &th connection, he . @tatod that his wxfe was a’"
panesagﬁnd that he nmd resxgned h1q commxs;ion aq a: Gaptanx
fited 9tateq Army since Ghe WAS extteme]y unhappy
R 15 bexng aﬁﬁigned to the Tnfnnrry. ‘e said that he ha
re% ,ned the commx ision: and that after the dlvorce had beﬁn
grmntod ‘he ‘had: not- beeon' a]lowed ‘to see his two. small ‘childr
hpcausokhe had not been able to pay the required alimon

oo Ne stat@d thmt he had been employed by the A1COholi
"erage Control in California, but’ hmd lost. hl@ JOb in
‘MY ,gTHe qaid that he ‘hadl not ‘worked since ‘then and - actuall
faaa ‘rot able to do any kind of ‘work because of the:time he
“had spent in the Army.“ He stated that the’ only Jjob: that he
:'qu prepired for was that ‘of  an investigator ‘since he . had
1ftlearned thi% a@ a Pounter lntellig#nce Covps representative
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ny-..- . He. statad that:he had baap qbot through
1nV196? iniLoq Angeles, California,*but that the

He saxd that he had used

but that he was out of these pllls
vhey were.a He requested an asplrin,

'.he stated_that“he

1963 ‘1ssue of . : )
'@iartlcle appeared on ‘page’ lsA antltled "Veteran_
ggrihg Bank;prbery;ﬁ "The . artxcle ‘contained a.’. .
fion "Fires /Two Shots As Clprk Flees ¥rom COunter.
-eistateéﬁﬂﬂA 34—year-old battle scarred Korean -
_armed w1th ‘a 45 Colt madp a. darang but’ unsuccessfu
“to rob the’ Stata National Bank. about 4:30. PM Frida

;f;ring two shots as he ran out of the crowded bank

L"Detncflves and EBT Agents g01ng through the suspect
uitcase found photostatlc coples of" numerouq certlflcates and
:omme'datlons showxng he lad acquired .an outqtandlng ‘military
”.écord in 1l ‘years: of serv1ce ‘with the U. 5. Army in. Korea"
A photoqtat_showed he had been- honorably discharqed from ‘the
3Army ﬂt Fort Dlx, New Jerqey, October, 1959 w1th the rank‘

R R f'"othnr military papers found in NA@ELL 'S suitcase ‘
““ZQhowed ho had been awarded the Purplo Heart thee timeqrfor o
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recelved 1n battlé thh the en@my’inrxorpa, WOthe
also dl%ClOSGd he had been’: awarded ‘the: Bronze"Sta_
1torious and ou 'tanding service 1n Korea,-ﬁ : o

Speakingit_,FBl Agents and oLher offxcers hAGELL

;discharée. He told agents he spoke Russian Japanese andt'”
Spanlsh fluent]y.i: _jj4,,_ L : - Coed

:El'PaS6ﬂ
;"VAGBLL
”"Cxty

s meals anCP
prlqoner '

]963 1ssue of tne El PasoJTlmes

;MThe beptember 26

Sgnity Test at La Tuna.". According to th@ artlclevl"Former-
< Army Captaxn RICHARD 'CASE NAGELL, 34, charged ‘with bank robbery
fln an” unsuccesqful attempt 10 hold up the State: Natlonal Bank :
”will be'taken:to La Tuna Correctional Institutxon Thurnday for

Tl ;"Hefwjll be examined by Dr R. J BEN&ETT on the =
: mot:on of. Assxstant u. s D:strlct Attorney FRED MORTON ‘who
'f{;obtaxned an order authorizing the check up from. U S. District
=g;”Judge R’ B THOMASON 5 : 2 - :
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Twiﬂm Q£ptemb@r °7 1963, ﬁtmff R@rgeant (E-ﬁ) PHILEPL'
fArmy, BA 32 ?93 739, presently ans1gned to the 4th

nlusted men of the 441%!. CI¢ ! wtachment _
" ‘that NAGELl. waq slightly unbalanced and -was not a >
normal offlce»r.r “The reputation among the e.nheted men was _
to:’ stay away from NAGFL.L : : A . (R

,;‘Thex Novczmber 4 1963. issue of t,he E] Paso Hﬂrmld-—PO"%t
ontamed an; mrtlcle on page -1 entlt]ed "l!oldupn Snapect. . '
MFives? Lawyer." According to. the article," "RiwHARD ("ASb :
RAGELL charged in U. S. 'District Court with an attempt to
“hold’ up"'tne State Natumal ‘Bank told tne Lourt today he d1d
:i-not attompt to hold up the bank i . Lol
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e ;1" had a motive for dmng wha,t I did,' MGE.LL-
told_? deral. Judge R..E. THOMASON. “"But my motive- was not t

“u the bank . I»d‘“ ‘ ‘ 'nd _o,disclose‘my motlve at
A1fhis t me.A:;:; , ; : R

3T¥AGEIL ackpd Jnge TFOMAbON to di%charge Attorney
lAMnS &uuown who had - been apponnted by the court ‘to -
”resemt{%AﬁEhL..lJudge THOMASON . granted - the request,
after elltng NAGELL that Mr,.HAwmain 18 considered an’able,
ientious ‘member of E1l° Paso Bar. - NACELL bad refused’t
ta k' to My "H&wMOND{beforo the hear;ng opnmed” N ‘ E

ggOnhNovember118. ]@63 the %ubgpct i ]ed a writ,of;r
corpus in the’ United StaCOq District: Court : 1n"'..: ;
’ NAGELL requested 1nterV1ew with a’ SpPC1a1 Agent

'of the FBI ‘On interview, NAGELL furnlshed the follow1ng
f ed- statement'*F _‘3; ) Se o L

';"ll /19/63
"El Paso Tewas

1‘*?‘%'"i, Rlchard Case Nag&ll do hnreby make tho tollowlng
R " . o R e 38“‘ R -
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and voluntary_ﬁtatementﬁ OLhdward Io%eph Murphy and George’
ken, who have identiiied themsolves to- me aq Special

N o ‘1n E] Pas
_@ptember 21 1@63 I was arra1gned befor@ the
:Commigﬁxoner 1n lfPaqo, Texas, on a charge

,rmined necessary by the exammnxng pqychxatrlst' o conduc
‘Q};ammationv 10 be committed ‘to - ‘the Federal Correctional
Ly ""l‘uma9 Texas for a period no" ' ]

NSt vbe deferred}untll such time as’ thﬂ Court is 1n'
rece1pt;of thp results of sa1d p&ychiatric examinatien

: "As of thls datn I hnve not received the afore-
mentioned pqychiatric examinat1on nor’ have e been committed,
"to eiﬁher of -the . aforempntioned Jnstitutlons ‘for such. anmlna

fnor have 1 bnpn indtct@d by the Federal Grand Hury.'

- "I believe mhat an. unnecpﬁsnry amd undue delay"haq
.fﬁoccurred 1n br:nging me to trial as a result of my reluctance
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-Ln pajtiéipate Ln m pqyrhiatric consullnttnn and/or examlnati

"In relatlom 10 th for9g01mg statementg I bellnve
-ac an: accuﬂed perqon, a.m not required by law to emlt

’s/ George E.,Aﬂwn, _Jr | ﬂpm.nal Agent F B I El P#Sb",?“;‘ex‘a
/19/63" S S o H',gf_%

- On November 19 1963 A%qistant Unitﬁd ﬁtatpq Attorney

.-:‘anrmck . MORTON, EL Paso,-advised that there is- no’ validity

to subJect S allegation inasmuch as Title 18, Section 4244,
U S (‘ode, states that upon a motlon by the United States




13- OOOOO

convxction, he cannot deviate from his’ pursued path simpl
because socxety may censure it as. wrong. But when he bﬂc _

1 fatesv he must inltlate immediate cormectlve action

Holdup Try 'Patriotmc Accordlng to the art1cle, NAGEL
had. submitted several handwrltten petitlonq to the Judge

ofithe United Stateq Distrlct Court 1n El Paso.

The artlcle
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A January 3 1964 GEOR(}E NORM,AN STANGA was -
d ‘and. interv:.ewed at the ‘El. Paso County Jail after .
he contacted the El “Paso. Offlce of the FBI and spec1f1callyg
s te ', 'that he be 1nterviefwed regardmg RICHARﬂ CASE w
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,_h'it he got a hotel room and agaxn attempted suic1de w1th

the revolver. He again did not have the nerve to- "pull the.
trxgge:r" and dec1ded that " the be.st way to commit suicide :
,j_would be;‘}by 1eav1ng the hotel and hav:mg a "shoot—out" with
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d;ng"guardimg a‘grc @ury Departmpnt monoy dn@play.”
enterod the bank and fLreﬂ two shets 1nto A wall mnd-
£ :§ fuL1y @xpectlng ao be %hot down by a
“‘However, b& @scapsd to his: carv which Wa

@xplaxnnn 1o %Tawaa that he ha
~to tne !@d@ral Bureau ‘of Tnves

1On'JanuaPy 6, 1964 the eubgect furnthed the
;%igned &ta&emcnt°‘~s* . L

__Rxohard Caso Nﬂgell do hfrﬂby make thn followﬁfvr

,r,t_nd voluntary stwkﬂm@nt to Edward §nxnph>1urphv and

Goxman, who hmvc idontlflod Lhnmsnlves to m@ as”
) Jamtlon. »Thay
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;Mnuarv 2,4 1964 “the tﬁ*nb"]nct‘ wmq.,arralgned

dlctment returped January 8, 1964
chnrging NAG:E‘UL wn.h bank xobbery,
;a'tat@s Attorney ‘FREDERICK 'J. MORTON filed:
fore the U.:S. Distmct Court under Section 4244'
" .n‘med Stmtes Code, to ‘have the subject commltted :
yohiatric treatment:  U; S. District Judge HOMER' Tnomeam“
_’h@ motion and ordered the subgect committﬂd to the ‘
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rmcerning t"he bank rnhbery except to say Lhat ho did not:
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“EP, 65-951.

4 He has‘refused to ta]k to a-af".
ﬂ'wo couft ﬂppointpd attorneys.  His

A A;
ynotebook wa <taken from him coatalning what purport ‘to bo L
varxcuq cades“ C[A and FBL agentc' names, §ov1et and othnr

e Lbng 1$1and New York HA 6~6830 "a trunk in
- Tn thn salve box of

e namnq of varxouq Communist Party members, agentq, cour1ers,
air: actxvities etc.; A'man by the name of ‘FRED JOHN (BEYJO)Q;
nrlnburance ag@nt in California, is ﬂuppoqed to get. thcse“
hlng% from N&g?lh sjst@z in ‘the event of NAGELL death
he sxstnr suppo%ndly kmows nothxng of the cnntents and: is
=nbt ‘A Communi®t.’ NAGELL recently wrote a- ‘letter to thls
N-.in- Oallfornia mentioning the almanac bit. Mr
- _a:d he reJected ‘an; offer of A deal. for informatxon
gpurportedly furnlshed by. NAGELL to the. FBI rpgarding COmmun1sts;
jnaexchange for favornble consideration mado through NAGELL.S
ourt appointed attorney .on. the. basis that the 1nfoxmat o
.0 no_valu@._ Mr. MORTON S. confldontlal source "told - him :
=that’NAfELL prior. contacts with the FB! were. not revealing3
x.rbagbecause they were made" by him solely “to- determlne what the .
'-ﬁgFHt knew of hlm.,$,~?n L o - e

ﬁ'(" ?‘.’ﬂ’?:" i i
W; '
gL
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wumm;ﬁ

MLFGFD cown,:rmu "u'm LEE m.n 'Y oswam

y . On Dncpmhcr ] 1963 tne su Ject adv1sed Speclal_
?ﬁnentsuof the El-Paso OffIC@ ‘of the FBI that "for .the record'
She would 11ke 10 Say. that hls assoc1a110n w:th LFE HARVE&
fOou&lD Wwas purnlv 500131 ‘and that he" had - met ObhALD in

;“F*JC“fCIty and in Texa@.‘ NAGELL refu@ed to commnnt further
'*hlS mattsr crgT . R : :

On January H,v1964 the qubgect adv1§ed a SQCret
_Agent aud A Speczal Agent of ‘the’ th in El Paso,
that he had been acquainted w1th M&RTNA, the wife,

: Sub]ect fuxther pozntnd out that
~ The

-Fort wauthnnallas area._ He #aid ‘he wantnd to 1at thegrz_
J,eoren Service know that someone like OSWALD was in that‘
; vhowevor, he knew nothlng of OSWALD 5 lntention 1o

: - Ihe subgect Stated that the

_ Servlcp Agent The Secr@t Servxce Agent was"

ntroducpd to NAGELL and he attempted to interv1ew NAGELL
‘éver, VAGELL %tated that the 1nformat10n he origimally =~
.deﬁired to report to 1he Secret qervice was "too 1ate nowofrf

g On January 23 1964 an Agent of fhe Unxted States
;Recret SP!VIC@ El Paso Texa@, advised that an Agent of
’fhe Unxt@d Statpb Secret Serv1ce 1n Dallas, Tpxaq' “had _
€ 1qp11yed a. photograph of the: subipot to Hrs, MAR!NA ONﬁALD
=.iie of IEE HARVEY OSWALD on Januarv 18, 1964 Th]@ photo—
i,aph wnq tmk@n of the. subject on’ Sepiamb@r 21 1963 at the. -
Pasn Fouaty nhetlff 'S Office.‘ Mrs, MAR?HA OSwALD rarefully

=

wt - B . B
: 4’; 1A /‘N L e A PV Loy @ ,;".f" A

v
r T

f 2 £ TV cor F f“‘“(’é“‘/z é Wf‘” ' ""7 Gop S e
¢ ‘ .
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accordang’to AUSA MORION

v'( /???ﬁl’r"

0ESGR$P¥$OM

wax ”’ ¢

;Natloﬁallty

Date and placef?ﬁ3'”

j';Scars and marks

TN kg g

,'R.[('HARD (“AbL MGELL,, als:
T as Joe Cramer ~Joe Kramer
gJoe ﬁranog Robert Cg Volan
L White. ’
gffMaleﬁ:j: L
ﬁ[thmerxcan

'_:.'.Augu'st 5
180 pounds R
Lo Medlum '
" Reddish- brown
ﬁ;Brown _ : :
. Left eye ‘slants downward toward
yi;out51de, 2" vertical scar in fron
" of left ‘ear; half circle shape -
. scar commencing in left eyebrow
":'and extending down to cheek '

1.93'_0 , Greenwich, New Yo

R
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.LOUIS WAGELL born Norway,
*deceaSed;fFRANCESﬁKAUFMAN»
ﬁN%GFLL ‘born-United- States v
:856 South Catalina, Los: Angeles
“California . (January .15, .1964)
.req1dpd 22 First Strpet Troy
}Now York aq of August 5,:'1948 "
,LOULS NAGELL, Syracuse, - New*Yor
_{as of 'August 23, 1950)
“Mrs. ELEANORE GAMBERT, 82-25
v Grand Avenue, Elmhurst Long

iﬂtNew York (as of February 19%1
jHORART KAUFMAN Delaware Avenu

1948) : :
Box 7580L Sanford Station,

v ' " Los . Angeles - 5 Callfornia
TSoclalalecurity No. 104 - 24—8340 o

'Army' erial No.'{{; RA: 12115891 (Enliste
B ‘ S 02 028 346 (Officpr)
01 438 346 (Offlcer) gie)

?ﬁeéidéﬁce,

S me .
; S -«q;ﬁ\Fort Dix New Jersey; :
{Servzce Decorationsvbronze Star Purple Heart (two
;- S ;clusters) . -
'MITSUKO TAKAHASHI bo; 1y 16
1939, Japan, married March ‘20
.. 1958, United States. Consulate,
“VTokyo Japan, residence 533A
= “B" Street, Fort Dix, New - Jorqo
“(as of February 30, £1959) ;. J'
?prartment 12, 440 South Union
... Street, Los Angeles, Californla
’f;;(as of - July 30 1962 while separated)

Di.vorcetd-. wife ;




13 OOOOO

- Education

Residences since

ZWLTexgranth Jnter]ocutory

“divorce;;. ‘Novenmber: 19,::1962

iSuporior Court: of. Los “Angeles

lCounty, ra]ifornia, :

f440 Snuth Union Los~Angeles,
'allfornla (as of Decemberfl

iTFRESA DOLORES NAGELL born
June 28, 1959 Fort Dix,
‘New. ansey

ROBERT LAMONT hAGELL born
November- 20, 1@60 Los ‘Angele
;Callfotnia :

EHackett Junior ngh and
.Albany High School A]bany
‘New ‘York,: ‘graduated 1948,
Qtwo years Of*college while
service.. . "
New York Central Ra;lroad
jJuly, 1948 “to August 4, '19_
*A]bany, New York

Décember 14, 1959 to_June 8
State: Beverage Dapartment
}Angeles, California, e

As of - August 1963, ‘cab dris
fBeverly Hlllsquallfornx_

%January 1 1Q37 to Decemb
‘Route: 1, Flen Falls, NveYork°
aDecembor, 1941 to. June.é'948f
140 New Scotland Avenuo -
‘Albany,: New York; £
‘Jnly, 1948. to" Auguqt ]948

304 Madlson Avenuo Albany
+ New York; f e

8222 Ankener Avpnue Elmhurst
 Long Island, New. York (as ‘of E
" August. 1, 1951);

‘15334 "B" Street, “Fort Dxx,

__A,New Jorsey (as of Dﬂcembnr,rlésg
P, 0. Box' 76121, Sanford Station

Los’ Angelas Pallfornla (as_qfw*

'  5f1960 amd as' of Augugt 20y 1962);

52.a.“;




Residences; RN sl

"(cont!d)” '4037 ‘Leeward .Avenue, Los,

‘Angeleﬁ, CaljfornJa (as. of.
July -and September, 1962),
Mexxco Clty. D F., Mex;co
ﬁqubgect claxm@d .this residence
from Augu%t, 1962 to. October“ 8,
1962. . . On-a subsequont occasion,
Fubgnct cla)med this residenc
for-a period lastlng untll'
‘jabout March-15,. 1963),¢, g
: Washington D KsubJect
'c1a1med this: re51dence .during
period: Gubqequant to June,
 1962 ‘and prior to Decembe
8225 Grand Avenue, Elmhuer
Quoens. Long Tsland, New York
(aq of hovember 155 1962h and
Taga1n on nccemhpr 7
Holldny Inn, Jack:nnvxl]e.
Florzda (?emporary rnsxdence
o1 of Deﬁpmber 15
Room ?03, Hol:day
T Brickell’ Avnnun
--(temporary r@cvdence as,of
E'.‘Jganrau:a'fy 24.,71963)

610 South O\ford %treot
}:Los Angeles fCa11forn{a (as

.of April. 19 "1963) ;

Box 75801 Sanford Station,

Los Angeles Callfornxa (as ‘of

July: 26, ]963),,, ’-

3?5] 6th Street, Los Ange]es,

Caleornla (no date. glven)""'

?R?Oé West Boulevard;-Los ‘Angeles

Ca]xiornxa H{no date glven)

. 2712 Raturn Htreet Los Angele.
.Califoxnla wno date. givpn),j‘
}.20?45 Cajﬂn Bnu]nvard  San ‘Diego
. Caltfornia (no date glven)
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Bank' Account,

fJapanes@ ahd'qpahlsh f]uén

,;Mias EII/AB TH B. (AMP&EL
- Academy Road,. tlbany 3, ‘Ne
o York! «Reptvmborfls,,IQSOS
'%Mrs,_gkavv “TEMPL S48 Pa
Street,. Albany,xhnw vork
T{%ep*nmhpr 19, IQSO, '
CKENNETH 7LLLER
'}Scotldnd 
- New Vorkj
;Vnro
i}HIgh wrkonl
‘5£“rp&ﬁmber ]9 1} My,
. WAYNE PALhAR ﬁlbany H:gh
:wchoo] Albany. Few. york -
wptombrr 19, ]950¥ :
,1fwtzllpf wlOaNP'HoU%L_,
CooWest ¥Mth utrvvt’
i Ne@;an« (August ﬁJ
fTimﬂﬂ.\quarn &otnlf“

‘3 - ,
v“TUF‘Fb Plnv uenrn Street’

Sooias0r .
201987 }ord hwwdtop black 3nd
S white, ‘bearing (allfornia
- license . H\U 890 in poisses:

S Ianunry 24, 1963, an Mlami
"'-“»1540 . o S T S

‘?Alhuny 3 mow nrk iAuPuqt 93

of this dutumoblln uhew 1nterv1ewad

Plorlda).

[P
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Records of the nxvisionﬂof
Motor Vﬂhtcles los Angeles,
'_,a]ifornxa,'rofloct 1857 :
Ford sedan ‘with 1963 Callforn
1tcense LVZ: 076, “vehicle
idnntxfxcatlon numb@r‘*ﬁ:¢
?G?LT]38540 reglstered 10

RICHARH C. hAGELL .Rox ?6121,
2 Sanford &tatxnng Los’ Angeles
,aCalifornxa, Cin Dncembew - 19¢€
[ or. January, . 1963 1963
California llcenﬂe orz 155
*for 1dentxcal vphxrle regls
tO'R!FHARD C N%rFub, Box 7580
‘Sanford Statlon.”,ns Anqole'
~in February 'or Maxch, 1963
{in posse%sxon of this vehlc]
7 - .whén arrested in El- Paao ‘ol
"*\fSeptemhnr 20 1963\

LIDFNTIFICATIOV Ragnnnﬂ

w,The fOl]OWIngiiS.thP FBY ldaat1f1cat:on Recor”'
RICHARD‘PASE NAGELL under FBI number £31:219 E datnd

o m_’g;.mi; :mmn;_, ‘ARRESTEDOR' €
e SR L REGEAVED H0 0

rlRlchard ("aqa’yi
},ﬁagell o
;ZRA 12 115 891

lf,R10hmrd C._ :
: agell #--'L

Rlchard CaQL
fNagell :
L #LA 616 479 N

3 - ;ﬁ{RJChan Caqe o ;5@Ct ﬁ?313
¢ EL Paso Texas ~ Nagell’ ;;?,If* " bank rob '
oA #2248-A ’
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'202 Ua S Court House '
El ?aso,‘Texas-J :

e Re'aeport of_.,_SA’DAvm 3
a;edﬁFébtuary[4; 196§ o

_EP ‘ml througb EP Tlﬁl'contacts with whom have been

; fThis dncument contains neither recommendatlons nor ;ﬁ
con*lusions of the: FBI. : It is the pro;erty of the FBI and is-
leancd_ro:your agency,r
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' oP'NONAL FORM NO 10
- 5010-104 .

S ‘UNITED STATES GOV-Lx{NMENT

- M emomndum
n To L Mr. R. 3. Leonard o | DATE: 26 March 1964
L ‘ .. FROM ‘_"C_hie'f, Res_.e’_a'r.ch Br’anch/SRS S

- suBJECT NAGELL, ».R‘.i'rchard Case -

S o 1 Attached is a copy of a 2 October 1962 memorandum from
"~-.=,f'the FBI in regard to Rmhard Case NAGELL :

HEEE 2 SA Alexander W. NEALE, Tr. of the Washlngton Field
""Offlce, FBI, has informally advised the undersigned that NAGELL has
jbeen arrested on the West Coast for bank robbery, is going to. be. ‘
tried: in, the’ near future for the alleged crime, and that NAGELL had 1n
‘.h1s possessmn the followmg information: ‘ : :

Rlchard FECTEAU
- {Lynn, Mass)

- DAG- (CLA) B A
. ‘M . S PARI(E } o ‘, o ‘_‘:_C‘,' ’ N .
L Mis._GUTHRIEl; e VLG ':,,JH'**
-+ 'Mr. C. CHURCHILL ~  gue» R T -
T _‘Mr. J- DAVANON / :"_]07\"‘("'“' 7 . ,l R \ ’w_,
Mz, J, SLOSS =T el U
, »r_‘Mr. E LEIBACI—IER e L.

-

3 A check of SO Ind1ces has revealed no record of NAGELL and
an RI check only dlsclosed the attached FBI report. Please recheck S0 .
fIndlces on the “subject, have a file set up on an expedite ba51s, and on an v
‘expedlte basis identify the above individuals as to whether any have any
connecnon w1th this. Agency. - The above Richard FECTEAU may be ‘
‘__‘1dent1ca.1 to the 1nd1v1dual who was captured by the Chmese Commumsts
and is now in prlson. . : : '

-

- -

S 4 Also check with Mrs, THORN of OO/C to.determine whether
Cs OO/C has any record of NAGELL. It is believed that very possibly some -
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of the above individuals may be connected with the L.os Angeles or San |

Francisco Field Office of OO/C, but at the present moment limit the
check with Mrs. THORN to determlne 1f they have any record of

Richard Case NAGELL 7
: 3ruce L. Solie

BLS;;jrg
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e . (When Filled In)

T Y TP
KEY TO ANALYSIS SYMBOLS* ‘ a ) } SEARCH _|NSTRUCT|0NS‘ (To 'b; comp.letvedlby requester) ‘ S 7;
= NOT IDENTICAL SEARCH NAMES AS WRITTEN ' _| SEARCH OVERT CARDS ONLY
'“ND_ IDENTICAL - NOT DEROGATORY SEARCH NAME VARIATIONS (Record known fo oxiat) ARCH COVERT CARDS ONLY
U-N?'UNA?LE T0 IDENTIFY-NOT DESOQATORY ~ |swo/cap anaLysis oF FiLes . &7 searcu sussecT carps oniy
‘SA = SEE"ATTACHED MEMORANDUM ' INDICES CHECK ONLY (Do not pull Filea) | SEARCH ALL CARDS ;
NO. © NAME -’.LAST. FIRST. Ml’nnLE-(Tﬁe or'prlnt) -- - 1~ SOURCE  DOCUMENT - - | PAGE . RESULTS i
OVERT COVERT -
'|@HURCHILL , O (mn/ej QUI) S D I
2 .b;ﬁ}t//}NU/V \/OSc.pﬁ N | s \ - ‘7 u‘?o s
FECTEARY, /cynm} WA | |
‘|l Gur H/?/E'S Fru (Femsle) (/\/Ej)
L £y cémcme/e fLrnesT ey | |
Waceis pmars | (N
o - -
T\ forker (m,cy/ej ( UEE ]
tShoss, T (mele) )é_—m AR
fro- .
' [ NAMES CONTINUED oN ATTAC;I.ED SHEET
i NO. | FILE NO. - TYPE | - o - REFERENCE" DOCUMENT ’ PAGE | ANALYSIS* OR CHARGEOUT
~ RESULTS CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE "‘ _
REQUESTER- (Name. - Component - Extensdon) - DATE COMPLETED * _APPQOYEIan FILING )
v |(Initials
PO B BESATSLITME 1ras "INDICES SEARCH REQUEST

1-63

WHECH ARE OBSOLETE.
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z.::;wm, amk 8 OO, hias bwss wita the m

da s sines 1549. B was mﬂs B
mm&mMaquaﬂm ’

,.._a;j;:‘ o 39 m 19& Thoras, 08/C ﬁviss@
mmmmmmx(@-& MEmm@mm
‘Paso, Tuxes ares for boxk rodbery. A Bagelld bad fn his

"'jaenmatmm,wn&“m writian alfter the,
mm dred &5 to vhetdor Bogell might poesidly bs an
ayes. o of the fpfivifusls nemed wars 00/C lus
m wees vio fsvar Bemd of Begull. o other Bumes
mme@mmm»m me»c.mnl
W),m:. Slons. '

& & 1,9 M 4 Wcﬂh crmtnated Mawt ent

' ‘a8 %o vhother Be haf over bemxd of Bagell.  Be veplied
in the nagstive, mxwwmm si%m,
Bdbjest atill held with the view that he bas ehsslutsly mo
_ ef Bagall, although 4t wos ‘& caricus cainsifamoe Y
et liz hed been $n ths KL Paso ares in Jammry of this yesr, at. #
m,_mmmmmmmmmﬁma -
-me&m'am '

ummmwmzwm |




;N|TE_D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE B ﬁ \:(;-// ./ 7
. F‘EDERAL BUREAU oF lNVESTlGATION S o

U Cepyo

% Repor of L 840 DAV D . 1‘.5‘11)"“
Dd.é- “'."}‘ EDI"u/d't”y : 1964

- i-Fuc!d thce Fde’ No c,) 65 951 . o _. | o - Bu}ed; File No.: :

Tuxe ‘ R!(‘H«RD CASE \IAGELL f’"_" R S e sk G
‘o Charadter: ESP{ONAGE - X T ' . ' i R.L..n\;_ -N r}ﬁ«RT o

Swwpﬁ L Rdakground° bubgect antered 0 S army 8/5/48 and
'*lhonorﬂbly discharged. as Captaln 10/29/59 Recelved ‘many -
camprign . 1wardb durlng horpan ‘conflict aoln survivor j,» - :
axrpla‘e cxash 11/28 ‘54, suifered facxa. disfigurement ST
‘ _and g1von psychlatrlc exam:n ation. Sn.l(ct claimed he was -
‘rnleased from omp]oywnnt by Stxte Bow«raqo Department
o L.os *nge]c:; fallfornla. 6, 8/6 “haviag been acausvd ot
- taking 520,000 brlbo - SUDJect refused furnzsn police detallsff
of - hzs shootlng by - un1dent1f1ed assa1lant on 7,16/ 62 and- '
,'ﬂubﬁpqhvntIV'fll o (1v11 nghts compla;nt againqt polxce
B £ bpptcmber L1962 subject advised U. S. Fnbassy. “FthO'

'ﬂC1tq. he had- been ‘pproached for. rpcruxtln in e <1co Clty.w
_ refused to elaborﬁto' did not dt :ire to return to U S, was.
‘ r"bxtter dlsgusted dlSlllUSIOn\t and dlsaffncted " bald AL e
he did £0 1o some other: country it would cost, U. 77_m11110n§-jiffff{!;
'3wa Mthrough. be1ng a good c1txzen and thought e s votten::"iuﬁi.[*
Ca-dirty. deal all. around Advxsod FBI in Neéw v o City ‘on. R
- 11/*6 ‘62 he wanted to expose Departmenr ot Algohuxlc_o«vorabcﬁ*gn  ;t.

Uontrol inc Cal:forn1a.; Adv1sed FBT: 1qkjacksonv111e' Fla. Onj_j“f 
. 12/15 ‘62 he had ‘been. approached shortly before in “aqhzngton{”‘”"'
© " D. C. by - 1nd1v1dual belleved to be: worklng for Soviets; '
;é?f}contacted CI& in Virginia for 1nqtruct10ns was sent to"
. Miami. ‘Fla. by hlb‘bovxet contact and sald he be11eved he
was. 1ctually: : o ' B W
diagnosed at
" -as  "chroni b
,3]b0h1v1ora’

“ ’m,aggre€51V”f'
g:;/24/63 1f h

wg‘hc ‘vmpnrty of l.hc Fﬁl and h lcuud to mr ucuen lt nnd :

Euhldc %E 3 7
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Cuban or- Puaq1anﬁsnurcrs aava h1m a pxatox and m1crof11m
_xauid he  bé permxtted to- roturn same to hln (Ontdct so he
could be of turther use: 10 & 8 GovnrnmPnL.;'Cla”med to be
‘coustantivy: ‘under sur&olllﬁ"rn} Adv1~fd FBI. ".- S '
“on . 4/19/b3 ‘he: had takenm.ofmer ‘wite: to rourt ‘6n. Rame. date for7

- fvllure 10 romply With court ordpr glV]ng aub]ect v1%1tat1on

';rlqhtq with chlldren.; Suh]ect q condxt*nn diagnosed by VA
105 Angelps ~on’ 6/4 ‘63 ‘as” dfprpqsxon tﬂarful nervous,

rigid. " Yould on‘y uttpr words’ (ot 10 568 Ry kde""-ﬁ' o
@nggpted B2 uk ﬂohbexy ©Subiect arrvstnd 9/90/63 in El Paso,
NS, an Lhzrﬂc of attrmp(znv_, T "E L ¥ . Bank,

Ll ?ﬁso vamnv dato 1n vxo;at1n zwnctlon ?l‘? 'T1t19118""8b”
slashed wrist nlght of 9720:63, telt he 'Pﬂdwd psychlatrlc

,grnatmoni hlghly Qmotlonlx_wbnn lnturxlowed given to sp@lls,:
of cryxn;, qtst?d;uhgﬁle1xo £et on feot 51nCu d1srhargp R
from ©. 5. cArmy (cll”mdtn-qald_sub p"i,.  ¢~§}th0came i

,muub»r (ommugg t AL LY £
dcrxdtd ﬂvprvthxvp R
e o

AT ARy ﬁmﬂntﬂ ngm

visa .and pwgspor.ﬁ

Ty "%M c)mnlv u-xt-; ‘I"-e'e.
to p>-rlflng£p lg.criminail offmnqo
b~ f\;msr'd to Fit . whici cadsed .
e did o vuhxbct “orderad. E
-Pntnr_IOI ¥9d¢rn1 Prlvnnnrs bp.lng.lﬁld
.‘l%‘Du11,. n'1/21/64 by USDC, El Paso for 30 day pexxod t
- undergo p$ych1a1r1c exAmxnatlon -Alleged (ﬂnnertlon w1th
B mr mmm 05\ Aln-?' - S assassinat

mﬂntﬂm?dﬁwfh ‘

\ﬂ.h Oﬂm‘,:. '*any know“édgﬁwof“subjedfm' Descr1pt1dn
and. 'dnntlflcatlon Record bet out.' SUBJFCT HAS ATTEMPTED
'“‘Urfl“ e
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51 would not take p]ace untll Docembnr e
g 1962, and
1962 .

'}that the actualltrl

mxnlst*ation copceruing thls matter sxnrn h1s Army ponsxon
.h;s nnly cu rent 1nc0mp ' -

cp' ber 15, 19622'"'

o ‘ : f; On. Dpcemh§f“15 -1962, t hn\SQb)éct aov1qu Specxa‘>> Lo
';“44gont"'nf -the FRI- Ln Iacksonvxlle, Florica. that he had. I :
"ffsnrved "5 A capta1n in the U, .5 ~Aray and hag hsen.xnvo]vn
_i" xntﬁlllgenco 1nvnst1gatlon8for the. f'( for,appxoxxma' 1y
',ﬂsoven years. . He ;3xd he served- 19 fapan for most of Pis_ v 
’}perxod of txmrland maxrued 4. apaneqe *KOMIN namod M!TsUK'_NAGELL
. from whom [V prcwvnt}v dlvorcrﬂ ,.ﬂ“>udv:aud that au};ngf '
1957 and” 1958 he' b#()me‘>(}ualﬂ'nd in. japas. with One. Doctor,
”QVQ(HAKAO FUIISAWE, a professor of. Pnlxtl(»; Scrence al Tokyo. . .
’;iwpunf'hnxxnfslry H»f\a;d thx: por»un was ;;mnmbnr'of tbo 

Vfonbant'Reana)ch Oiixrniﬁ‘kO) .’11;h£x~t grgauizatlon

__;kald thxx ‘person’ 1~ prs‘ Lly 1ht Uni vea - >latr~i p;acr»u {
fiunknowniﬂnd”depmq rm oclfxmpntal~xo thp safrty of “the 1ntvxnal ' f_;
'ffSﬂcurify of'the Unl’rd Hfatvx; HP 5aid i ﬂlxrﬂx 1038 ur 1909 %

:?hv dlrected ?n anonymou"'lﬂtter to thﬁ }R‘.ln uashlngton _

' relaf1VP to. the above- 1nfoxmatlon (nn-t*nln FU’I&\«';.

i stated-be ; d1<Charged honorably from the If. . Army on. -
._{‘Ortober 29 1959 .and. 5ub=Pqu9ntly bncame employnd on Docpmbnr‘14
uﬁf1959 by’ the State Beveragn Departmnnt in: L.os. \ngeles California.

Hé said in Tune.,1962 ‘he was:accused of taking a €20 000 .

. brib ?by the State Peverage Depaftment and’ was roleasrd Irom,f"

?'gfh1s’employment on: !une 8, 1962 for refus1ng to ‘answer - '
. : : -'fated;he talked ‘to-the FBI in Los Angoleq N
5 ity of 'his: dlsmzssal be1ng a vxo]at;on’
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v ,contncted by the same person and was told 1o go to Miamx,;
. ¥lorida, to a bar and wear a_red sweater, where he would
'_be‘contactedﬂrélative tofan aSsignment; '

© UEP 65-951

NA&ELL advxqed xhat hP wﬁnt to “asnxng&on. D. C

-:mh ‘re he. resided untxl rerently ‘He stated while in
. Washlngton D.,C he had been approached by an- 1nd1v1dua1
~ whom he fext was nxthﬂr a gparlal Agent of the FBI or a

bovxet Eﬁplnnage Agent ' Hﬂ smxd he mat this perqon in a- G%KWWS

~ bar in’ ‘Aashxngton. ‘. €., located at 811 14th Street NW, G{&;LL
'vwﬁqhxngton B UN F Hn‘«a:d this person talked of Domestlc-v' '
’-_lntelligﬂnce and a]so talked of g1v1ng him an inte111gence

';acslgnmentu_ Hn ”ﬂld the more he ‘thought this ma&ter over )

~he was posifivv tbat thxﬁ Jndtvidual works for the Sovxpts

qe Aald that in Septembpx. ]962 be. vas Xnv1ted.,5_,_,

_ o attend A roreptlon at the Russian &mbmasy He could not .. ..
'fldontlxv 'ha 1nd1v1dual ‘who invited him to the reception. -
‘He advised. that . he . 0001&€r°d the (entral lnxnllxgence Agency
ar either. !ang)eys Vsrgzn:au.or Elwood . Vivginia, and used.
the name of JOE CRAMER or KRAMER during this contact with-

GlA. He =aid he told them of:¥?e above information and -

’lvanted.uoae adVLrP 2% to uhether to go Lhrough with aurh
CRIb asQIgrm(nt. " He" sa14: he #35 -to meet this- 1nd1vidua1 who
¥ i 1o nge hxm the ?qslgnment at the above- montionad ‘bar.
- on }4th 31r99t and in order - to bP rasognxzed “he was to

- ‘place tnrct nickﬂlq on the bar - in line with a dlmm placed

directly ovor the mxddle nxckel “He' aaid the C!A told h1m

~ibat since this matter 1nvolved dompstxc rather than foreign 

1nt#111gence he qhou]d r@fer thxs Lnformatxon to the FBI

He stated he went to the ahovp bar and there was

rt 1& ‘to be noted that durlng the entlre 1nterv1ew

- w1th NAGELL. he was noted to be in an 1nebriated condltlon

and was vpry vague 1n answerlng questxons He was unable ‘to.

gxdentlfy by name any of the. 1ndividuals he dlscussed and was. B

- also. unable to furnish a phy51cal description of any of these ;'G
.;nd1v1duals.; In addition to: being slightly inebrlated he * .
_.a“also gave: the impression to the interviewing agents of being
= menta11y unbalanced._q:lj : o S :

BT s el

e S B TR BT e g

it iy

Saciis

&

Al e

st el B g ek
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Low

tHol1day Inn, Jackbonville Florlda, and would be there for
~the next few days.
,Pord wh:ch bearq Ca-tfornla ltcen»e MYU 890. He. said he has

j440 South: Union’

- sister, ELEANORE"GAMBERT 8225 Grand Avenue. Elmhurst
‘New York

. Sov1pts“, Be could furnz:h no information as to a spe01f1c
- as~1gnment g1ven hxm othnr than that he was ‘to go to
C Miaml: and 5tt in a- bar whlch he is unable to 1dantify and -
‘ anannae and’ Runslan f]unntly and is wel] versod in- th@

_;shoot1ng. ‘He said his auto has several bullet hole¢ in it
~ He furnxsh@d a photograph of hxm elf,

"NAGELL for rexntervxew however, it was determxned that he -
tvnecember 20 1962 ao Jmnuary 22 1963

records regardlng the- subJect covering ‘the period- when‘”'
'subJect was 'a’ patient at:the- Veterans Admxnistrat1on Ho, ital,
" Bay Pines, Florlda, from December 20, 1962 to January 22,.{JQ'{_
- 1963. One c11n1ca1 record contained the followxng informa-.w:"

»veteran of Korean War vas admitted to Ward 1= 5-S on 12—20-62

e

NAGLLL stated hp 15 presently resxdlng at the

*He ﬂald he is presently driving a 1959

no’: 11v1ng relat;ve xcept his former Wlfﬂ,‘WhO resides at

‘enue’, Los Angeles California, and his-

- JNA‘ I adv1qed that he bel:eves in connection'”' :
w1th hls conta ts” that he 15 actually worktng for the

waxt ‘to. be contmcted by-a Soviet Agent. He said he spoke

Spanish language,: ‘He' saxd ‘he was shot- in June, 1962
but refused to dlscuss any of the Jncidents qurrounding the

On Decembcr 17 19h2 nifortq WETe made to locate

nad’ checked out of the motel and left no forwardxng address.tjf"

on’ November 25, 1963, EP T-2 made available;“"

tion's

"INTERIM SUMMARY (!NTERSERVICE)

u:s'roxw oF pnxsm Im.mass., 'nus 32 year old whlte male

because: of'complnxnts of headache and lapses of memoxy._a
' ‘ - these'since a‘vairplane accident he had had ain.
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Septaler %, zﬁéﬁ end mimfmmm Ghe fol, wing dafar-
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1&%&@3@ M mm the pernon or PErBona

M'am

He mﬁ?ﬁm m on &&g 15, 1.9&, “widlie

m & m fratias ams Gnmrd, he hed boon dhat "

wﬁm’ immar

wm:td m the pm@v;&g

&

&@MWM&&W%&%W

s MM&W far & berxring
o mmgﬁmmmmmwemmmm&

amummmtmmmm“mmm w

SR i thet ho felt he hod
m don w the Urited %m doverrmerd &
P .heeaam _ naa. bm Mne,
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. here xn ‘FWGv Cley far recmilbing, it aléhough agled -

| for Wit oo wa bebslf of whal oowiyy. He stated hat
e Job ol thla soact would Do in Mew York. He wlmmw

. seying coull Le used against him in any court or prones
Leutim.-mmmw.MMImimwtmdawmﬁm
Coodefindtely ot e would desve lieuleg, b that he would
- net go back to the Unlted Stsites. He stated thst be 40
:Mmtsmmm the United States. He atated tint

‘ mmﬁmwmc i c..&aaﬂeat«ad," and theb

o obobed L‘mﬁ m ‘tﬁ%&gm hat }m woan m‘:wm:.:mu
specllically in this regard, rufused to Btate by whom oo

in 50 Ry &rﬁmstmmmvwmhmwﬁtm;mm

o far he had 'dene nothin .‘a’mumld&l to the Oniteou Stubes.,’

he kuew the full sigﬁﬁmmoatm_ Be ploo stabed

that he wan “bd

med and disatfected.’

mmzmam.mmcmwmtm&ﬁm G

m%m@mo&mﬁv i% wrmmtmmmma

S . milliong. - e stabed thet be wes ‘Ghroust velng o i
aitizwa ant mm@tmhaﬂ mtma "

rty deed | 1 azmmci.“'
sie was told to go to the Protection Secticn in

;rwdta Wmmwwm‘@imcﬁm. ,
_»»,»aasmwvm 1w had been to the Protection Section gno
o wadld not o thee mt&mﬁammmm

'-.mmdmtgamlvte ited States, le saldd thet L

- he had nogling o go beck fov, awl $hat his Jigmiseal e

L reeerd mﬁd mmm hinm fros gobting & good Job wﬁm*e R
had w um sst m tm M’ B mstimto@‘ o

ikﬂ'

He mentiched that the only Sob

_Be ma mmimm ta:e:z the Vetarwaa "m
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faa*ea tm
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..Us.mlitmc .'*urm drdaly

thut b oL oanr dw '.;m.-, Mw L
s Az &aa«e B omend i dacala heppen Eru w“ '
: '.,mLeme‘mm B s g would be e o
B it the Boboon, . e val al »’.;sae.'
e g *""’ '“c. rapred, b wadon he realled,
lme He gloted k”lb&b VNLeUs e ool
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il ww@’wa It Leow s0fne B Lo oWy f‘%: &m’n oy
ehopplng Blon
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tuatio _'_M»;M&Qp he M

Wm Section o teo 3-5’! st
otection Section again, but on leaving
m ond 81so esked what section

m.mm&emmmmmumw

S

: _153,;&%1?_& 3 3?;."
-
b ﬁ‘- '.,f;; i ;‘

)

2
s

)

o3

BT




13-00000

Bl wul 'I
.‘_;m t, ;.,z. mt@'

i ool f:xi' w,ﬁm ial siﬁ\s&tm cmmm
' mf_‘w‘ M&ﬁm bave cz‘eﬁ‘-ﬂu & aituabion in :
o conmob BiTord to meet my daily Living expense '
' amm Zugunt 30, 1962, tiw mest rocent ﬁate &;.i.\‘(ua
to me a8 the dete of my mam.%.; Also, lmmmw
to obtain eploguent in loe Angsies becsuse of r,m R
_ ﬁt.im&'b‘mmmmmmm

,,Wi-w‘-&w; EE T - $0 remove . stim' )
_ shaaddng af She me my ddsadsasl was
rwtmﬁ; Izproper; Dut thad ths &:uageﬁ reasone
o oy Jismissal were sxagersbed, disgtorted, and
'mmw, el the result of méivemﬂa o t&w
',pma@cmemorwW
of Algoholle Baverage Gontrol after bt came to . o -
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'_'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

In Reply. Plcase %r to
File No. 445

. RICHARD CASE NAGELL

| Character ESPIONAGE -X

" Reference: - Report of SA JAMES H, HOOSE, JR.,
| rereyeRser. dated as a‘bove at Los Angeles, o
,‘ .CaIifornia -

: - A.'Ll sources. (except a.ny listed below) whose identities
are concea.led in. referenced conmunication have furnished. relia'ble
infoma.tion in the past. S

e

-

Thls document contains neither recommendations. nor conclusions of the FBI Il is the property
. of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ns contents are not to be dlatrlbuled outside ’

el rdsiy
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| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENI OF JUSTICE |
'FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON ;

- Copy fo: - ‘

':,:quﬂ&; "g§¥§36§..ﬁoosz’ JR, ,‘:;' ’erS'"omu 'Los Angeles, California

Date:

é‘*v;fFMdommﬁuNo 65—7445 ‘_ .*‘:f-. o 'meuphhh,64-48933 'SJT”TJT
' Mr(i) RICHARD CASE NAGELL = ;x,;'{m-f,,ﬂ, - ,Aq(runbt?*~
20l ’74&»5‘37 » R Iz‘)hy(ﬁqjl |
-~ ,._"Ché:radér_: , ESPIONAGE - X. o o B "ﬁ':‘..i..f\-bf iN PAHT -

pe : Lt TOTAL DNl - . R
10 Synopsiss Mbther, brother, former wife, and frlend of RICHARD*' ;
.07 . NAGELL all consider him to be mentally disturbed, L
No 1ndication NAGELL involved in espionage, Commmist. S
- Party, or "Fair Play for Cuba Committee" activity. ;~'*?4
NAGELL told his brother he had been to Cuba and once ,;;,:~-
 Jokingly told his former wife he was thinking of going
- . to Russia. Information concerning NAGELL!s bank .
 accounts. set forth. SUBJECT HAS AT”EMPTED SUICIDE.,'

‘= RUC =~

.. DETAILS:

. Mrs. MITSUKO NAGELL, nee
: “.:° ' Mitsuko Takahashi, aka
. .7 Mrs. Richard C., Nagell
”:gwj ”'(divorced from RICHARD C. NAGELL)

S  On February 3, 1964, Mrs. MITSUKO NAGELL furnlshed
"7 the following information to SAs JAMES H, HOOSE, JR., and JOSERH
" DOYLE POWELL at her residence -at 4340 South Union Avenue, -

S Apartment 12, Los Angeles, California.

She filed for divorce from. RICHARD NAGELL in Los

Angeles on April 19, 1962, but has not received the final
decree. NAGELL stayed out late nights, beat her, never gave

o ,e/é %’i‘/% L3 ooy B )g/—- 74&537

~ This doc?ment contains neith recd dations nor Jusi of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and ls loaned to your agency; it and
: . . ot its contents are not to be distributed outalde JOUr ageney,
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" her any money, and did not like the children. She belleves |
~ NAGELL'!'s mother resides in the Los Angeles area, but she

does not know the mother!s address and has never met her,

.~ She repeatedly asked NAGELL to introduce her to his mother,ef.:;ff.eff
.. but he always refused to do so, B

Mrs, NAGELL stated NAGELL never exhibited any

: political interest; never mentioned communism or the Fair
- Play for Cuba Commlttee," or Cuba. Once in the summer of

1963 NAGELL was mad about scmething unrecalled and Jokingly
- - sald he was thinking of going to Russia, but Mrs. NAGELL is.

'certain this was said in Jest, .

Mrs. NAGELL 1s of the opinion there 1s something

-~;“mentally wrong with NAGELL, He would fly into violent rages .
- wilthout apparent reason, She. pointed out that her television
‘. set has a split plastlc case and stated NAGELL hit the set -
-+ wWith his fist once while angry and this resulted in this :
*vf;damage. ' .

. Although NAGELL did not 1ike his children,during

the marriage,he has frequently complained about not being L
-~ with them since the dlvorce, He sends them cards from various - - = . |,
" ‘places in the United States, but has never since the divorce .. ..
© . furnished support for the children or Mrs, NAGELL As g con- -
" sequence, Mrs, NAGELL ‘has been supporting herself and the oo
+ _.children through employment as a waitress and has to- board
'__the children out. L

On March 6, 1964, Mrs. NAGELL stated. to SA HOOSE

~~_,that she never knew NAGELL to be involved in espionage in any- . .. -}
manner, - She further commented that they were always In finan-

T elal difficulty during their residence in the United States,
.+ " During the marriage NAGELL had a bank account at the Bank of :
i America, Wilshire and Vermont, Los Angeles, but Mrs, NAGELL -

#" " doubts there was ever much money in the account, She sald
- that slnce the separation in April of 1962, . NAGELL has sent

her a total of about $180 00,
" There. 18 no information in the files. of the Los

.';vAngeles Offioe of the FBI 1dent1fiable with Mrs. MITSUKO NAGELL.
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© . Mps, FRANCES M. NAGELL,
.. ‘nee Frances Kaufman-
AR (mother of RICHARD C. NAGELL)

3  On March 5, 1964, Mrs. FRANCES NAGELL furnished |, =
the following information to SAs JAMES H, HOOSE, JR., and

PHILIP J. REILLY at her residence at 856 South Catalina

B Avenue, Apartment 104 Los Angeles.

Mrs, NAGELL' stated that for many years and for

co0 vardious reasons, none of which relate to this case, there
 has been dissension in the family, However, until the time - U
. that RICHARD NAGELL was in the alrplane crash,. they had gotten ..
"7, along well together. Since the crash there has been a marked” - = '
- change in RICHARD NAGELL, and Mrs. NAGELL is certain her son has -
ggtsome form of mental trouble.' .

' She saw RICHARD in Chicago, Illinois, in 1954 and

... she moved to Los Angeles in May of 1955. It was then seven
. yecars before she heard directly from him or-saw him, She ran
- into RICHARD by chance on the street in Los Angeles, saw that =~ -~ =~ |
. he needed help, and- thereafter tried to give him both moral and IR |
5_financ1al assistance., e , , .

Mrs. NAGELL gave her son $1,000.00 on one occasion-

’fand mnch smaller amounts on other occasions., He never expressedv”?; .
' _.appreclation for this help, RICHARD never seemed to have enough
.- money, She does not know if he had a. bank account ornot,’

o . Mrs. NAGELL was rying to locate RICHARD after he R )
.. “had disappeared for several days. = She knew he could often - s
7 be found ‘at The Happy'Habbit a beer ‘Joint at 2709 West Sixth
.. 'Street, Los Angeles, ' She went there and found RICHARD, and o
- he flew into an uncontrollable rage because she had gone inside —
"~ this-bar, claiming it was no place for a decent woman,
. MPs. NAGELL: stated it was really not that bad a place, She
~... became. definitely convinced after this incident that there
. was something seriously wrong with her son,  But even prior
.. to this time she observed RICHARD became extremely angry over . -
*E'nothing and ‘he would cry without explaining what was troubling
~him,
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After gbove mentioned incident, RICHARD again

~f5_-wou1d ‘have nothing to do with her. She kept track of him
~ through her. other son, LOUIS, who 18 a year and a half older

than RICHARD, Mrs, NAGELL was in a way happy to have the

"~ boys get together after years of estrangement. She

descrlbed ‘LOUIS as being an almost hopeless alcohollc;

| ‘She thought since both sons had serious problems, they might
~-be able to help each other, LOUIS has told her, however,
... that he was never able to‘straighten out RICHARD -

B She stated that RICHARD never discussed conmunism,_~
-+ never mentloned Cuba or the "Failr Play for Cuba Committee"'
T oY gave any 1ndication he was in any manner 1nvolved in

. espionage.-»,~ . , ,

On March 9, 1964 Mrs, NAGELL 1nformed SA HOOSE

S that she. wanted to point out that RICHARD had never physically ... ¢
- abused her, that the abuse was always vocal. She . also mentioned
-7 that she herself has been under psychiatric care for several
.o years, and she does ‘not think her problem has yet been
”",3zy.elim1nated. : o o ‘

There is no information in the files of the. Los

‘"”fﬁj;'Angeles Office of the FBI identifiable with Mrs. FRANCES NAGELL-

| 7v;L0UIs KAUFMAN, true name
.. 'LOUIS NAGELL (brother of . .
©. . RICHARD C. NAGELL) . . -

-E:f following information to SAs JAMES H, HOOSE, JR., and PHILIP.
- .'Je. REILLY at his residence at: 10130 Samoa Avenue, Tujunga,-
,’California, telephone 353-1224

‘eﬂnHe considers himself to be the "black sheep' of the family and'
has had little contact with other family members until the last_

On March 5, 1964 LOUIS KAUFMAN furnished the

LOUIS stated he got in urouble at age 16 and since
that time has used his mothert!s malden name as ‘his last name,

year or two. : At one time in Korea he dlscovered he was in the

same army outfit as his brother, RICHARD, and looked him up.__,_fflﬁj1‘ “ﬁf

| . RICHARD was an officer in intelligence while LOUIS was an

enlisted man, and RICHARD did not want to have much contact

- with LOUIS, However, when their mother told RICHARD that LOUISV B
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| "“had cancer of the throat in 1962 RICHARD went to LOUIS and

offered to help him, LOUIS later discoveréd he did not have:
cancer and also discovered that RICHARD was the one who needed

f;.o'_help. LOUIS frequently saw RICHARD in 1962 and until about
o August of 1963 when RICHARD left the Los Angeles area.

LOUIS considers RICHARD to be mentally disturbed,

' ;He recalled an afternoon when both were at The Happy Rabbit

and the: newspapers carried an account of the burglary of the

. local armory. - RICHARD told LOUIS he had pulled the burglary

and had some machine guns in his car parked on the street

. near the beer Joint., LOUIS lmmediately sald he would like
~ to see the machine guns and the two of them welked out to the
o cars . LOUIS. saw no guns. and upon asking RICHARD :where: they. were
© " the latter replied he did not know what LOUIS was talking about.
- RICHARD sald he had no recollection of telling LOUIS anything

about guns or burglarizing any armory. JIn addition to this

"LOUIS said that RICHARD was usually in a state of deep

depression, RICHARD complained about his wife divorcing him

'77u;;}-and about his employment problems.4

RICHARD never spoke 1n favor of communism but he

-T,did say that he thought the American government should do
- ‘more for him in view of his army service, He never mentioned
. Russia, When RICHARD returned from Mexico City in 1962, he

. -told LOUIS he had gone to Cuba from Mexlco, He gave no - . :
. ~reason for having made this trip. LOUIS has no 1nformation
;v indlecating RICHARD was ever involved in esplonage. ‘He nevex .

'l_.'heard RICHARD mention the "Fair Play for Cuba- Committee.

'LOUIS. does not know 1f RICHARD had a bank aecount;

3**offfhe does'know RICHARD usually was broke.

\ There is no- information in the files of the Los

?f1?woAngeles Office of the FBL 1dentifiable with LOUIS KAUFMAN,

' FREDERTCK HOWARD JOHN

(friend of RICHARD C. NAGELL)

: FRED JOHN furnished the following 1nformation to -

5;7;¢SA JMES H. HOOSE, JR., on Naren 9, 1964

| | V/“ 7‘4:‘77
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-;gin Missouri, informing him he’ had been named as a correspondent -
-~ authorized to communicate with RICHARD NAGELL, JOHN has received
- no Indication that NAGELL 4s in any sort of trouble, and he
f:;wondered what was. behind the hoepital letter. ,

“'f]four reels of microfilm or any. personal papers should NAGELL
" dle. JOHN does not have a key to any safety deposit box and ;
. does not know if NAGELL does or does not have a safety deposit
~ . box., JOHN has heard NAGELL mention his sister but lmows - .
~nothing concerning any Japanese gas. maSk or anything else

"f,death. g

. JOHN resides in a boarding house at 817 South

. .Catalina Avenue, -Los Angeles. - He is employed by the Hartford
'-Y.Insurance Company, 548 South Spring Street; Los Angeles. '

He has known RICHARD NAGELL for about one year.

- - He met him through BILL LYNN of the California Alcoholic

- . Beverage Controll at The Happy Rabbilt. JOHN does not know e
=+ aay members of NAGELL's: family nor does he know of any other R

. close friends of NAGELL., v _ L -

' NAGELL left Los . Angeles the first or second week of

~~f 'September, 1962, . Just before leéaving he told JOHN he would
" be traveling and asked him to share his Post 0ffice box so

he could forward on. the government disgbility checks which -

- he receives monthly. He also asked JOHN to mail him an almanac»r--
‘. ~whenever 1t was convenlent as he liked to refer to the almanac .~
. from time to time as a general source -of informations JOHN ~ =
- ‘complied with both requests. Near the end of each month JOHN = =~ - °
" has sent the checks to NAGELL at a Post Office box in El Paso, -
. Texas, He also sent him an almansc with a yellow cover as he. .';
;;recalls its JOHN did not mark or alter this almanac in any way;

'JOHN recently received a form letter from a hospital

sy

" JOHN has never heard athhing about his receiving

stored with her which is to be turned over to him upon NAGELL'S

About a month or two after NAGELL left Los Angelee

S the wrote to. "JOHN, probably Just on one occasion, and that
'rfr,f concerned paying the rent on the joint postal box. -

JOHN is of the oplnion NAGELL is a paranoiac in

: .that he is depressed at the manner his ex-wife treated him :
- and ‘the manner in which the local, state, and Federal governments

have treated him : JOHN definitely considers NAGELL to be mentally* -

- aisgurbed,
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JOHN has never heard NAGELL speak in favor of

‘ffff“communiSm or Cuba., :He has never heard of the "Fair Play :
-~ " for Cuba Committee." JOHN has no. 1ndication NAGELL was ever
"a?;‘involved 1n espionage.

NAGELL never had much money, Just his income fram f

' driving a Yellow Cab and from his disability check, JOHN
 does. not know ir NAGELL had a bank ‘account,

There is no information in the files of the Los

“V:"AngeleS‘Office of the FBL identifiable with FRED JOHN,

;;hBANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION

On March 5, 1964 LA T—l whose information may

'jﬁnot be made public except upon issuance of a subpoena duces
~. tecum, stated RICHARD C., NAGELL had commercial checking account .
-7 . number 002-857 at the Wilshire - Virgil Branch of the Security
”ﬁ}First National Bank, Los Angeles. : : o

' ffhe account was opened October 2, 1961, with a

' deposit of $350.00, closed January 31, 1963, no balance. =
- NAGELL gave a bank reference of Bank of America, Wilshire -

Vermont Branch, Los Angeles., Upon opening, residence was given'=*=c'

- as 4712 Saturn Street, telephone WE 4-2739.

LA T—l recalls NAGELL vividly as he caused a comp

.. motlon every time he came in the bank, He would shout at
" the tellers, complain about the service, and threaten to

' report the tellers to the management. On one occasion a girl
- teller working next to LA T-l1l wore a red dress to work on a
- day that NAGELL was in the bank, . NAGELL shouted at the girl
-+ that only a prostitute would wear a red dress,

LA T—l thinks some local finance company has been

l5f“itry1n8 to 1ocate NAGELL recently to collect a debt,

on March 9, 1964 LA T~2, vwhose information may not

" be made public . except. upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum,"
©: stated RICHARD NAGELL opened commercial checking account -~ .
~ number 9-4492 on November 6, 1959, at.the Wilshire - Vermont

Branch of the Bank of America Los Angeles, NAGELL gave his

address as the Cloud Motel, 3&00 West Third Street. His bank
'reference was the Union Bank, Mount Holly, New Jersey, and he
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'Jrﬁpart of this time it was a Joint account with MITSUKO. NAGELL

'*:-INPORMATION FROM INFORMANTS

o 65-Tith5

2:: ﬁparently exhibited New. Jersey driver‘s license number o

Opening deposit was $900, 00, and the account was

‘{closed September 27, 1951. : _ 2
. " on February 26, 1962, RICHARD NAGELL opened checking ‘}}ii_fff

‘account number 3-2873 at this same bank with a deposit of
$143,10, the account being closed on July 16, 1962, During

- -

"AND SOURCES OF INFORMATION

On March 9, 1964 SA WILLIAV J MC CAULEY was adVised

;;'by the following that they had no information concerning RICHARD_?f,gﬁff
- NAGELL: ‘ CHARR

N ANTHONY F, LIBERATO, Investigator,

© . Immigration and Naturalization Service,

“. . -Los. Angeles, who 1s cognizant of many
o Cuban activities in Los Angeles._

' MANUEL GONZALEZ, 1070 West Kensington.
" Road, Los Angeles, who headed" the6pro- -
~ Castro movement in Los Angeles 19 0-1961

'*,]:MAYER G ROYAL, 5825 West Pico Boulevard,
- Los Angeles, who is acqualnted with some
L. activities of the "Fair Play for Cuba
» ;Committee,' Los Angeles. S

-._;;1*.LA T-3, who is cognlzant of nany Cuban L
RN activities in Los Anoeles. &

LA T—h and LA T-5, who are familiar with

- Communist Party actlvity. in the general
"area where RICHARD NAGELL has resided in
-_Los Angeles._

There is no information of substance in the files
of the Los Angeles Office of the FBI identifying NAGELL with
any Communist Party, Cuban, or espionage activity.

‘e
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JOHN NOBURO MIYAKT (JACK MIYAKI) stated on

| ;Maroh 23, 1964, to .SA HOOSE. that he and his wife, CAROLINE:

MIYAKI, reside at 645 North Westmoreland Avenue, Los Angeles,

“. . California. MIYAKI did not recognize name or photograph of
- " RICHARD NAGELL.: When further descriptive data was furnished
. MIYAKI, he recalled he had net NAGELL on one occasion about
- a year ago at The Happy Rabbit, a beer Joint at 2709 West
Sixth Street, Los Angeles.f

NAGELL told MIYAKI he either was or had been a

,,‘Yellow Cab driver, ‘that he had a Japanese wife who had o
- j.divorced him, - MIYAXL said he possibly told NAGELL he worked
. as a’ machinist at Aero~Space Manufacturing Corporation, 3825
.+ Cohasset Street, Burbank, California, but cannot recall having
. told NAGELL anything else. MIYAKT stated he thinks NAGELL left .
-+, - the bar at the same: time he did which may account for NAGELL

©+. “having MIYAKI's license number, MIYAKI drives a cream

colored 1962 Buick Special; four door, license JOG 823.

&+ (California- Department of Motor Vehicles verifies this license
.. -is for this car.)
.. fied material.and has no clearance. MIYAKI was born in Japan,
'“1'?§§ggglized in Hawaii on January 21, 1954 certificate number
9. S e y .

MIYAKI said he does not work on any classi-

MIYAKI 18 of the opinion he, and NAGELL only con-;¢»:f

:wﬁ,versed about ten or fifteen minutes on this one oceasicn, = .
- and he has no information apart from above concerning NAGELL, -

o o There 15 no. 1nfonmation in the files of the Los f'NTuf*f'
v  Ange1es 0ffice of the FBL 1dentifiab1e with JOHN (JACK)
“Q{MIYAKI or CAROLINE MIYAKI

T oo -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. ' Z)( Zn / !/
e "Copy fo:
Report of: o e " Offices SR
pepereh  SA DAVID J. REID - ©™"  BL'pAso
o July 24, 1964 - : S
- Field Office File Mo EP 65}951 - - ,7 - - Bureau File No.: 4"48933 - A
'Tiﬂ'ei- RICHARD CASE NAGELL . o - L, T ,Y HWJ*K IAS‘K FUHU!:
B R A 9)2713}’(ﬂ€// |
v ".vCharader . - : o = Ht"‘:’bg iN PARY e
- ESPIONAGE - x- . - - VITAL iy
'SWWN“ Subject described by a former acqualntaqce in the

United States Army in Korea as having had a brilliant
war record but as not stable mentally, this instability
probably being due to brain tissue damage resulting from an - .
airplane ecrash during the Koreen War. With regard to names .
... found in the possecsion of the subject when he was arrested
. ' on September 20, 1963, U.S. Army, Japan, advised that the
K subject had- previously served in Korea and Japan and that it
~was not unusual for individuals. to retain lists of persons - . .
in such areas for future reference. U,S. Army,’ Japan, ‘algo
advised that the reagon fcr some names in the subject's L
possession at the time of his arrest.could not be assesseds .-
On June 9, 1964, ‘subject gentenced in the United States District -
Court, El Paso, Texas, to serve ten:years under the provisions: -
o of Sectxon 4208 (a) (II), Title 18, U.S. Code, for violation o
= i of Section 2113, Title 18, U.S. Codw.' subject attempted sulcide// -
R on June 17, ,1964, SUBJECT HAS ATTEMPTED SUICIDE ,

{” &ud/ojé ?ﬁ qﬁ#’. ere @,.ﬂm\. o35

. - c- | ' .' _ W‘Y . —nrvw'g m?_s_&e/eq’_

- This documcnt contains ne[ther xeoommendnhona nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the ¥BI and is Xonued to yonr sgency; it and.

its contents are not to be dxstnbuted outmde yOur agency.
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DETAILS:

AT 'rovzo JAPAIL:

At the time cf the arrest of R;chard Case Nagell -

v’::in El Paso, Texas, on September 20, 1963, on a bank robbery ; Q;¢;;

~charge, he had many papers. and dscuments in his possession.
. These papers and documents were reviewed and wa“e found to
~vcontain the following notqtlons-

- Murai Jua- (Cabiaet Research
. Office- C.R.0,) (Hational Rural
Police Agency) (Private Secretary
to P.M. Yoshida) (Intelligence
Agency ia China)- Now imn -
- Tukuoka- SHI o

Tsio Sai Fue ,
Literature Dept.
. Tohoku Daigaku - .
- (Naikaku Cnosa Shltsu)

W (Lee. Chan Suk) ______ T |
: ¢/o0 Maruel Pachinko | I e

' 169-1"Baba-Machi, Choshi~Shi
Chlba»Ken, Japan

s Rin X
R (Kin{ngof, ' '
T #2<%"Ginza, Cth-KJ
Tokyo~To (56-5330)
' Y A
Nicolallb,MEroshkinA(“MR) .
: “oviet Embassy P

aneIOpe addressed to: Capt. Robert C.
 Nolan, Adviser, FROKA Dets RID

with return addreos of Col Lee Churl Hi,

CO HID, ROKA
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' Matsumoto

-?Cbzéf of
Hiyagl Brdfectural Police

5 ‘ Hgs (Se L/E/Pclice SUperintendent),

Matsumoto kehiro- Chief

Procuratgr xof Sendai Hinher
Procura s Office:

34
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"7f[§;':"'" ” Aegio g_:_ f1 4SB. f, o
."Iéhiﬁarulﬂézzroé'dhléf of‘GuardV

an&fﬁes e Dept, Zud Regional .f
- Hgs, Ha IR ; :

. ;ﬁj:sxg;;a ‘%urai J n- Director cf Tehoku ;i :  ;H4;#m;;;€;¥;

#2-; Ginza, Chuo-ku,|Tbkyo~to
~ Tel. 56-5339

'i'Pachinko Stora,_l§9v

Choshi-shi, Chiba-kgy, Japan

Kaji Wataru

“Baba=-machi,
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Tohoku Regional Police Bureau .

e Prevention Section, Crlminalﬁﬁ
rtment Natlonal Pollce Agency o

An enveloPe»addressed to: Capt
Robert C. MNolan, Advisor,
FROKA det, HID with return
address of Col Lee Churl Hi,
CO, HID, ROXA .

- - Four photbgraphs identified on the back
as followsy -

v In additlon, the subgect had in his possession at SRR A
the time of his arrest oa September 20, 1963, a piece Of «wmommr i
paper containing ‘the listing of what appeared to be Unlted ' S
States Army Officers. and their serial numbers. One section. SR R
of this paper was listed under the headinw "Third Operations R

~ Group"', : _ e

On March 24, 1964, Lieutenant Colonel N L S
~ Deputy G-2, United States Army, Japan, advised tH e had - [ b
- known the subject personally and had served in Bboraa with R B
the subject. GLENN noted that his name appearcd i one of
the above mentioned photographs of papers which were found =
in the possession of the subject when arrested im El Paso B
on September 20, 1963, GLE{N stated that he and the subject
had been attached to aa Intelligence Branch of the Unitedl
States Army in the rar Eust during the period of thexr acquaintance.

GLENN exPTalned that the names in parenthesés in
one of the above mentioned photograohs were ''code names' used -

5.
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~ by members 6f_Army Intelligence Units in Korea in order to

protect their real ideatities from informants.

GLERN also adviced that the subject was not

stable mentally and that this lnstabLTLty was probably due
‘to damage to brain tissues suffered in an airplame crash

during the Korean Wir in wvhich the subject was the only .

" survivor. GCLENN stated that the subject in fact, did have
- a brilliant war record, which was the reason for hl0

l_ﬁr-assignment to Army Intelligence ir spite of what should
. have boen an. obvzcus psygholo cal defQCu.,

; GLERN p01nted out as an exbmple of the sub;ect s

binstabxlity that theé subject had turned in allegations
.. against an Intelligence: OLflcbr in Korea, which became the

subject of extensive inva: stigation. GLENN added that te

- . subject was subsequently tr&nsferred to another Army unit

. and upon reporting to that unit, was greeted in a friendly

- way by hils new Commanding Officer, who told him he hoped

" the subgect would enjoy his new assignment and that he,
- the Commander, would do g1l he could to make it a wor.hwhile
_V,tour of duty fo* the subject. = - .

To this, NAGELL allege dly replied that the Commander - ||

had certhinly better see that this was the case as, NAGELL
told him, he made a practice of keeplng a recoxd of every.

- move made by his Commanuinc Cfficer and if he stepped out
- of line :one: whit at any time, it would be made the oUbJect |
.._cf an immediate report to h*uher headquarters. :

GLuN¥ maue ave‘lable a letter from the Assistant

. Chief of'Staff G-2/G-3, Uaited States Army, Japan, which

was in answer to a request for information regarding the. .

subject and which contalped the followxng information:

SUBJVCT aftex «radu tioa from the Army Intelligence
Scheol, Fort }olﬁblrc, {arylund in August 1555, served as an

' advisor to the First Tepuollc of Korea Army and subsequently

in Seadai, and Tokyo, Japesn, terminating in about 1958.
These assignments were conceraed with intelligence activities,
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as an advisor to the ROK Amy ia Korea, and as a member of ﬁie,f fff?1;“"

" US Army Counterintelligence Corps in Japan. During the - S
latter tour of duty, the counterintelligence unit was designated o
" the 3rd Operations Group, with Beadguarters ia Tokyo and - :
: Detachment B in ,Pndal, as referred to in photovraphic ;nclosures ‘
'to your letter. .

In agsignments of this natare it 1s common practice
for members to become acquuhqted with personnel of various.
Japanese security agencies, such as are mentioned in March
5 Memorandum of the FBI, El Paso, Tewmas. It is not unusual
for iadividuals assign ed couatoriqtelllgence duties to retain -
lists of these persons for reference in the eveat they are

' .again reassigned to the area, or for dispatching cards or
thank you notes from the United States. This WOﬁld‘appear o
to be the reason for SUBJECT having kept the list of agency
personnel, although to have retained the list for a number of
years after leaving the service appears unusual. The names Kaji,
Wataru and Jack Cannoa were known to theé public as the results -

- of allegations of illegal intelligence operations that were :

- publicized in the Japanese pres s,lbut_SUBJECT'S reason for .
including those names in HIS listg cznnot be assessed. Also,,

- no reason can be given for the two or three mlscellanecus [P IS S

' names in NAGELL‘S rlle.

Tﬁe llSt of Americans mentLoned in one of the’ photooraphﬁ:
rattachmﬂnts pertains to US perscnnel in the intelligence field.
it appears that the subject maintained a roster of those persoas: .
with whom he would or had contact, which is not unusual.
Information contained cn those’ rosters, particularly that
‘portion indicating code nemes, was and is regardéd as classified
information by this office. » e
_ Flles of the Ccunte“intelligence Repository, USARJ,
.disclosed no- 1nformatlon relaaive to \AG iLL or of his aliases.

..L .'.
DR

AT EL PASO TELAS'

On June 9, 1964, Federal Judge ECMER THORNEERRY, United

7.
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Coame e o o S ' Eod el Sk
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"'Stgtes District Court, demied the moticn for a new trial

-and. sentenced the subject to serve ten years under the s
provisions of Section 4208 (a) (1I}, Title 18, United States :
Code, which provides that the subject can be released under ;-;151»

: parole at any time it is deecmed advisable. This sentence

was for vzolation of Snction 2113, Title 18, United States

.Code

The June 17, 1964 issue of "The El Paso Herald

-1.P03t", contained an article entitled "Inmate ‘Serious® After
. Sulecide Try". According to the article, the subject swallowed

L several sleeping pills while lodged at the El Paso County Jail

- on June 17, 1964. . According to the article, NAGELL was &0

‘be kept under obsezvatxon all night and was to betransferred

to the William Beaumont General Dospital from the La Tuna .
- Federal Correctioaal Institutlon Hospltal unless his condition'~

f'lewimproved.vf

’he article furuher stated that Deputy U.S. Marshal

. "JACK GRAVES said seconal pills had been prescribed for the .

' subject and that the subject evidently had been hoarding :hem;.;
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tg'by the same person and was told to go to Miami, Florida, to a bar and ,
“ Wear a red sweater, where he would be contacted S

!.1tfﬁfion bank robbePY charges on 9/20/63°

Q.'he mest this person in a bar in Wﬂshington, D.C. located at 811 14th St,
- .NW, He sald this person talked oj Domestic Intelligence and also talked

"fof giving him an intelligence assigument.

{f;through with such an assignment CIA told him to see the FBI.

’rfem Nagell/ . o o o

T T T R r
s ") I i sy I8 . L
e L _;', By v —

B ' - .-

e

T . R ,
.31CHARD CASE NAGELL AKA “3‘ Born-S— -30 Greenwich NY
JOE CRAMER \ . | | f
JOE KRAMER
JOE CRANE = -
: HOBERT C;*NOLAN' ]

S Nagell clalms e“ound ‘the middle on 1962 he was in Washington D
C. and he had been approached by an individual whom he felt was
elther a Special Agent of the FBI or a Soviet Esplonnbe Agent He said

ﬂW”“‘ Nagell ‘claims in’ September, 1962, he was 1nvited ‘to attend a

eception at the Soviet Embassy., He states he contacted CIA at either

~. Langley, Virginia, or Elwood, Virginia, and used the nams of E
JOE CRAMER or KRAMER during. this contact with CIA,He said he told CIA
the ‘above information and wanted some adviss as to whether to go

i Nagell said he went to the . above bar and there was conuacted .

~ Certain material was seized from Nagell when he was arrested

AT CIA '

The following names were . located on material and papers taken L

 RICHARD FECTEAU, LYNN, MAss- |
"('DAG) ( C.I.A.) S e
R 582uu (MASS) (aan. 63) B LR

- “Ce I° A. PR . E . o o - .. A e
1.,Mr F.PARKER . -~ . T
Miss GUTHRIES o s o S
»3;_Mr, C. Churchill S A
o+l Mr. J. DA VANON — &t o '
SO Mr,- Jo_SLOQS ’ A T
o 60 Mr, Eo LEIBACHER = Q "~‘- -

>\ [,..,/'i" B

[S
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: ATTENTIQN

SE?BJECT u

: o Rﬁfereme in mada tos memarandum trum your Buresu
 dated 2 @:bebar 1962, captioned as above. Representatives of your

o Wa.shingtan Field Office have advised thit Richard Case Negell is

7 ecurvently under arrest for bank robbery and that tha fonawing names
. aud infeywation were conmned /B ma;efia! and yapem in the passes-

sion cf Nage!L

ric mcm&g ;, Mass .

R 58244 (MASS) mg. 63}

 '_ RANB‘UH F‘OE’# Tlm ﬁirector ' '
‘ Federal Bureaa ci‘ Investigatiaa '

Mr, Wﬂiiamﬁ Cragar '

i

¢ as d Case Nageﬂ; aka
- -Joe eramer SRR
, mmrmer o

(MC} (C.LA)

c‘ Ii Ap

1.

. &

3.

e
.- N

6.

Mr., F.. Pmk
Miss GUTHRIES :
Mr. C. CHURCHILL
Mr. J. DA VANON
Mr. E. LEI-B’AQm

to the above indivxéuals with the hnowiag results'

olma

e/
//'~ T L

S‘,..o:as

. APR1965

" The records of thm Agemy have been aearchaé in rgr&

e

ﬁ\\
SR
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apera.ticn ia Nwember 2953‘

 recollection of havis

"Richard Pac -Lynn, Mass. - is nndmbtadly idemﬁcalte

Richaxd George Fectem who is in prmm in Communist China.

Fecteau was taken prisonas by the @ammuniats &uriag hn &gency

My, B Fatkex“ maybe identical to John Floyd Pariar, cur=
 rent Agency empinyee, wha m born £ Jmary 1398. Lmisvine.
Kentncky-_ . T o

'*Mé&# Gnthrim" my be i&eaﬂ:al ta Frms Aguea Guth.ﬂe
 born 29 February 1908. Chariastm, _Went Virginia, who ig alaeo cure.

rent).y empiayaé by ﬂ:&s Agmy;[

S UMy, ﬁ. -.Churckili my be idenﬁeal to Gmigh_ten G!mrcmn
who was born 1 Cetober 1912, Cornigh, New Hampshire, whose press.

. ent ;@éraﬂ i vot knowa and whoae a&dress in xssz wWas 2? West 441:11 f
, Etreet, Nevw -

/ ’!’erk City.

: Jﬂm i“layé ?arker am; Fzmces Guthris bave been intemeweé
Jin-‘regard to sny knowledge of Nagell but aeither indiv ,

sving ever met Richard Cope Nageil.. ‘Guthrie was em-
ployed by this Agency in Japan in the 1950' . Creighton Churchill and
 Jobn Floyd Parker weare in Jupsn in 1952 to isterview and debrief
United States ue rvieemen who M bean held pm:maa-s of war by the

{:ammunists. e . Rt

N 5 Slnsa“ m&y refer to John Richard Slos:# whn wis boin 34 3&19-
tamber 1919. Clevelang&,s Ghio a.nd ic cuxrenﬂy employeﬂ in Head- '
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_tention to the pmxtian of Feeberau‘

OS/SRS/BruceLSolie:jrg - .6 Apr 64

regard to any lmawledge of Nagell: and haa &é:nseﬂ that he has no

. recollection of having met any individual ‘by that name. If John

Richard Sloss ig identical to “J. Slope," it is not possible from

"_nvmle information to even speculite ag- tn haw the name came

inw the ?osstemmm af Nagen

in view of the Mt that R;ehara Gemrge E‘Aectew e currently a

dn prison in China and the inrhcatwn that the other six names: ﬁatfeé

aheve may refer to Agency employeea. itis reqnasteﬂ that the’

- above information not be disseminated outslde your Bureau. It
- -does nat appear that the above information ould affect either the
. prosecution of or the defense of Nagell on |

. -bery. and disclogure of the aba"’e}mforumt" n

'eharge af ba,nk reb—

cover problem for this Agency, as well aa- ﬁireeti:ig additianal ag-

1t wanlé be appreciate& zf ymtr Bureaa would a&mae this

: -Agency of any information brought 1o your attention concerning how
‘the :ahm na.mes came into the yazﬁessian af Nagell.

.’E‘@R THE MREQ:TBB, oF QENTRAL mTEL’a‘.&GENGE‘

Director of Security

{l\&ﬁ”ﬁ@ FF/C._TW = ngo X
jow FLOYD PRARLER, _lit\ L/o :'
P es e VES mmhﬁ%iif (2 29
C{l/é\c)—n-o:s/ CnvY et 1t He
:}'Oﬁ—r\) ﬂ\cn+r°rf"0 sLogfs ::L

L b)BhCH“Fle—

6 575
3%?90

: 47460
VST
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

* FROM !
'SUBJECT:

REF

Memorandum

' Chief, Security Research Staff, 05 " DATE: 27 March 196k

. ATT: Mr. Robert Leonard.

Acting Ghief, Contact DlVlSion, 00 .

NAGEIL, Richa.rd Case -~ Arrest in EL Paso/]'.a.st of Names
- Mprked “CIA". - <

Telephone converﬁlons between Mr. Robert Lecnard

" and Mrs. Virginia Thorne, 26 and 27 March 196k.

1. Enclosed for your records and any action you
mey consider appropriate, are copies of self-
explenatory teletypes from our San Francisco,
Office concerning Subject's arrest in El Paso.

2. Any questions pertaining to this memorandum

should be directed to Mrs. V:Lrgin:.a. Thorne,

Ext-2202. .
f?‘ﬁnnmva MccmﬂmLL

ENCLOSURES: As sta‘bed sbove.

A wc"ﬂz

. SROWP 1
: Eastoded matic
: 0g and
declassitication
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CREIGHTON CHURCHILL | ' WOODSTOCK, VERMONT

18 April 1964

? T.FLoyp Phrer  Tloso
" Té—- Exr 7876

Ei&ﬁhifﬁg,UL e ﬁ“ o e E .
- e / CREI e o CHutemet HYLST

Dear_Floyd:

- It was good to hear from you, to learn
you are still at the old shop; etc..

I got your letter yesterday in New York,
and while driving the 300-o0dd miles hoped that my
subconscious would perhaps come out with a peal of
a bell regarding an individual named Ed Nagell. But

- no bellsrang.

‘ I have only a. small-hunch --"a plccolo-toot

in my meémory. When I worked for the shop I once went

to see Mr. James Bennett, Director of Federal Prisons,

( with whom I had once shared a table on an ocean

liner, years before). You can guess why I wanted to

-sec Bennett: I was seeking ways for birds to fly out

of cages. Bennett mentioned a guy ( with a questionable

record, as far as he was concerned) who claimed to

know us, you and me, what we were doing., etec. etec.

He had. aproached Bennett " as from us". Ed Nagell

~- the name —-- rings a piccolo-toot on tHIs, But only
hat. Incidentally, I filed a report on the incident.
when I got back to the shop.

I am often in New York ~- at the Harvard
Club -~ and should you ever be in town, give me a ring.
It would be fun to see you. I met Harry Gsterweis in
a restaurant the other day -- fatnr some many, many-- R
‘years. You. may remember him.

I have recently become an author an Wines.
"After a year in France in 19859, I wrote a book on French
wines which was published by Knopf and am about to bring
out one on wines of the world with Machllan 1n September.

That is about the extent of ‘my news.

%“W““’ .»

My best to you.



i
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5 Aug 1948:

28 Nov 1954:

15 Aug 1955:

ot b

© 29-Oct 1959:
14 Dec 1959:
8 June 1962:

27 June 1962:

Richard Case NAGELL

Chronological Record of Activities

‘Entered Army (18 "yearr’s old)
"Brilliant Korean War Record"

- ""Many Carhpaign Awards'"

Sole survivor of plane crash. Suffered facial disfigure-
ment; given psychiatric exam. : '

‘é:_radua.ted from Afmy Intelligence School, Ft. Holabird,
Maryland, Served as advisor to ROK Army in Korea.

Concerned with intelligence activities; served as a member

of U.S., Army Counterintelligence Corps in Japan, Sendai
and Tokyo, terminating about. 1958.

A Lt. Col., Ned W, GLENN, Deputy G-2, U.S. Navy,
Ja.pan, advised on 24 March 1964 that he had served :
personally in Korea with NAGELL. GLENN advised
that NAGELL was not stable mentally and that this in-
stablhty was probably due to damage to bra.ln tissues
‘suffered in‘an airplane crash during the K_orean War.

Honorable Discharge - Captain, U.S. Army

Emﬁioye'd by Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control

of State of California as a special investigatoX... .o o o

_ Su','spe'hdéd by 'ABC, State of California .

Dismissed by ABC

16 July 1962: Shot in chest "while maklng a meet' between Mallbu and

17 Aug'.l962-:‘

24 Aug 1962:

‘Oxnard. Refused to identify assailants or furnish 1nfor-
mation to police, subsequently, filed Civil nghts com-
plaint against police. Withdrew request for ._hea'ring S0
he could get money from state of California consisting of
retirement contributions and accumulated leave.

Issued tourist card at Los Angeles, California.

.. Entered Mexico through Ciudad, Juarez.

efngrati
cer.lassm:ailon
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28 Sept 1962:

1 Oct 1962:

28 Oct 1962:

16 Nov 1962:

15 Dec 1962:

e e e e g

~ Left Mexico .City,' vMigadco.

'Appeared volu.ntarlly at American Embassy, Mexico C1ty,

tense, nervous, agitated and antagonistic.

Inter alia-stated he had béen approached in Mexico

City for recruiting, refused to say by whom on behalf of
what country. Stated that one job of this sont would be
in New York. He volunteered that he fully realized that
what he was saying could be used against him in any
court or prosecutlon. He stated that he was ''bitter,
disgusted, disillusioned and disaffected'. Stated he knew
the full 51gmf1ca.nce of the term disaffected. He stated
that if he did go to some other country, it would cost the
United States millions. He stated that he was ''through
being a good citizen'' and thought that he had gotten a
""dirty deal all around. "

Again appeared at American Embassy, Mexico City,
wanting to know what-had been done in regard to getting
the state of California to pay him the money due him..
Was sent to protection section. Asked what section of
Embassy he should contact to renounce his United States
citizenship. Was advised by collection section that they
could not intercede for him in collecting money from
state of California. Appeared in passport and citizenship
section and asked what the penalty would be for going to
an Iron Curtain country and what effect it would have on
his citizenship. Was advised that such action would be
Vlolatlon of federal law.

Advised FBI in New York City he wanted to expose -
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control in California.

Advised FBI in Jacksonvﬂle, Florida, that he had been
approached shortly before in Washington, D.C., by
individual believed to be working for Soviets. NAGELL
at this time was noted to be in an inebriated condition -
vague in answering guestions. '

| 20 Dec 1962 22 Jan 1963 NAGELL at Bay Pines, Florida VA Hosp11:a1

Condition diagnosed as “chronic brain syndrome associated
-with brain trauma with behavioral reaction characterlzed
by passive aggressive and paranoid features" '

-2
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5 C 24 Jan 1963:

19 April 1963:

,' 4 June 1963:

20 Sept 1963:

-gave him a pistol with silencer and microfilm if he

court order giving NAGELL visitation rights with children.

California, and that on 9 July 1963 NAGELL signed affi-

Asked FBI in Miami if his Cuban or Russian sourées

would be permitted to return same to his contact so ‘
he could be of further use to U.,S. Government. He
stated that in August or September 1962 he met a man
from Maryland. in Mexico City who introduced him to
J.nd1v1duals whom hesbelieved may have been Soviet Agent.

Advised FBI in Los Angeles, Callforma, that he had
taken his former wifé to court for failure to comply with

NAGELL appeared at the Out Pafient Clinic and was re-
ferred to the Neurological Clinic for treatment. His
condition was diagnosed as'depression, tearful, nervous,
rigid". . Would only utter words "Got to see my kids",

NAGELL arrested in El Paso, Texas, on éharge of at-
tempting to rob State National Bank. Slashed wrist night.
of 9/20/63. NAGELL consistently denied he had tried

to rob the bank; stated that the fact that he flred two shots
in the ceiling proved he had not been trying to hit anyone.
He stated that he was certain tha.t “all of my problems have
been solved for a 1ong time, and now I won't have to go to
Cuba’.’ '

A notebook Whlch the SubJect had on his person when ar-'
rested made reference to Fair Play for Cuba Committee,

the names of purported CIA agents and other ififormation.
Cell mate in jail reported that NAGELL disclosed to him
that NAGELL, during confused period after dischafge,
dec1ded everything against him in Los Angeles and made
arrangements with Communist Party in Los Angeles to

pick up visa and passport from contact in-El Paso and
eventually end up in Czechoslovakia. NAGELL reportedly
attempted suicide three tlrnes enroute to El Passo but

lost nerve, ‘

(Notev:vorthyy that State Department records reflect issuance
of Passport to NAGELL on 7 August 1962 at Los Angeles,

davit that his passport had been lost or stolen. He was
issued a new passport on 6 August 1963.)
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4 Nov 1963: -

19 'Dec 1963:

1 Jan 1964:

24 Jan 1964:

9 June 1964:

17 June‘1964‘:

the bank.

s

El Paso Herald-Post article states that NAGELL told

U.S. District Court that he did not attempt to hold up

“I had a motive for doing what I did" NAGELL
told Judge , "but my motive was not to hold up the bank.

I do not intend to disclose my motive at this time, "

' ’Subsegi;.uent to President's as sassination, Subject claimed

a.cquainta.nce with OSWALD and wife. Marina OSWALD

~~on 1/18/65 disclaimed any knowledgé of NAGELL.

NAGELL furnished a s1gned statement:

'... In Septémber 1962, while I was in Mex1co City,a
representative of a foreign government preposed to me
that I participate in an act; such act being a criminal
offense and inimical to the best interest of the United
Sta.tes. At that time, I refused such proposal. In May
1963, another representative of the same forelgn govern-
ment made the same proposal to me. At that time, I
agreed to such a proposal. "

"In September 1963, I was informed by an American,

‘known to me as an Agent of the same foreign government,
that arrangements for my participation in the aforementioned

act were completed At that time, I refused the aforesa1d

: proposal

Approximately one week later, I was instructed by this
same person to either participate as previously agreed
or derrogatory information pertaining to me would be

disclosed to thé Federal Bureau of Investigation. There-
upon, I agreed to follow the instructions of this person, ™
~ although I did not intend to do so. This existing situation

actuated my conduct of September-20, 1963, for which I
was arrested and am presently charged.

I did not actually attempt to rob any bank. I thought that

- my arrest would provide an immediate, though temporary,

solution to the problem with which I was confronted
I am not guilty as charged. "

NAGELL‘ arraigned in connection with indictment for
bank robbery and was committed for 30 days for the
purpose of- psychiatric exa‘mination.

7 Sentenced in U, 5. Dlstr1ct Court El Paso, Texas to

serve 10 years.

NAGEL;_L- swallowed several sleeping pills while lodged

at the El Paso Countﬁ Jail.

-4
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENGE AGENCY
ATTN MR, JAMES IUDLUM

INETIALS

CIRCULATE

P

COORDINATION |

[/ T lmiTiaALs

FILE

INFORMATION |

A S O PR

Under8ecretary of the Army. -

Nagell was ‘at one tlme_,’_Ln CIC. -

your Agency is mentioned by Nagell,
“letter to Mr. Plant, Special Assistant Office of

DATE
3 INITIALS J|NOTE AND
" RETURK .
DATE PER COM -
YERSATION
& INITIALS (| SEE ME
DATE SIGHATURE .-
REMARKS

The attached is forwarded for your information since

the writer of the

It seems that he may be xﬁentally uhbalanced..

‘Nagellis’ dossier is available in Security DlVlSOll,
‘OACSI DA for your review if desz.red.-

Do NOT use this form as-a RECORD of approvals, concurrences, -
. dlsapptovals, clearances. and similar actions .

' shi, CI Div, OACSI DA

DATE

L Jun 70

PHONE

x77017

OPTIONAL FORM 41
-AUGUST 1947 . : '
GSA FPMR (41CFR) |00—-H 206

* GPO : 1069 OF—352-820 - 5041101 j

.
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S 24 April 19707
}Franc1s x. Plant
i Special’ Asulstant v e .
'}-Offﬁce, Under Sac“etary of t e Armj'
- 'Room '1E520, The, Pentagon ' ”
Washlncton,\D C.'”

1 Qé#%,ﬁrisklgnt{_7 fjg

“I furt er. re;e*ence to ny leuter, rom Sd:tzeWIand- D‘Qi

Satlon of & April you made it clea* ‘that I must steph bac< Ainto

Cthe ex1stenve of a condition over ten. yearu_aro that: bOhld -and

' ;been resolved by ‘the Army then . . . . & feat tuat is 211 the mor
" by the ABCMR's refusal to interview. the apor opriste. witnesses, vie

" pertinent . records and to place the b’ame for’ my not receiving an adequate’ .

(¢4

 medical exgmlnauloﬁ mhere 1t belonvs._ - '; Lo .-”,'f_;:,J
.ulx be11eve Uhuu you rea*lv meant to say was. t et in my partlcul r'éaée';
'(as opp posed % to others much” less val;d) uhe functlon of tne Bo uO co rect

an. 1n3ust1ce coes not apply.;, © '

._'So 1f thls as ntlon is fact, as I have every re¢aon‘~o feel 1t 1s, uhen
you: may. pbss on to the Secretary that before my cese is closed the Armj will be'
. confronted w1tn a - °canqa1 that will. make France S Dvey:us affsir seem inconse-

7uquentma1 by comparlgor._ I am ‘not qu*'e +h ;zool th h apnarently I h*ve been
taken for.:-' : ] o

Na”ell

1chdra Cg

'5Enclosed ere some- ‘xerox cop1e° of _Séﬁérgl'dbcuﬁents whiCh.your‘housé—“'._
_ .cleaning-office might find of 1nterest.. The'Oririnals, together with -
Q-numerous o»he; documents end nhe detalls about tnem,-are safely locked.
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'ﬁfdebéptiVG. ':nder the ausplcos of
. ~ both I and the CIA - ‘uary 1958 abductlon-
f'lnterrogatlor—murder of an FOI agont, A U S. soldler,‘,
~ _Pa., -suspected - of - hav1nv -defaocted  in place to the Chinese); i I
 7,Amer1can vnrlatlon of the ,Sov1et vet affair®™ as the only a tora tive, that 1t - wos
. either-.essential  to ‘some ovarall ‘ 1ntelllgence ’ affort ‘or in the best.interests,of our
S na.fcional_t-_,a_c;c‘_urllty.'ﬂ- And _'i_t,.‘ a8 g s:.m_llarf-sobundz_.ng a_rgun;ent,' ultlmately reduced to a
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yesterday L the
Cintetligeney
\\'J.\ xl‘w\ll -
.n' \Iarch 2 ¥s 'u:y'.'
‘.(.u‘d suicide, |
“far, both .dpnncw X
;iitdry . polica. ln\'l.‘ah'
ve. announced ‘that - e

R S
qa.m-w‘ cluuca to ‘the c‘eal.

St Fmmett T Du«’an,-

afton, P -
yo - punce official ':'.a;d
-cénnectiqn' ',wm:

B ES one denm.e "mﬂ'-.

\,generahv uehc\ 2k
Jwave commmed p

Sare pux\umv our mve»-

tigatmn po  possible s
Cwilh utmes v ik ‘)TCILI".!'AH’.'!:.

Dugan.” whose wife has ‘rv

Sturned 1o e TChiea Bu
< L3 to . -

A di\ap;nu‘

earliel  was 'hi-‘{ivw
by .
:\h.hau_.!h l PRI

dcmnod r-pmmem TORYG 1w

papers Creported | titad Dug
was, ongaged  in  undercov
Investigation of the flow af U
miitary” equipment  into. cthe!
hand; 02‘ the Chi‘leso Comm-
.x),\l,ﬁ T
: 'I‘o‘.;\'o ‘)ollce omciuls revaaied;
)(-ate'-(.uv-—.md the U.S, A"m\'
-confirmed-—that they have- ;l\h
ed-Army authoritie S
to “question Mrs. \i.‘ud I)Ux,d.’\g'f
in order 0 c.\hau L uil possibi-d
h'm\ : ‘
An Ariny spoXesman at (::.:..p i

]

i

tquarters at Fr. Merde,” Me, Fad g
beea asked by Jupanese pelice)
to contact Mrs, Digran,

+ Japanese  police wanled put o
P afrs. Dul:an Were (')vmr‘ eoheern-

1!_‘5;-.'.':!. w i‘(“" ,‘\q“
Dugan tlm I-‘eb. 4 'aF
e lea\nm, _' at a ToRkyo
Ilua'l . o
.Pnn:':u.u S thec.r\ that-
Dug.m ran o huve  committed
e ':‘uk;"é, Unh ersity
T etal ;o is pa~~ .Jlo

\-.'n!k,':"-i._i ing: fn‘md ln _—

Rungs iT e ho..) in'in
1 s""l -‘t.lg-‘*- a,l ..N‘nm :Oﬂ-

'_.'-’-"eah:tl- “no
Tungs. oo Y
smd Tthe

sas not boen de- -

“terming B . are falrly sure -

: thau h-

tion o
Whe !)L.z,..-u =aid gn«mtn
S o ]t‘l).,-‘l. ]'l\hc.

Care hol “he sensed death’ .\',u'

near when he handed hev an in-
surancs. palicy, saving, i
,don t return,, \'ou'll nPed ‘thesa. ™
Mezuwnile, the Arimy spoks
man sald, “oanthiag - Bew®  hine

:ibeeu UNCOV ev e-u m Ju case thxw :

f..u. .
; ﬂuv:n (“unp e
to ):;~ Bonany
‘;llg

n"

Z:m'..x,' ~e (:- 21k Ay Hegei-; -

Sowmie of the quest 'uz.é‘whu‘ll.-_ -
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. T& 26, J.S Ard_/ Coora:.nat-—ﬂ-
‘USACT U-‘T" ~8177 AU )

..A HID _
, peratlo'ls enouso”ea and alrecued by-’
v. ‘S. Militery: Intellln-ence. :

‘Complétely trusiv. -

P%NMD‘\'TO’\I I\m ca- MPl 1he W Commmd Saf -
u"day labeled * ‘comnletely a Commumst charge tha
an arimed raiding party {rom the Renublic of Korea brok{ -
Vinto.-a North Korean village and kxlled a fa ‘mer and lud .
-naped a teen-age ‘boy. : ,
S “Thc1e is no e\z\lcm thnt”ihcsc’_ act,xor w cu, dongl.

- “hye thenusilita ey ael af the|
RN Conomand.” V.S, Maj. Gewn |

U Compmtnist Norih Korean mem-
shers | of 3} u" ' \nln.xrg .\rmisliq-
(umnu\\um -

Ti'm:!nl hnve leein mnhnfnetured fod O
in’xl L T E

; pn{p-n

"-‘x o
Coeonmsisg
Crelurn

dentatuled  immedine

n. Chung alse handed: the
COULNLsiste a dist of 151 North Y-
Sreaad 3UGhimed bave beea ok
":\l‘lbl”

l\nn ai owar -'mla'«l lhrm-

o egepte -I .um “wwanl Ui slnlhw!
® .

h. I \ |-nml~-l mt et
-i !' v Tnel thalowm
of . unpappy e nplt‘
- u Woinnuni i e
Ahedr lices to oseape G
< thev dive ;l.f.-«i:'lli:;_

T e aenedd.

S Matthew: K, Deichehndnn told .
e wadd ghe (umnunn-.l Cclanise

TAIALL CRND Sl Kok Tk} o
Con \nn.nl Udelegate {o tha o

" the 1T:vear-old North Ke .,..':
allegedly  hidnaped -

{ from North Kaorea sinee |- ’

. m I n wlnl Hu- roster w2




.ver\sm\\r howﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬁ~310u The RO soldiers tmaiih
U.N, Comnnnd Military - Aroii to the MAC joint observer
“{ee Co‘..r‘uusmn discloses that I‘.od’tcnm which com....;md on-the-spot |
Chinesn- txoop.. createds o . shoot- mvc»hganmn Sept, 22 and 23 ang The
Ing’ incident at 2 moon: festivallniet again Thur*duv at Pav.m.m- munist
party \sith 2 Repudlic of. I\OI(‘&’JG.XI -to complctc the 5».\\est}ga.- each ot":cr a
patrolin Koreas Dcmxhtanzc(h tions, o o tion lihe -gne 1

\Zonc Scpt N r100'1 tcstxv:ﬂ

i . SB e .
A U\(Au"() ot ouncvmm*(wm ) TIHE "{CID‘:-,‘.\"I‘ “look place
“'ono ROX soldier WRs wounded "fabout  five -miles notthwest of | TII RO.. s
“im bilncdrﬂ' And tho Cony-’ Kumbwa on the e cenlml see- Chinese D"O»kllc‘d sot
ANened’ ono’ Chingse [tor of the truce fromt S i dnd alse sugaae
sitepswis Lilieg, - Tho sheoting  siartegd ’.ﬁ.t Tsv' lay. aside. their

T It said: tcstunony given by 'the “DArly™ between threa Chinesa ': iore: ‘“9"""3,’
hred TOR soldie “Involved ' in|- Comumunist and - {hree ‘Adler: abo"‘
 the’ hc:cc..t' ‘lm.. phce(l xg;,po 1-{ troops p'ﬂ*o.::‘.r .m Demi
5ibility - (far the iPC‘ucnt) upon| ed Zone, Ou“nn Hy ﬂzo
‘the. Co*nmvu_"x_lsts.'? T i soldiers L Wera. invited 4o

s i

~—- 13055 pana toid .

‘_\\non
AD dmeridan s“onsore end dlrected ' *?ﬁ-g°““
S PaLe o Q_
attempt to kidne ap a Chinese soldier .~ ..o o

”(Inte111~ewce

brck,
Agent) Guring peaceulme- “The
'~‘2O Septemoe‘ 1056

,...‘rn" R
S annagn wmx.on‘ .
) h.

e 7'cm‘(\r. S
oo . L o The ROIC rolf‘!or a1
AR g o e Cmm‘sa fired 6T shols 1

bxio[ lncxdcm
— .
T!'C CAN \f() ; NOAY
“-" ‘Communist deniod ¢
a fom(h .,Chn. 455
that ane [T
soldiers was ileg gac
WAs Wonneded,
: Tha MAC,
tire” ('om‘*'m-
ofe “’lt.ht‘::& W
lincident _conf

ox3 N

nitd

SRR TP

u‘d

tic

Qulte ‘a stary behlrd thlsvoné;
slnce one of them was an
Amerlcan of¢1cer.

M@ /)" ///7/"\

\Il"‘“‘ \\' \f Kar e (UNCy wiading g .-
MAC)-- AL United \Tthm Cosnye e 0NV ning
mmul Srepresentalive T prid. 1V shonw g
branded as “wholly * withet .

: louml:um ntog omumunist charges
that  two i

under LNQ arde

of m-’dn-r\ m’ s Kor
LpleY Army and pe
tha 'f'nnv.,t-. 1.66¢ vards inte Cn
Your report. Titary on the rnizh:
By evie “hefarahilng -

in

s,

Minns o
Are Ty

b(!l‘ill'l.‘.”

stang

9, had ('u)‘ao‘

De n.fii.’u;. S
. e - Se S,
the mili(mv “demarcation  ling . ' ol the por
'!ri.to" .\'m“l Korenn tervitoly 0‘1 s “’vl DYROS g rﬁr"”“'t ”: reated wi :.’z‘-. ;
Apr. @ ],,.” (u [H"p(‘ll-ll(‘ P h(m- e wn wihe: i ion of “to  tha sowih, Com:
thic .ne ¢ thu ll“" *eoef 5 [ ...Il'h ll Nesse éI'J L
. . . SReS =nid,
1L ¢ “' I'lml‘n S Dysen clee ) .lh.ur) Afiniadice Comaise ..
ok edl s, b . . . s - N '
Eenior  miembep of the UN( ) :':'" A te A May AN AL
Colmpuitent of’ tha fenm {hag | =9 '

oenmducfed g4

Hona of the ('
HISUS stition, {n.

Aervordiog oo Communtss pletely unfoun,

Foruied nis (unn-uulst connlers  Chiine. gwa el personnel r\-‘ln'"n‘.i dard

prvis S Crossed Ahe awlliney Cdenrea. © o the st
(.umplu!o aid c.’uu’l.. exumi- tian e dispuied in uniforugg terms.””
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2 '{ cC. Nagell . e - : S Lo osurscnlle_hunoegeosrﬁshf}t« R oeurspuz_'nﬁ'&nes;csr_ae;t;n
Box 2387, Crd Cen Sta. D e e
: ,_Nev York \I Y 10017 3

© Mr. Prancis X. Plant
,\ »bpec1a1 Assistent . - .0
" 0ffice, Under Sucretary of the Army
" 'Room>1ES520, The Pentegon o
fvashlngton D.C. 20300

\/L\\D/
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" CPT ROBERT C. NOLAN, ASN 01438346 = CPT RICHARD C. NAGELL,
S ' ASN 02028346 - S

#*Team 26, 'Com"oi_xiéd Comzend For Reconneissance Activities Par
East (C-CRAFE) L ' S
. - *ACRAFE
#USACRAFE
CHID
FOI
cIc

DIAISON SECTION, ARMY COORDINATING DETACHMENT
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Mr. Francis X. Plant

“-Speciasl Assistant to the Under Secretary
. of the Army .

Room 8E520, The Pentagon

. Washington, D.C._2031Q
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' Chist, Reseasch Branch, SRS

L ‘a name among six names of Agéncy employees found on a mentally dis«
- turbed and disaffected former CIC intelligence ofﬁca\rwho allegea conta.c.t '-._{
:w.tth Ruaaia.n a.nd Cuban Intelligancn agents. el e

k"»’”*‘ 3 -f.'léoi-ard i j“fi'.i;;-' SR

- :A':J°h‘ Rlchard SLoss Tl

His name is perhaps adenhca.l mth
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.03, 'I'he namae oi John SLOSS may 'be 1dentical wzth tha name .T. S :
‘ "‘,.-SLOSS found on the person of Richard Case NAGELL when arrested in con~ S RN
. nection with a bank robbezry in El Pase, Texas, on 20 September 1903. A ,: IR R
" notebook found on NAGELL made refarencs to Fair Play for Cuba Commit= b
 tee, the addresses of Foreign Embassies, the names of purported CIA. S
 agents and other information. Although NAGELL is unguestionahly ment- SR
77 ally unbalanced, he tells a story of being involved in eapionage which is- - e
. not fully contradicted by evidence. There is no apparent explanation oS

. 'why the name J. SLOSS as well as five other names of CIA personnal

"~ should have been in the possession of Richard Case NAGELL. . The wexrd [
- story of NAGELL is contained in a chromlogical hsﬁng oi hia a.chvinas .‘;,"_f: e

; ':»apoeadod to this mcmuran&um




